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I SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA; WEDNESDAY; APRIL 1, 1987; 10:30 A.M. 

2 DEPARTMENT WEST C HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND, JUDGE 

8 (APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE.) 

S (THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD 

6 iN CHAMBERS:) 

7 MR. BARENS: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR. 

8 THE CC)URT: GOOD MORNING. 

9 MR. WAFNER: GOOD MORNING. 

!0 MR. BARENS: ¥OL~R HONOR, WE HAD A FEW ADMINISTRATIVE 

11 THINGS TO ADDRESS THE COURT ABOUT THIS MORNING. 

12 Y~R~" HONOR,             WE WILL SHORTLY BE PRO,wEEDING WI 

13 THE WITNESSES FROM ARIZONA AND TO THAT END, I WANTED TO COME 

14 TO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE PEOPLE, WHOM I HAVE SPOKEN TO, AND 

15 THE COURT ~N .m~ REGARD, CObiCFRNING THE 4~ZINE ART]CL~ 

!6 WE NEED TO USE RELATIVE TO THE iDENTIFICAT!OX. 

17 THE SOLE RELEVANCY OF THE ARTICLE IS THE P]C~qE 

18 OF MR. LEVIN AND THEN THERE iS SOMETHING LESS THAN TWO 

19 PARAGRAPHS OF DIALOGUE WHERE T~E ARTiCLR DESCRIBES HIM, bI~KES 

20 REFERENCE TO HIS PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS. WE WOULD SEEK 

21 TO LIMIT T~E AMOUNT OF THE ARTICLE THAT T~ dURY WOULD EVER 

22 SEE TO S~MPLY THE PHOTOGRAPH THAT WILL ~E DISCUSSED FOR 

23 IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES AT THE HEARING AND THE TWO PARAGRAPHS 

24 WHICH ARE VERY EASY TO IDENTIFY, THAT THE WITNESSES MADE 

25 REFERENCE TO IN THEIR STATEMENTS TO THE POLICE. 

26 ~ ~                                     ~ . ,~uW, IN ORDER TO ACCOMPLISH ~HAT, MR WAPNER 

27 EXPLAINED TO ME HE HAD -- WHICH I HAVEN’T SEEN YET -- SOMEHOW 

28 OR ANOTHER    REMOVED ---    I    AM SORRY -- MADE A CARDBOARD PIECE 
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I OF FILE FOLDER THAT COULD BE PLACED OVER THE PAGE THAT WOULD 

2 EXCLUDE EVERYTHING ELSE ON THAT PAGE, WHICH IS FINE WITH 

3 ME. 

4 MR. CHIER: DOES THAT INCLUDE ESLAMINIA? 

5 MR. WAPNER" NO. 

B MR. BARENS: b~O. 

7 T~1E PICTURE MR. WAP.~,~ER HAS EXCLUSIVELY -- 
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I MR. CHIER: THAT INCLUDES ESLAMINIA. 

2 THE COURT: WELL, AT ANY RATE, THE JURY WOULD KNOW 

3 THAT WAS CONTAINED IN AN ARTICLE iN ESQUIRE MAGAZINE. I 

4 DON’T WANT THEM TO KNOW -- 

5 MR. BARENS: NO. WE WOULD HAVE TO SAY THAT IN ORDER 

6 TO IDENTIFY THE TiME FRAME, AS WELL. 

7 NOW YOUR HONOR, IN ADDITION TO THAT, LET ME MAKE 

8 SURE WITH MR. WARNER THAT WE ARE ALL MAKING REFERENCE TO 

9 THE SAME THIN~ 

t0 THE COORT: WELL, THERE IS ONLY ONE PICTURE OF HIM -- 

11 MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR ~ONOR. YOUR HONOR, THERE IS 

12 ALSO SOME LAt’~GUAGE ~N THE ARTICLE THAT COMMENCES AT A 

18 PARAGRAPH AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 90. I HAVE READ IT AND 

14 AM GOING TO STEP OVER ~ERE TO SHOW MR. WAPNER EXACTLY WHAT 

15 ] ,AM REFERRi!.~.~ TO AT T~E BOTTOM OF THE PzGE. 

~6 MR. WAPt~ER: WELL, THERE IS ALSO ON PAGE 90 AT THE 

!7 BEGINNING OF T~E PARAGRAPH -- THERE ARE TWO PAR~3RAPHS ABOVE 

18 WHERE MR. BARENS IS TALKING ABOUT, A REFERENCE TO MR, LEVIN’S 

t9 AGE. IT SAYS THAT LEVIN, ~2 -- AND THEN IT GOES ON TO TALK 

20 LBOUT THINGS T~AT DON’T HAVE TO DO WITH HIS DESCRIPTION. 

21 i~,~ THaT PARAGRAP~ AND IN ANOTHER PARAGRAPH -- 

22 THEN IN T~E TmiRb PAR~GRAPX AFTER T~fiT, !T SzYS THAT HE 

23 TALL AND SLENDER, ALWAYS EXPENSIVELY DRESSED, LEVIN HAD FINE, 

24 SILVER HAIR, AND IMMACULATE WHITE BEARD, A SMILE THAT WAS 

2~ AN AFFRONT TO SOME AND IRRESISTIBLE TO OTHERS. 

26 HIS EYES WERE "P!ERCING" ONE ACQUAINTANCE THOUGHT - 

2~ THEC ’~OURT"    WELL, THAT IS THE AUTHOR’S DESCRIPTION 

28 OF H~M. WHY DOES    THAT HAVE    TO GO    iN? 
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1 MR. WAPNER: NELL, IT IS RELEVANT BECAUSE l BEL1EVE 

2 THAT IF SHE IS CONSISTENT WITH HER PRIOR STATEMENTS, SHE 

3 IS GOING TO SAY THAT SHE SAN THIS PICTURE AND THEN SHE 

4 GOING TO SAY WELL, IT WAS NOT dUST THE PICTURE, IT WAS ALSO 

5 THE DESCRIPTION THAT I READ IN THE ARTICLE. 

6 SO WHAT 1T SAYS IN THE ARTICLE ABOUT THE 

7 DESCRIPTION, IS GOING TO THEN BECOME RELEVANT. 

8 THE COURT: 1F ~OU ARE ~BLE TO USE IT, IT ~S ALL RIGHT 

9 WlTH ME. 

10 MR. WAPNER: SURE. 

!1 MR. BARENS: PERHAPS MR. WAPNER, W~AT ] OUGHT TO DO, 

12 WITH THE COURT’S PERMISS!ON, i HAVE A PROPOSAL TO MAKE AND ...... 

13 THE COURT: PARDON ME. IS THERE ANY EVIDENCE AS 

14 HOW THAT PICTURE WAS TAKERS, IF IT !S A PICTURE? 

15 MR. WAPNER: MY IMSRESSION iS THAT ;T WAS Aiq 

16 DRAWiXG OF -- 

17 MR. BARENS: MY iXPRESS~OX IS THAT }T [S AN ART 

18 THAT THEY DO. IT IS A PHOTOGRAPH THAT THEY TAKE AND THEN 

19 THEY TRY TO MAKE IT LOOK ARTISTIC, WHERE IT LOOKS LIKE AN 

20 ARTIST’S RENDERING. BUT IT IS REALLY A PHCTOGRAPH THAT THEY 

21 DOC=OR Ijp AND -- 

22 THE COURT: NO.    i THI!,i( YOU B£TTER ~ZVE THE AUTHOR 

23 OF THAT ARTICLE TESTIFY AS TO HOW THE PICTURE WAS DONE, 

24 MR, WAPNER: WELL~ I CAN TELL YOU EXACTLY HOW IT WAS 

25 DONE. THERE WAS A PHOTOGRAPH OBTAINED BY SO~EONE FROM THE 

26 DALLY NEWS. 

27 THE DALLY NEWS TOOK THAT PHOTOGRAPH AND PRINTED 

28 IT IN THE NEWSPAPER. THE PERSON WHO WROTE THE MAGAZINE 
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I ARTICLE, GOT A COPY OF THE NEWSPAPER ARTICLE. HE THEN XEROXED 

2 THE NEWSPAPER ARTICLE. HE SENT A XEROX COPY OF THE NEWSPAPER 

3 PHOTOGRAPH TO THE PEOPLE AT ESQUIRE, WHO SENT IT OR GAVE 

4 IT TO THE PERSON WHO DID THE ART WORK FOR THE ARTICLE. 

5 THAT PERSON ATTEMPTED TO ENHANCE THE XEROX BY 

6 THE USE OF A DARK PENCIL AND D~D THAT -- 

7 THE COURT"    WFI I , WILL THAT ~-M= THE JUR ~ ..... .~w ~L_ BEFORE Y. 

8 PR. WAPNER" WELL, IT IS GOING TO DEPEND UPON THE 

9 TESTIMONY OF THIS WITNESS. 

!0 THE COURT" WELL, IRRESPECTIVE OF HER TEST!MO,~qY, IN 

11 THIS ARTICLE -- 1F THE ARTICLE A"iD -:.HE PHOT..ItGRAPH ARE THE 

12 BASIS OF Ic, ENTI~iCATION, SHOULDN’T THERE BE ~TiMONY AS 

13 TO HOW THIS PICTURE WAS DONE AND HOW IT WAS DOCTORED UP? 
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I MR. WAPNER: ! THINK IT IS GOING TO DEPEND UPON WHAT 

2 SHE SAYS AND WHAT SHE SAYS ABOUT THE PICTURE, HOW MUCH SHE 

3 RELIED ON 1T AND DID IT LOOK LIKE HIM. 

4 THE COURT: HE COMES HERE ALL THE TIME, DOES 

5 MR. WAPNER:    I DON’T KNOW THAT HE KNOWS ALL OF THAT. 

6 THE COURT: HE KNOWS ALL OF THAT, I IMAGINE. 

7 MR. BARENS" i DON’T TH[NK HE DOES, SIR. 

8 THE COURT: LET’S FIND OUT FROM HIp !F HE DOES OR HE 

9 DOESN’T. 

10 MR. BARENS: COULD WE GET BACK TO A PROPOSAL ! HAD 

11 FOR THE COURT FOR A MOMENT? 

12 TME COURT: YES. 

13 MR. BARENS: IN ORDER TO EXCISE THE WORDS O[i THE FAGE 

,H~ ARTICLE, I THOUGHT WE COULD HAVE !4 THAT #R~ RELEVANT FROM 

15 THE WIT,tESS ~ -- ~ A COUPLE OF WAYc ,, D ~= ~: .... RE ARE -’ ~ AN AM GO~!~ 

16 TO ASK YOUR HOXOR’S RECO~4MENDATION -- THE WITNESS COULD RE~D 

17 THE WORDS THAT SHE £LYS SHE RELIED UPO:; IN M,~KING HER 

18 IDENTIFICATION OUT OF THE ARTICLE. 

19 TdE COUR’: PARDON ME. LET ME SEE, DID SHE SEE THIS 

20 PICTURE FIRST OR DID ShE SEE THE PICTURE LATER? 

21 MR. BAREt:S: SHE SAW TPE SL;BJECT FIRST, SIR. 

22 TH~ COURT: ~Cv# LONG BEFCRE T~IS PICTLI~E? 

23 MR. BARENS: A FEW WEEKS BEFORE THIS, SIR. 

24 MR. WAPNER: A FEW WEEKS? 

25 MR. BARENS: A FEW WEEKS, WASN’T IT, MR. WAPNER? 

26 IT WAS SIX TO EIGHT WEEKS OR SOMETHING. 

27 MR. WAPNER" SIX TO EIGHT WEEKS. 

28 MR. BARENS: WELL, A FEW WEEKS TO ME. A WEEK IS A 
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I WEEK AND A FEW WEEKS IS -- 

2 THE COURT: AT ANY RATE, THE DATE OF THE ARTICLE WILL 

3 BE GIVEN, WILL IT NOT? 

4 MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR, WE ARE GOING TO MAKE 

5 A DETAILED FULL DISCLOSURE. 

6 THE COURT: AND THE DATE SHE SAW IT? 

7 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, WE ARE GOING TO MAKE AS 

8 CO,."IPREHENSIVE A DISCLOSURE TO THE COURT AS POSSIBLE. 

9 NOW l WAtIT TO BE CANDID IN HOW WE ARE GOING TO 

10 APPROACH THIS SO YOU WON’T HAVE ANY DOUBT, YOBrR HONOR, IN 

1! WHAT WE ARE GOING TO DO. 

12 THE COURT: YES. 

13 MR. BARENS: THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND A NUMBER OF 

14 POLICE DF_RRO~NF’ SPENT A NUMBER OF HOURS WITH THESE PEOPLE 

15 ~.,.D F’;-:)L T.L~=_ RECORDING .OF IT,, .~-RO.M WHICH THE#’ P";’E,.:--. US 

16 THE TRA,XSCR!P- B.LS]CALLY A"~D THAT tS ALL t AM GOING TO DO, 

17 IS TAKE HER T-RS’UGH THE TL.FE RECORDING. 

!8 THE COURT: INDEPENDENTLY OF THE TAPE RECORDING, AREN’T 

19 YOU GO~,~G TO LEK HER QL;EST]OXS? 

20 MR. BAR,EXS" ~ AM "P."     , , ~ ¯ .,~,..;NG TO TAKE H=R THROUGH A TR,~,NSCRIPT 

21 OF THE T~’E [’, MY QUESTIO,:S. 

22 T’~E CO,s,-: ~RE~,’- ~::U GOING TO -AKE HER 

23 MR. BARENS: ALL I AM GOING TO DO IS ASK HER STUFF 

24 WITHIN THE POLICE MATERIAL WHICH HAD BEEN GIVEN TO ME. 

25 THE COURT: YOU ARE GOING TO ASK HER ABOUT THIS TAPE 

26 AND ASK HER IF THAT IS WHAT SHE SAID, IS THAT WHAT YOU ARE 

27 GOING TO DO? 

28 MR. BARENS: ONLY ON REDIRECT iF IT BECOMES NECESSARY. 
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I THE COURT: THERE WON’T BE ANY PROBLEM ABOUT THE FACT 

2 THAT SHE 1S GOING TO TESTIFY TO WHAT SHE ORIGINALLY TOLD 

3 THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY? 

4 MR. BARENS:    I DON’T KNOW IF SHE IS OR NOT. 

5 LET ME SAY THIS, JUDGEz SO THE JUDGE WILL KNOW -- 

6 THE COURT:     THAT IS SECONDARY EVIDENCE. 

7 THE PRIMARY EVIDENCE IS HER TESTIFYING TO EXACTLY 

8 WHAT S~E S~ AND WHEN SHE SAW IT AND SO ~RTH AND LET IT 

9 GO THAT WAY. 

10 MR. BARENS: YES, SIR, I HAD NO DESIRE NOT TO. 

11 MR. WAPNER: $O THE COURT IS NOT CONFUSED, THERE WERE 

12 TWO SEPARATE INTERVIEWS THAT WERE DONE WITH EACH OF THESE 

13 PEOPLE. ONE WAS AN INTERVIEW THAT WAS DONE -- tT HAD NOTHING 

14 TO DO WiTH THE POLYGRAPH, AND THAT WAS TAPE RECORDED, AND 

15 THEN THERE WAS THE SECOND INTERVIEW W]T~ EACH OF THEM THAT 

16 WAS ALSO TAPED THAT DID HAVE TO DO W1T~ THE POLYGRAPH 

17 EXAMINATION. 

18 THE COURT: I SEE. AND YOU ARE OBJECTING TO IT, AS 

19 I UNDERSTAND IT? 

20 MR. WAPNER: WELL, AND THAT IS ONE OF THE THINGS THAT 

21 t WANTED TO dUST DISCUSS. 

23 THE COURT: GO AHEAD. 

24 MR. BARENS: THEN I WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS THAT POINT. 

25 ALL l WOULD LIKE TO DO, SIR, IS SNiP OUT OF THE 

26 ARTICLE, THE XEROX THAT I HAVE, THE LANGUAGE WE ARE TALKING 

27 ABOUT PUT    IT ON A PIECE    OF PAPER AND MARK    IT AS AN EXHIBIT 

28 THE    COURT" ALL RIGHT. 
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I MR.     BARENS" SO    WE    DON’T    HAVE    THE    WHOLE    THING    IN    THERE, 

2 THAT IS ALL. 

8 THE COURT¯ THAT IS ALL RIGHT WITH ME, IF IT IS ALL 

4 RIGHT WITH THE D.A. 

5 MR. BARENS" IS THAT ALL RIGHT WITH YOU? 

¯ ~ P~ ~ EM     TH 6 MR. WAPNER l HAVE NO P,.~.iB~     WI     THAT. 

7 I THINK SHE HAS TO BE EXAMINED FIRST ON HER 

8 RECOLLECTION OF WHAT IT SAID BEFORE SdE IS SHOWN THE AR-ICLE 

9 ITSELF. 

!0 MR. WAPNER" YES, SIR. 

11 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

12 MR. ~,-,R~NS 1 HATE TO USE THIS EXPRESSION~ 

13 HAVE TO ,DO A LITTLE CUT AND PASTE JOB HERE. MR. CHIER, 

14 WILL ASK TO DO THAT, AND T.~ WHAT WE WILL DO IS S~,~,MIT Tide 

15 ~"~ ~ND PASTE TO !-qR WA~NER ;u T~;<~ 

16 T~I~’~r FLC= ON T~Em~ 

’ " - A ~ P,~ !7 TmF_ COURT CU     ,b STE S’"; 

18 ,MR. BARENS" WE ARE GOING TO SNIP OUT OF THIS ARTICLE, 

19 SIR. 

20 TH= COURT" WHICH ,,RTIrLE, THE 

21 M~ BAR=~,¢" T~F =qQL:]~.E zs-~r-- THE FSQLilRE .L.R-~LE 

22 

28 THE COURT" OH, YES. 

24 MR. BARENS" WE ARE GOING TO SNiP OUT OF THIS AND THEN 

25 WE WILL MOUNT IT ON A PIECE OF PAPER AND THEN WE WILL GIVE 

26 IT TO MR. WAPNER AND ASK HIM IF THERE IS ANYTHING ELSE HE 

27 WOULD LIKE    INCLUDED IN    IT    OR    ~X~.LUDED FROM    IT 

28 MR.    WAPNER" YOU ARE GC!NG TO TAKE    IT FROM THE ORIGINAL 
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I ARTICLE? 

2 MR. BAREN5"     WELL~ I WAS GOING TO TAKE IT FROM A 

8 AND TRY TO KEEP THE ORIGINAL TOGETHER. I MEANp I HAVE GOT 

4 THE ORIGINAL MAGAZINE HERE. 
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I THE COURT:    YOU CAN SAY TO HER, "IS THIS WHAT YOU READ 

2 iN THE ARTICLE?" AND YOU READ THAT PORTION OF IT WHICH YOU 

3 AGREE SHOULD BE GOING BEFORE THE JURY THEN. 

4 MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR. 

S THE COURT: THEN SHE WILL SAY YES OR NO.    IF SHE SAYS 

6 YES, THEN IT IS INCORPORATED. 

7 MR. BARE~S: WELL, T~E THi~G WAS, WE WANTED TO HAVE 

8 AN EXHIBIT AVAILABLE FOR THE dURY TO HAVE iN REFERENCE TO 

9 HER TESTIMONY AS TO WHAT T~E WORDS WERE THAT SHE HAD READ. 

10 THE CuuRT" IT IS ~,’ : RIGHT WITH ME IF IT IS #,L~ RIGHT 

11 WITH YOU. 

12 MR. BARENS: I AM d~IST TRYING TO WRESTLE WiTH HOW WE 

13 DO THAT.    WE CAN TAKE AND SNIP IT OUT OF THE ORIGINAL, YES, 

14 I GUESS iT IS BETTER. LET’S TAKE iT OUT OF THE ORIGINAL 

15 MAGAZI~£, WE WILL CUT OL~T ~LL OF THE STUFF I~ HERE. 

16 YES, YOU K~OW W=AT I W!LL DO, I WiLL TAKE, IF 

17 YOU DOI<’T MitqD, MR. WAP~E~, ~ WiLL TAKE MR. W~P~ER’S CAR3BO#.~ 

18 THING AND LAY IT OVER THA~ mAGE AND PUT THAT TOGETHER AND 

19 I WILL MAKE THEM TWO PAGES OF ONE EXhiBIT SO WE DON’T GET 

20 EVERYBODY CONFUSED HERE. 

21 THE COURT: GO AHEAd. 

22 MR. BARE~S: ©THERW~SE, WE WILL HAVE A PROSECOTiO~ 

28 EXHIBIT AND A DEFENSE EXHIBIT ON THE SAME THING, TOO. 

24 THE COURT: THAT IS ALL RIGHT. 

25 MR. BARENS: LET’S TRY AND BE ADMINISTRATIVELY AS GOOD 

2@ AS WE CAN. 

27 MR. WAPNER: THAT IS OKAY. 

28 MR. BARENS HAD MENTIONED TO ME THE POSSIBILITY 
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I OF ACTUALLY CUTTING OUT THE PICTURE FROM THE ARTICLE AND 

2 PUTTING IT ON THE PAGE BECAUSE HE DIDN’T WANT PEOPLE TRYING 

8 TO PEAK UNDER THE CARDBOARD. 

4 THE COURT: THAT IS BECAUSE THEY TALK ABOUT THE MURDER 

5 UP IN SAN MATEO COUNTY? 

6 MR. BARENS: THAT IS PRIMARILY WHAT THE ARTICLE IS 

7 ABOUT, 

8 MR. WAPNER: THE REASON WHY I PRODUCED THIS PIECE OF 

9 CARDBOARD WITH THE HOLE IN IT WAS SO THAT 1F WE WERE GOING 

10 TO SHOW HER THE ORIGINAL ARTICLE, IT COULD BE PLACED OVER 

11 THE ARTICLE WHEN IT WAS SHOWb; IN COURT TO THE dURY. BUT 

12 I HAVE NO 0BdECTION TO MR. BARENS’ PROCEDURE WHEN IT GOES 

13 TO THE dURY OF ACTUALLY CUTTING THE PICTURE OUT AND PUTTING 

14 IT ON THE PAGE WITH THE PICTURE. 

15 THE CObRT: WHILE S~E ~S TESTIFYING, WOULDN: YOU ~ANT 

!6 TO SHOW THE PICTURE TO THE JURY? 

17 t~R. WAPNER: YES. 

18 THE COURT: IS THAT ALL RIGHT? 

19 MR. BARENS: YES, SIR. 

20 MR. WAPNER: AND THE P!CTURE THAT iS CbT OU AND THE 

21 PART FROM THE ~’4AG%ZI.NE, 1 THI~K S~OULD BE FROM THE OR!GiNAL 

22 ONE FROM THE ARTICLE tTSE._F. 

23 THE COURT: YES. 
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I MR. BARENS: DO YOU KNOW WHAT I WOULD LIKE TO DO -- 

2 THE COURT: NOT FROM THE XEROX. 

8 MR. BARENS: PARDON ME, SIR? 

4 THE COURT: IS THAT RIGHT? 

5 MR. WAPNER: NOT FROM THE XEROX, CORRECT. 

6 MR. BARENS: RIGHT.    WHEN I SAY TO HIM, "IS THE MAGAZINE 

7 YOU READ, 1T ~AS GOT TiM CARVER OX T~E COVER," WH!CH SHE 

8 MENTIONS -- I JUST WONDER THEN IF ] OUGHT TO TAKE THE COVER 

9 OFF, CUT THE COVER OFF AND MAKE ThAT AN EXHIBIT AS WELL, SO 

10 WE CAN 1DENTIFY THE MAGAZINE. 

11 MR. CHIRR:    THAT WOULD BE CvST THE FIRST PAGE? 

t2 THE COURT: YOU HAVE GOT SOMETH!NG ON THERE, HAVE YOU 

13 NOT? WHAT DOES IT SAY? WE DON’T WANT THAT. 

14 MR. BARENS: WOULD YOUR HONOR MIND IF I CUT IT OUT? IT 

15 SAYS, "~,.~ ~[LLIONA]~E~ BO~ rLUB,~ L. TL~ E ..... ._qT MURDER, AN~ .... ~r,~=y. .... 

16 IN L.A." 

17 iF WE COULD JUST CUT ~.’T THE THING THAT SAYS, "A 

18 TALE OF MURDER AND MONEY IN L.A.," SO IT dUST SAYS, "THE 

19 BILLIONAIRE BOYS CLUB," BECAUSE T-LT ~S ALL SHE TESTIF!ED THAT 

20 SHE SAW AN ARTICLE ABOUT. 

21 SHE DIDN’T SAY AEC!JT --E TALE OF MURDER AND MO~iEY 

22 !N L.A. 

23 MR. WAPNER: WELL, I UNDERSTAND WHAT COUNSEL IS WORRIED 

24 ABOUT. BUT I DON’T SEE WHAT THE BIG DEAL IS. 

25 THE COURT: THEY WOULD KNOW ~HAT ESQUIRE MAGAZINE IS. 

26 ANYBODY KNOWS ABOUT THAT. WHY DO YOU NEED THE COVER? 

27 MR. BARENS:    HERE IS WHAT I WILL DO.    I WILL SHOW IT 

28 TO HER AND I WILL SAY, "IS THIS T~E MAGAZINE?"    I WON’T 
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I INTRODUCE IT    AT    ALL. 

2 THE COURT: FtNE. 

3 MR. WAPNER: FOR CLARIFICATION OF THE RECORD, I DO HAVE 

4 THE ORIGINAL MAGAZINE THAT SHE READ, NOT ,JUST AN OR]G1NAL COPY 

5 OF THE ARTICLE, BUT THE MAGAZINE THAT SHE READ. 

6 THE COURT: DOES IT MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE? 

7 MR. ~HiER SHOULD WE ,~AkE IT A C,qURT’S EXHIBIT? 

8 MR. WAPNER: NO.    THE ONLY THING ON THERE IS -- THAT 

9 IS OF SIGNIFICANCE THAT I WiLL WANT ~j R_F~_R TO AT SOME POINT, 

10 IS THE FACT THAT TH1S MAGAZ_IXE WAS SUBSCRIBED TO BY HER BROTHER 

11 WHO DIDN’T LIVE AT THE HOUSE WHIC~ SHE WAS LIVING. 

12 AND THE MAGAZINE, SOMEHOW, ENDS UP AT THAT HOUSE. 

13 I WANT TO DO A LIMITED EXAMINATION OF HER AS TO HOW 1T WAS 

14 THAT THAT MAGAZINE HAPPENED TO END UP AT THAT HOUSE. 

15 iT IS NOT TXAT -Zi~- L. DELL, BUT IN THE OVERALL 

16 PICTURE OF THiS WITNESS, ~. T~INK IT IS ~MPORTANT. 

17 THE COURT: iF YC ...... ’,K ~X~,-~ IT IS REALLY VITAL, I HAVE 

18 NO OBdECTION. 

19 MR. BARENS: YOUR m;ONOR, THIS IS STILL ON THE ARIZONA 

20 PEOPLE SUBJECT, YOUR HONOR -- WELL, 1T OCCURRED TO ME THAT 

21 YOUR HONOR MIGHT WISH TO AS~( ~-rESE WITNESSES SOME QUESTIONS. 

22 DJRJNG T~-~E D[’LY[-T-IL--~ EX.L’4,TT~ATION- - 

23 THE COURT: I ONLY ASK QbESTIONS BECAUSE THE DISTRICT 

24 ATTORNEY FAILED TO ASK THEM, THAT’S ALL. IF I THINK THEY ARE 

25 MATERIAL FROM MY STANDPOINT, I THINK IT 1S NECESSARY FOR ME 

26 TO GET A COMPLETE PICTURE, I ASK THESE QUESTIONS.    OTHERWISE, 

27 I DON’T ASK QUESTIONS. 

28 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, ! UNDERSTAND. I MEAN THAT 
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I DURING THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION ON THESE PEOPLE, THEY WERE 

2 ASKED IF THEY KNEW ME OR HAD EVER SPOKEN TO ME OR MR. CHIER 

8 OR MR. HUNT OR LOU TITUS OR YOU KNOW, THE FOLKS THAT WE KNOW 

4 OR THE FOLKS -- YOU KNOW, ALL THAT KIND OF STUFF. 

5 THEY SAID NO. THEY PASSED THE POLYGRAPH BOTH TIMES 

6 IN THAT REGARD. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

tl 

12 

13 

!4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I MR. CHIER" IN ALL REGARDS. 

2 MR. BARENS" IN ALL REGARDS, AS FAR AS THAT KIND OF 

3 DATA IS CONCERNED. 

4 MR. WAPNER" WELL, CAN ! INTERRUPT FOR JUST A SECOND? 

S MR. BARENS" YES, SIR? 

6 MR, WAPNER" WELL, THE QUESTION THAT THEY WERE ASKED 

7 SPECIF]Ci’LLY WAS -- ON THE P’q.LYGRAPH, WAS, "DID ANYBODY PUT 

8 YOU UP TO THIS?" 

9 T~EY W£RE ~SKED EARLIER DiD T’:EY KNOW CERTAIN 

...... ON I0 PEOPLE, BUT THAT WAc NU~ DUPING T~F ~..,=YGR~PH EXA~41NAT~ 

!I MR mARiNe" ALL RiGhT    TO ~H~ ~AS’E EFFECT, YOUR ~ONOR 

i2 WHAT ] BELIEVE MR. WAPNER iS S.ATISF~ED ABOUT AND 

13 I AM REPRESENTING TO THE COURT, THAT ~N MY LIFETIME, l HAVE 

14 NEVER MET OR SPOKEN TO THESE PEOPLE, EITHER BY TELEFHONE 0R 

" _ .... ~’.. AND I MADE IT A POINT ~6 ! HAD NE’¢ER SPOK 

17 NOT ~0 SPE~,K T,~ TP ~ ~ _~ 9v ~nNE 0K ! SON OR ANv~’ 

18 ELSE UNTIL SUNDAY OF THIS WEEK W~EN T~EY CAME TO LOS ANGELES. 

19 ] WOULD ASK T~ COURT -- ~ DO~’T BELi~VE 

20 MR. ~NER 1S GO~NS TO P~;"- ~EM TmROU.I-~ T~AT ON THE STAND. 

21 BUT, THE PART .... z-B0’_~ 

23 THE COURT"    1 DON’T PROPOSE TO ASK IT, EVEN 1F HE 

24 DOESN’T ASK THEM, ANYWAY. 

25 MR. BARENS" WELL, [ WAS ASKING FOR RESTRAINT IN THAT 

26 RE~ARD. 

27 THE COURT" NO. 

28 MR. BARENS" THESE    PEOPLE ARE    HOSTILE. 
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I THE COURT" HOSTILE? 

2 MR. BARENS" YES, YOUR HONOR, TO EVERYBODY AT THIS POINT. 

8 THE COURT" WHY DID THEY VOLUNTEER IN THE FIRST PLACE 

4 TO GO TO THE POLICE IF THEY ARE HOSTILE? 

5 MR. BARENS" WELL, THE GIRL PROCEEDED OUT OF A SENSE 

6 OF CONSCIENCE. BUT SINCE THEN, THEY HAVE HAD MORE ATTENTION 

7 THAN I BELIEVE THEY WERE HAPPY TO RECEIVE. 

8 MR. CHIER" CIVIC DUTY TRANSFORMED ]NTO A NIGHTMARE. 

9 MR. BARENS" AT LEAST THE WAY THEY PERCEIVE IT AT THIS 

10 POINT. 

11 OF COURSE, THEY ARE HERE PURSUANT TO A RATHER 

12 VIGOROUS SUBPOENA PROCESS ’WHICH WE HAD TO FOLLOW. 

13 MR. WAPNER" WELL, EVERYBODY WANTS TO MAKE IT APPEAR 

14 THAT IT ONLY GOT TRANSFORMED INTO A NIGHTMARE BECAUSE THEY 

15 WERE BEATEN UP BY -rE L~W E!~FORCEME~,T PEOPLE. AND IN FACT, 

16 1F MR. BARENS HAD BEEN IN TUCSON ON NOVEMBER THE 22ND, 1T WOULD 

17 HAVE -- ~E WOULD HA.’E C~SE~2’,ED THE DEMEANOR OF THIS WITNESS 

18 TO BE THE SAME HOSTILE PERSON ON THAT FIRST DAY, AS IT IS 

!9 TODAY. 

20 SO, THAT WAS TWO DAYS AFTER THEY WENT TO THE 

21 POL~ 

22 ~-~E COURT ,~EL~, 

23 STUFF. IT WILL BE THE SAME AS ANY OTHER WITNESS, THE QUESTION 

24 OF IDENTITY. LET IT GO THAT WAY. 

25 ]F YOU BRING IN OTHER THINGS OF COURSE, THAT IS 

26 ALWAYS BAD. 

27 MR. BARENS" YOUR HONOR, THE ONLY THING I HAVE READ IN 

28 PREPARATION FOR THIS IS WHAT THE POLICE PEOPLE AND MR. WAPNER 



11879 

I GAVE ME. 

2 THE COURT: THERE WON’T BE ANY REFERENCE TO THE 

8 POLYGRAPH? 

4 MR. BARENS: NO, SIR. I HAVE CAUT|ONED AND ADMONISHED 

5 ,H~_SE PEOPLE THAT THAT IS VERBOTEN THAT IS IN ALL 

6 CIRCUMSTANCES. THEY ARE NOT TO MENTION iT. 

7 I WILL MENTION THAT TO T~EM AGAIN BEFORE THEY 

8 TAKE T,WE STAND. ] DON’T KNOW WHAT MORE ] CAN DO. 

9 MR. ’,,,APNER: THE ONLY THING TH.LT I WOULD ASK IS THAT 

10 THE COURT, BEFORE THE JURY COMES IN, THaT THE COURT ADMONISH 

1t EACH OF THEM THAT THERE iS NOT TO BE ANY ~EFERENCE MADE TO 

12 THE POLYGRAPH. 

!3 THE COURT: 1 DO IT? 

!4 MR. BARENS: I THINK THAT IS BEING OVERVIGOROUS. I WILL 

15 BEFORE THE’,’ SAY A WORD, I WILL AGA.i",, ~.,zL< UP TO THE WITNESS 

t6 BOX AND SAY 1T AGAIN TO THEM. 

17 THE COCRT’,    IF THE’,(. DO, ] AM GP~’G,. , TO STRIKE ALL 

!8 TESTIMONY. SO YOU WARN THEM NOT TO SAY ANYTHING ABOUT IT. 

19 SINCE T~EY H~,VE BEEN WARt~ED, IT WOULD INDICATE 

20 THAT THE’r’ ARE DOING 1T DELIBERATELY. 

21 MR. B,:,RENS: ~’AIT ~ MINUTE. I ~’iLL TELL THEM. I HAVE 

22 Tr)LD ThEt,’ -,~,]CE. 

23 1 HAVE TOLD EACH OF THEM AND I HAVE TOLD THEM 

24 TOGETHER. I TOLD THEM SEPARATELY. AND I AM GO|NG TO TELL 

25 THEM AGAIN AND -- 

26 THE COURT: DO YOU WANT ME TO ADMONISH THEM OUTSIDE THE 

27 PRESENCE OF THE JURY? 

28 MR. WAPNER: IF COUNSEL SAYS HE NAB ADMONISHED THEM, 
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I I GUESS WE’LL HAVE TO ACCEPT THAT REPRESENTATION. 

2 MR. BARENS:    WHAT I AM ASKING YOUR HONOR TO UNDERSTAND 

3 IS THAT -- ALL RIGHT.    I HAVE DONE EVERYTHING PROFESSIONALLY 

4 I CAN DO WITH THESE PEOPLE. 

5 THE COURT: I AM NOT CRITICIZING Y0~J. 

6 MR. WAPNER: WELL, TO THE EXTENT THAT COUNSEL SAYS THEY 

7 ARE HOSTILE TO HIM. AND TO ME, MAYBE A"<.~ ,-.,_,,~m~’,’’",~ITION,..,,, BY THF_ COURT 

8 WOULD BE APPROPRIATE. 

9 MR. CH]ER: 1T HAS NOT BEEN DONE TO ANY OTHER WITNESS 

10 IN THE CASE. 

11 THE COURT: WHAT ABOUT -- 

¯ ~,,-,, ~,,=R" THEY ARE NOT TO MEt;TI,,,,~ ..... POLYGRAPH.    . 

13 Tt-tE COURT: HE IS TELLING THEM NOT TO DO IT. 

14 ,MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR. ONE OTHER THING -- 

C": P,T" INCIDEN~’ ~’~" I ~,~L~E AX ’~’P0’ -N OR 15 THE ,,,. .... ~ , ..... ~NT,’.;~ T F 

16 MRS. BECK!NO To_; SEE A CARDIOLOGIST AND AN INTERNIST tN 

!7 ,--.~=’="/ERLY, H]L’S_ ¢::"~                               ,~’~ i DAY.,          . ,~.;,~_’) ON~ 0=, -’~-~            _.~’iRCRS AS t UNL~RS ~,.ND 

18 IT, OFFERED TO PICK HER UP AND TO BRING ~ER TO THE DOCTOR. 

19 MR. BARENS:    WHO IS SHE SEEING BY ANY CHANCE, SIR? 

20 THE COURT:    DR. YUR] BUSI, S-U-S-I, 2080 CENTURY PARK 

2! EAST, ROO.,’4 1005, LT 1 P.M. FRIDAY. 

22 ,XR. =_AREt~2 :    T~A~K YOU, ’~O’~.~ HCT,~R. 

23 YOUR HONOR, dUST TO MAKE SURE I UNDERSTAND WHAT 

2~1 WE ARE DOING HERE, THE PHOTOGRAPH THAT WE ARE GOING TO REMOVE 

25 FROM THE ARTICLE AND THE WORDS FROM THE ARTICLE, DO YOU WANT 

26 TO HAVE THEM CUT FROM THE ORIGINAL MAGAZINE THAT YOU SAY IS 

27 THE ONE THEY ACTUALLY READ? 

28 
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I MR. WAPNER: ACTUALLY, I DON’T THINK THEY SHOULD BE CUT 

2 FROM THAT ONE, ONLY BECAUSE SINCE THAT IS THE ORIGINAL, IT 

3 PROBABLY SHOULD BE PRESERVED BUT -- 

4 MR. BARENS: OKAY, THEN WHAT I AM GOING TO DO IS I HAVE 

5 THIS ORIGINAL MAGAZINE, SO WE WILL CUT IT OUT. 

6 THE COURT: CUT IT OUT OF THAT THEN? 

7 MR. BARENS" YES, YOUR HONOR. 

8 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.    ALL YOU HAVE TO DO IS INDICATE 

9 TO ~ER, "IS TH!S THE MAGAZINE" AND SHOW IT TO HER AND TURN 

10 IT AROUND, SHOW 1T TO THE JURY, WITHOUT THEIR SEEING ANYTHING 

!1 ABOUT IT. 

12 MR. BARENS: I WILL HAVE MY THUMB ON IT. 

13 THE COURT: THAT 1S A GOOD IDEA. 

14 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, ONE OTHER PIECE OF BUSINESS 

!5 FOR YOUR HONOR 7H~S ~4ORNiNG. 

16 THE COURT: YES. 

17 MR. B~RENS: WE LEFT OFF YESTERD~.]’ AFTERNOON WiTH SOME 

18 AWKWARDNESS ABOUT SEEKING FROM YOUR HONOR AN INSTRUCTION 

19 CONCERNING A M[SUNDERSTA~DING THE JURY COULD HAVE BASED ON 

20 AN INQUIRY THE COURT MADE OF A WITNESS YESTERDAY. 

21 THE DEFENSF WOULD PROPQq~ .... T     _ ,. .... ~ H~,, TH~ JUDGE ~AKE A 

22 C~F,~=t~T TO -HE _J~ TreAT T~= dUJG= ~.-~ ’,:~i ...... ~I~ TO q~ATE 

23 THAT HE HAD READ AN ARTICLE THAT SA1D IN THE ARTICLE THAT 

24 BOBBY ROBERTS OR LYNNE ROBERTS RECEIVED CONSIDERATION FOR THE 

25 MAKING OF A MOVIE INVOLVING MR. HUNT. 

26 THE COURT: IS THERE ANYTHING TO INDICATE THERE THAT 

27 I SAID HE WAS GETTING CONS]DERATION, THAT ] SAID THEY WERE 

28 GETTING CONSIDERATION? 
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1 CAN AT LEAST NOT BY THE MR. WAPNER" NOT THAT SEE, I 

2 ANSWERS. 

8 FIRST OF ALL, THERE IS NOTHING IN HERE THAT 

4 SUGGESTS -- WELL, THE COURT NEVER MAKES A REFERENCE TO READING 

5 AN ARTICLE. 

6 AND IT IS ONLY AFTER THE COURT FINISHES ASKING 

7 THE QUESTIONS AND THE WITNESS F~NIS~E5 ~_WERING THEM THAT 

8 COUNSEL SAID PAGE 11845, AFTER ASKING TO APPROACH THE BENCH, 

9 HE SAYS" 

10 "COULD ] SEE THE ARTICLE YOUR HONOR IS 

11 REFERRING ~ ~" 

12 BUT THERE IS N0 MENTION IN THE QUESTIONS OF THE 

13 FACT THAT THE COURT WAS READING FROM AN ARTICLE, AT LEAST 

14 DON’T SEE ANY. 

15 MR. CHIER" TdE d:jD.%E HAD THE ARTICLE IN HIS HAND. 

i6 THE COURT" ~ n~D ’"-’= HAVE TH-~ ARTICLE .[,~i MY HAND 

!7 MR. WAPNER" ~,hET’~ER HE D!D OR DID NOT. 

18 THE COURT" I HAD IT ON THE BENCh. 

19 I D©N:T WANT YOJ TO OFFER ANY SUGGESTIONS. YOU 

20 KNOW MY FEELING ABOUT YOU. YOU JUST KEEP OUT OF THIS. 

21 HAVE AN EXTREMELY CC, MPE~NT,., , W, AN, AND                      .IT iS. A GOOD IDEA THA- 

22 YOU #,RE HER~ WITH .... H~’,., ~=.~’~Z~iE YOU W~LL, _~ARN                                             ,~rW.~ TO CO~,DJS- 

23 YOURSELF AS A TRIAL LAWYER. 

24 MR. CHIER" I HAVE NEVER TRIED A CASE IN THIS COURT 

25 BEFORE AND I DON’T KNOW WHY -- 

26 THE COURT" I AM TELLING YOU TO BE QUIET. 

27 MR. CHIER" I DON’T KNOW WHY THIS COURT -- 

2B THE COURT" YOU CAN USE HIM AS AN EXAMPLE. 
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I MR. BARENS:    i AM TRYING TO STAY ON KEEL, GENTLEMEN. 

2 YOUR HONOR, AT THE BOTTOM OF THAT PAGE THERE 

3 YOU START ASKING THOSE SERIES OF QUESTIONS, SIR, IF I MIGHT, 

4 IT STARTS WITH ABOUT AGENTS (COUNSEL INDICATING). 

S THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, YES. 

6 (PAUSE IN PROCEEDINGS.) 

7 THE COLiRT:    WELL, THERE 1S NOTHING HERE TO INDICATE 

8 T~AT A~ L I 

9 "AND DO YOU KNOW IF YOUR HUSBAND IS 

10 GOING TO RECEIVE ANYTHING FROM ANYTHING THAT MIGHT 

11 BE REALIZED FROM THIS PLAN? 

12 "THE WITNESS: NO, YOUR HONOR. IN FACT, ALL 

13 THIS HAS DONE IS COST US A LOT OF MONEY." 

14 MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR, BUT WHAT HAPPENED    THEN 

15 tS -- 

16 THE COURT: YES, BUT THEY DON’T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT 

17 THE ARTICLE. 

18 MR. BARENS: IF I MIGHT, YOUR HONOR, WHEN WE APPRAOCHED 

19 THE BENCH,, THERE WAS S~v- - J,~= D~ALOGLJE WITH YOUR HONOR WHTRE 

20 I BELIEVE YOUR HONOR SAiD T~ERE WAS SOME iMPLICATION IN THE 

21 ARTICLE TO THE EFFECT THA~ T,~E ROBERTS WERE RECE!VIN,~ MOt<EYS 

22 
OR COU~.D RECEIVE t~ONE.’.S. 

23 THE COURT" I DIDN’T SAY THAT,, OH, NO., NO. 

24 "DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER TELL YOU ABOUT 

25 
THE    FACT THAT HE    HAD HIRED THEATRICAL AGENTS ON A 

CONTRACT WRITING THE LIFE STORY OF MR. HUNT?" 

27 
"THE WITNESS: I MYSELF, DID NOT HIRE THEM. 

28 
I THINK THAT THE MR. MARSH GENTLEMAN CONTACTED MY 
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I HUSBAND AND THEY HAVE KNOWN EACH OTHER FOR MANY 

2 YEARS AND HE ASKED HIM FOR AN INTRODUCTION WITH 

8 JOE. THAT IS ALL THAT I KNOW. 

4 "DO YOU KNOW IF YOUR HUSBAND IS 

5 GOING TO RECEIVE ANYTHING FROM ANYTHING THAT 

6 MIGHT BE REALIZED FROM THIS PLAN? 

7 "THE WITNESS:    NO, YOUR HONOR." 

8 ThEN SHE SAYS, 

9 "IT COST US MONEY." 

10 WHAT ELSE IS THERE? 

11 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR USED AN EXPRESSION "YOUR HUSBAND 

12 HAD HIRED THESE PEOPLE" AND IT WAS THAT -- 

13 THE COURT" (READING’) 

14 "DID YOUR HUSBAND EVER TELL YOU ABOUT 

i5 -~E FACT THAT HE HAD ~RED THEATRICAL AGENTS ON A 

16 C?NTRACT WRITING THE LIFE STORY OF MR. HUNT?" 

!7 AND THEt~ SHE S~TS : 

18 "I MYSELF, DID NOT HIRE THEM." 

19 AND THE IMFLICAT!©N IS T~AT HER HUSBAND DID. 

20 MR. BARENS: WELL, BUT YOU SEE HE DIDN’T, SIR. 

21 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 

22 XR. BARENS: BUT WHILE l A~ THINKING HERE, SIR -- 

23 THE COURT: WHY DON’T YOU PROPOSE SOMETHING AND WRITE 

24 IT OUT AND I WILL CONSIDER THAT AND GIVE IT IF I THINK IT 

~ T ALL RIGHT~ 25 IS IMPUR.ANT,               ¯ 

26 MR. BARENS:    IF I MIGHT MENTION SOMETHING, SIR, WHILE 

27 WE ARE HERE ON A TOPIC, AFTER THE SESSION, WHILE STANDING 

28 WITH MR.    WAPNER    IN THE    PRESENCE OF LIEUTENANT ZOELLER AS 
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1 WELL, THIS REPORTER, RON -- 

2 THE COURT" YES. 

3 MR. BARENS" RON -- 

4 MR. WAPNER" OSTROFF. 

5 MR. BARENS" -- OSTROFF CAME UP TO US FROM THE DAILY 

6 NEWS AND COMt~,ENTED ~,,AT HE HAD NOT ME,~NT TO IMPLY IN HIS 

7 ARTICLE THAT THE ROBERTS WERE REFEIV!,’~Gv         ,, ~,r,~,=y.,...~.~ . 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

i3 

14 
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!6 

17 
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2,4 

25 

26 

2/ 
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I THE COURT: YES, HE MADE IT A POINT TO COME IN AND TELL 

2 ME THE SAME THING. 

3 MR. BAREN5: HE SAW US AFTER HE HAD SEEN YOUR HONOR, 

4 I THINK. 

5 THE COURT: YES, HE TOLD ME THE SAME THING. 

6 MR. BARENS: AND THAT IS WHAT, YOU KNOW, MAKES IT MORE 

7 IMPORTANT. 

8 THE COURT: IF YOU HAVE SOMETHING YOU WANT ME TO SAY 

9 TO THE JURY, THEN IF IT IS SATISFACTORY, [ WILL DO IT, IF 

10 IT IS SATISFACTORY TO ,~E PEOPL=, 

11 LET’S GO ON, WILL YOU? 

12 MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, -- 

13 MR. BARENS: WAS THERE ANYTHING ELSE? 

14 MR. WAPNER: WELL, THERE IS JUST ONE OTHER THING, 

15 COUNSEL WANTED TO DISCUSS A ~IM]TING INSTRUCTION, THE LIMITED 

16 PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE REFERENCE TO MR. HUNT BEING CHARGED 

17 A.S ~ DEFENDAXT i~ ThE ESLAM]’~A C~SE WAS iNTRODdCED AND THEY 

18 REFERRED ME TO 2.50 OF CALJIC, WHICH I HAVE READ, AND THAT 

19 IS i!~AFPROF’RiAT£ TO COVER T~I~ C~RCUMSTANCE. 

20 AND WHAT I DECIDED OX MY OWN THIS MORNING IS 

21 BASiCaLLY THE Szt-~ AS THE ¢OJR~ ~AS dUST TOLD COUNSEL WITH 

22 RESPECT TO TxiS OT~ER ~ATTER, At.D T~AT iS, THAT 1F THEY 

23 DRAFT WHAT THEY FEEL IS AN APPROPRIATE LIMITING INSTRUCTION, 

24 I WILL TAKE A LOOK AT IT AND SEE IF I THINK IT IS APPROPRIATE. 

25 
BUT 2.50, A5 IT CURRENTLY READ5 IN CALJIC SAYS 

26 AT THE BEGINN!NG "EVIDENCE HAS BEEN INTRODUCED FOR THE PURPOSE 

27 OF SHOWING THAT THE DEFENDANT COMMITTED A CRIME OR CRIMES 

~ OTHER THAN THAT FOR WHICH HE IS ON TRIAL" AND THAT IS NOT 
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I TRUE. IT WAS    NOT     INTRODUCED    FOR    THAT    PURPOSE. 

2 AND SO    IF    COUNSEL WANTS TO DRAFT WHAT THEY FEEL 

8 IS APPROPRIATE    -- 

4 THE COURT" THAT    IS    THE USUAL    INSTRUCTION WHERE    THERE 

5 ARE    OTHER OFFENSES    WITH WHICH HE HAS NOT    BEEN CHARGED,    BUT 

B TO SHOW A COMMON SCHEME, PLAN OR ~SIGN; IS THAT RIGHT? 

7 MR WA~,~_ " CORRECT ¯ , NFR .    "" IT DOESN’T APPLY TO THIS 

8 SITUATION. 

9 MR. BARENS" COULD t,;R. Cr~IER R-ZSPCND, SIR? 

10 THE COURT" GO AHEAD. 

!1 MR rHIER" THE PROSL=~"x ~fi -~- WE AS DEFENqE COUNSEL, 

12 DO NOT KNOW THE PURPOSE FOR WH]SH T-iS EVIDENCE WAS RECEIVED. 

13 THE ONLY AUTHORITY THAT I KNOW THAT ARTICULATES 

14 THE GROUNDS FOR RECEIVING TH]S EVIDENCE IS NUMBER 2.50 IN 

15 CALJiC AND, T~EREF£:RE,. ~’,~E -r-’E :,?~- " = -- TO FASHION -’N 

16 INSTRUCTION BFr’±L;qF WE n,-,.T- ..... L..U~’~ OW ’~L.T THE COURT AN’:) COUNSEL 

!7 H£D IN M~ND W.~E~’, THE’,,’ t’4OvE:, 

18 THE COURT" YOU MOVED T~E STUFF iNTO EVIDENCE. 

19 

20 

2"! 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



11888 

1 THE COURT: YOU MOVED THE STUFF INTO EVIDENCE AND -- 

2 MR. CHIER: NO WE DIDN’T, 

3 THE COURT: YOU STARTED EXAMINING ABOUT ANOTHER MURDER. 

4 YOU ASKED HIM ABOUT GETTING ANOTHER IMMUNITY. 

5 MR. CHIER: ONLY BECAUSE -- 

6 THE COURT: YOU WERE WARNED. I WARNED YOU BEFORE YOU 

7 WENT INTO THAT. YO~J D!D IT WITH YOUR EYES OPEN. 

8 MR. CHJER: WELL YOUR HONOR, WE DID 1T UNDER THE THREAT 

9 OR T~E TENTATIVE RULING BY THE CObRT THAT -- 

10 THE COURT: [ DID NOT. ALL I TOLD YOU IS TO STAY AWAY 

11 FROM ANYTHING THAT HAS ANYTHING TO DO WITH THE ESLAM1N|A 

12 MURDER. IF YOU DID, YOb ASKED HIM ABOUT IT, THE DISTRICT 

13 ATTORNEY WOULD HAVE THE RIGHT TO, IN REBUTTAL OR REDIRECT, 

14 TO SHOW EXACTLY WHAT THAT THING WAS ALL ABOUT. 

15 MR. CHIER"    BLoT WE _    ,,,~ITY, AS WE 

16 THOUGHT WAS OUR RIGHT. THEN TH~ COURT ALLOWED THE PEOPLE TO 

~7 INTRODUCE -- AND IX =AC~, T~E C~RT ON iTS OWN !NITIATIVE, 

18 INTRODUCED OTHER -- ELICITED EVIDENCE OF PATRICIDE. 

19 I DON’T KNOW WHLT THE COURT’S THEORY WAS OF DOING 

20 THAT. SO, NOW HOW DO WE FASdIOX AN INSTRUCTION LIMITING THE 

. ~.R.L..SE FOR WHi~H IT 

22 THE COURT: ALL R~Gm-. LE-~ ~0 BACK !NTO COURT. ALL 

23 RIGHT? 

24 MR. CHIER: WHAT DO WE DO, JUDGE? 
¯ 

25 THE COURT: I WILL DRAFT MY OWN INSTRUCTION ON THAT. 

26 (THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD 

2~ IN OPEN COURT IN THE PRESENCE AND HEARING 

28 OF THE JURY:) 
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I MR. BARENS" WE WILL RECALL LYNNE ROBERTS. 

2 THE COURT" GOOD MORNING, LADIES AND GENTLEMEN. 

3 

4 LYNNE ROBERTS, 

5 RECALLED AS A W!TNESS BY THE DEFENDANT, HAVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY 

6 SWORN, RESUMED THE STAND AND TESTIFIED FURTHER AS FOLLOWS: 

7 THE CLERK: YOU ~AVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN SWORN. YOU ARE 

8 STILL UNDER OATH. STATE YOUR NAME ONCE AGAIN FOR THE RECORD. 

9 THE W]Tt,;ESS" LY~’,~:’,~E RC. BERTS. 

I0 

11 FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. BARENS: 

13 Q MRS. ROBERTS, I FORGOT TO ASK YOU SOMETHING. 

14 MRS. ROBERTS, YOU FIRST SPOKE TO ME IN NOVEMBER OF 1984? 

~5 # vES ¯ 

16 Q ALL RIGHT. MRS. ROBERTS, AFTER OUR FIRST 

17 CONV£RSAT]ON T’~AT WzS ~_;’; TmE T~LEPHONE -- WzS !T NOT? 

18 A YES. 

19 Q ALL RIGHT. DID YOU SUBSEQUENTLY HAVE A TELEPHONE 

20 CONVERSATION WITH ME ABOUT T~E DAYT]MER YOU BROUGHT YESTERDAY? 

2! A     YES. 

22 ThE COL_R-: Lg?,_- Tree WHL, T? 

23 MR. BARENS: ABOUT THE DAY-BY-DAY BOOK INTRODUCED INTO 

24 EVIDENCE. 

25 Q WAS THAT AFTER NOVEMBER, 1984? 

26 A YES. 

27 Q DID I ASK YOU TO BE AT THE PRELIMINARY HEARING 

28 IN BEVERLY HILLS FOR JOE HUNT’S CASE? 
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16--          I          A     YES. 

2          q     DID YOU COME TO THE FIRST DAY OF THE PRELIMINARY 

8 HEARING? 

4          A     YES. 

5                             Q               ALL RIGHT.       WHO CAME WITH YOU? 

B                             A               MY HUSBAND AND MY DAUGHTER. 

7                             Q               ALL RIGHT.       YOUR DAUGHTER,    BROOKE    ROBERTS? 

8         A     YES. 

9                   Q          YOUR HUSBAND, BOBBY ROBERTS? 

i0          A     YES. 

11           Q      DID I TELL YOU THAT YOU WERE GOING TO TESTIFY ON 

12    THE FIRST DAY OF THE PRELIMINARY HEARING? 

18           A      NO. YOU SAID THE PROSECUTION’S WITNESSES GO FIRST. 

14                   Q          ALL RIGHT.    AND DID I TELL YOU TO BRING THE DAY-BY- 

15       DAY BOOK, THE DAY YOU CAME TO COURT? 

16                   A          YOU TOLD ME TO BRING IT THE DAY I WAS SUPPOSED 

17       TO TESTIFY. 

18                   Q          I UNDERSTAND THAT.     BUT DID I TELL YOU THAT YOU 

19       WERE GOING TO TESTIFY THE FIRST DAY? 

20                   A          NO.     YOU DID NOT. 

21                   Q          ALL RIGHT.     YOU DID NOT BRING THE BOOK TO COURT 

22       ON THE FIRST DAY, DID YOU? 

28         A     NO. 

24                             Q               WHAT DID    I    TELL YOU AT THE END OF THE    FIRST DAY? 

25                             A               THAT    I    WAS NOT GOING TO TESTIFY. 

26                             Q               THEREFORE,    YOU DID NOT    BRING THE    BOOK TO COURT, 

DID YOU? 

28         A    NO. 
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I MR. BARENS" THANK YOU. 

2 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

3 MR. WAPNER" I WOULD LIKE TO REOPEN CROSS-EXAMINATION 

4 BRIEFLY, YOUR HONOR. 

5 THE COURT" YES. 

6 

7 
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I CROSS-EXAMINATION (REOPENED) 

2 BY MR. WAPNER: 

8 Q MRS. ROBERTS, YOU CAME BACK FROM ALASKA ON THE 

4 28TH OF MAY? 

5 A YES. 

B Q AND WHEN WAS IT THAT YOU FIRST BECAME AWARE THAT 

7 THE 6TH OF JUNE WAS AN IMPORTANT DATE? 

8 A WELL, WHEN -- AFTER -- WH£N BROOKE GOT THE 

9 iNFORMATION. 

10 Q WHAT INFORMATION? 

11 A YOU KNOW, AFTER THE FIRST TIME; YOU KNOW -- BEFORE 

12 THE PRELIMI~’^~ .~Y WHEN THEY TOOK dOE YOU KNOW, TO COURT. 

13 AND THEY HAD ALL OF THE INFORMATION WHEN HE WAS 

14 

i 

SUPPOSED TO HAVE COMMITTED THIS CRIME AND BROOKE SAID, 

15 1 "REMEMBER, MOt<, T~AT WAS T~E DAY OF THE CHECK.    REME~KBER, WE 

16 CALLED YOU ABOUT THE CHECK? AND THEY ARE SAYING THAT JOE DiD 

17 THIS CRIME THAT X!GHT." 

18 SO THAT WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT I KNEW. 

t9 Q OKAY. SO iT WAS YOUR DAUGHTER WHO TOLD YOU WI~AT 

20 DAY 1T WAS THAT WAS SUPPOSED TO BE IMPORTANT, RIGHT? 

21 A WELL, SHE HAD GOTTEN THE REPORTS. 

22 Q OKAY. AND WAS IT YOUR U~DERSTANDIXG, THAT BASED 

23 ON HER READING OF THE REPORT, THAT SHE WAS THEN REALIZING WHAT 

24 DAY IT WAS THAT WAS IMPORTANT? 

25 A WELL, ALL I KNOW IS THAT SHE SAID, "THEY SAID THAT 

26 JOE DiD THIS CR~ME ON THAT DAY. AND REMEMBER, IT WAS THE DAY 

27 OF THE CHECK." 

28 AND I SAID YOU KNOW, THAT I REMEMBERED THE PHONE 
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I CALL. BUT I DIDN’T KNOW UNTIL I LQOKED IN MY BOOK AND 

2 EVERYTHING BECAUSE SHE SAID, "REMEMBER, YOU RETURNED FROM 

3 ALASKA." 

4 Q AND SO, IT WAS HER TELLING YOU ABOUT WHAT DATE 

5 IT WAS? 

6 A YES. SHE IS THE ONE THAT GOT THE INFORMATION, 

7 YOU KNOW, AT THE COURT THAT DAY WHEN SHE WENT. THEY TOLD HER. 

8 Q AND OTHER THAN HER TELLING YOU THAT, DID YOU HAVE 

9 ANY INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF THE DAY OF THE PHONE CALL? 

10 A I REMEMBERED THE PHONE CALL AND ABOUT THE CHECK -- 

II THE COURT: NO. HE IS ASKING YOU WHETHER YOU HAVE ANY 

12 INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF THE DAY OF THE TELEPHONE CALL. 

13 Q BY MR. WAPNER:     THE DATE? 

!4 A NO.     I DIDN’T, UNTIL YOU KNOW, WE TALKED ABOUT 

15 1T THEN I LOOKED BACK I~4 T~E BOOK. 

16 Q OKAY, bQOW -- 

17 THE COURT: WHAT iN THE BOOK WOULD TELL YOU ABOUT THE 

18 CONVERSATION? 

19 THE WITNESS: WELL, OUR CONVERSATION -- 

20 THE COURT: WAIT A MINUTE. THERE IS NO REFERENCE IN 

PH~N~ CONVERSATION? 21 THE BOOK ABOUT THE 7ELE ’~ ’~ 

22 THE W1TNESS: NO. THERE ISN’T. I JUST LOOKED tN THERE 

23 TO SEE FROM THE THREE WEEKS YOU KNOW, THAT WE HAD PLANNED FOR 

24 OUR VACATION. 

25 THE COURT: COULDN’T IT HAVE BEEN THE FOLLOWING DAY THAT 

26 YOU MIGHT HAVE HEARD IT? SHE MIGHT HAVE CALLED YOU ON THE 

27 FOLLOWING DAY, JUNE 7? 

28 THE WITNESS: NO, I HAD TOLD BROOKE AND EVERYBODY ELSE 
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I THAT WE WERE GOING TO BE GONE THREE WEEKS. SO SHE HAD PUT 

2 THAT YOU KNOW, THAT DATE DOWN. 

3 
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I Q BY MR. WAPNER: THAT IS ASSUMING, OF COURSE, 

2 THAT SHE WROTE THE CORRECT DATE DOWN FIRST OF ALL, RIGHT? 

8 A WELL, ] WOULD ASSUME SO. 

4 WHY WOULD SHE WRITE DOWN A DIFFERENT DATE 

5 I TOLD HER I WAS RETURNING IN ABOUT THREE WEEKS ON JUNE 6TH? 

6 Q OKAY. ALSO, THAT IS ASSUMING THAT SHE CALLED 

7 YOU THE VERY SAME DAY THAT SHE BELIEVED YOU WERE COMING BACK 

8 AS OPPOSED TO THE NEXT DAY, CORRECT? 

9 A SHE CALLED ME THAT DAY BECAUSE OF THE CHECK. 

10 IN OUR CONVERSATION, SHE ASKED ME ABOUT ! dUST RETURNED, 

11 "YOU AND DAD JUST GOT BACK FROM ALASKA, DIDN’T YOU?" 

12 ! SA!D, "NO, I HAVE BEEN BACK FOR A WEEK. 

13 HAD TO COME BACK BECAUSE OF dURY DUTY." 

14 Q OKAY.    BUT SHE DIDN’T SAY TO YOU THAT -- WELL, 

15 STRIKE THAT. 

!6 WHEN SHE CALLED YOU TO TALK TO YOU, DO YOU REMEMBER 

!7 WHAT TIME IT WAS? 

18 A ] STATED YESTERDAY THAT IT WAS -- I THINK IT WAS 

19 AROUND 10:30, QUARTER TO 11:00. IT COULD HAVE BEEN 10:25. 

20 IT COULD HAVE BEEN i0:20. IT COULD HAVE BEEN TWENTY-FIVE 

21 MINUTES UNTIL. ] DON’T KNOW THE EXACT MOMENT. 

22 Q OKAY. ] AM NOT ASK!NG fOU FOR THE EXACT MOt4ENT. 

23 BUT YOU SAID 10:30 OR QUARTER TO 11:00; COULD 

24 IT HAVE BEEN EVEN CLOSER TO 11:00 O’CLOCK? 

25 A NO, BECAUSE ! REMEMBER THAT, YOU KNOW, IT WAS 

26 LIKE IN THE MIDDLE OF -- I WAS IN BED AND IT WAS LIKE IN 

27 THE M~DDLE OF THE NEWS WHICH I WATCH. 

28 Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT NEWS PROGRAM THAT WAS YOU 
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I w=~=~ WATCHING? 

2 A YES, I THINK THAT IT WAS CHANNEL 11, I USED TO 

3 WATCH THAT ALL OF THE TIME. IT WAS ON AT i0"00 O’CLOCK. 

4 IT HAS BEEN CHANGED NOW. IT GOES ON AT 8"30 AND 12"00 O’CLOCK 

5 AND NOW I WATCH CHANNEL 5. 

6 - Q YOU HAD BEEN ON dURY DUTY STARTING ON THE 29TH 

7 OF MAY, WHICH WAS A ~ ~2 . . ~,~SDAY~ 

8 A UH-HUH. 

9 Q IS    THAT    YES? 

!0 ~ YES . 

11 ,~R. WAPNER" 1                                m~- NOTHING FURTHER. 

12 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT, YOU MAY STEP DOWN. THANK YOU. 

13 THE WITNESS" THANK YOU. 

14 MR. BARENS" WE WILL CALL CARMEN CANCHOLA TO THE STAND. 

!5 IT WILL TAKE ,4 M©MENT TO GET HER. 

16 T~F ’^OURT" 1q CH~ OU:q|~:~ 

17 MR. B&R~NS" SHE IS UPSTAIRS. WE DISCUSSED THAT WITH 

18 YOU, THE PROCEDURE. 

19 (PAUSE IN PROCEEDIfl;GS.) 

20 MR. BARENS" 1 HAVE TO GET AN EXHIBIT BACK HERE, SIR. 

2! ~HE. COURT’, ~c~,,.,.,~D YOU BOTH AFPROA~H..~ , HTRE_ dUST A ~ECOND? 

22 WE ~’~’N~T NEED THE REPORTER. 

23 ~R. WAPNER" ON THE    RECORD? 

24 THE COURT" NO. 

25 
(UNREPORTED COLLOQUY AT THE BENCH BETWEEN 

26 THE COURT AND COUNSEL.) 

27 
MR. BARENS" THE WITNESS HAS NOT BEEN SWORN YET. 

28 THE CLERK: IF YOU WOULD PLEASE STAND TO BE SWORN. 
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I PLEASE RAISE YOUR RIGHT HAND. 

2 YOU DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT THE TESTIMONY YOU 

8 MAY GIVE IN THE CAUSE NOW PENDING BEFORE THIS COURT SHALL 

4 BE THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH, AND NOTHING BUT THE ~RUTH~ 

5 SO HELP YOU GOD. 

B THE WITNESS: I DO. 

7 

8 CARMEN CANCHOLA, 

9 CALLED AS A WITNESS BY T~,E DEFENDANT, WAS SWORN AND TFSTIF[ED 

10 AS FOLLOWS: 

11 THE CLERK:     IF YOU WOULD SPELL YOUR FIRST AND LAST 

12 NAMES, PLEASE. 

13 THE WITNESS:     C-A-R-M-E-N. 

14 THE CLERK: AND THE LAST NAME? 

15 THE WITXESS: C-A-N-C-H-O-L-A. 

16 T~,E COU~T: C-A-N? 

17 THE W] T;,;ESS : C-A-N-C-H-O-L-A. 

18 

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

20 BY MR. BARENS: 

21 Q GOOD MORNING, MRS. CANCHOLA.    WHERE DO YOU LIVE? 

22 A ~’,~ Tb’C ~rN ARIZONA 

23 Q AND ARE    YOU HERE IN THIS COURTROOM TODAY PURSUANT 

24 TO A SUBPOENA? 

25 A YES, I AM. 

26 Q ALL R I GHT. MS ¯ CANCHOLA, HOW OLD .ARE YOU? 

27 A TWENTY-THREE. 

2B Q WHERE WERE YOU BORN? 
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;--4 

I A CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 

,9. Q AND DID YOU GROW UP IN THE CH]CAGO AREA? 

8 A YES, I DID. 

4 Q AND DID YOU GO TO SCHOOL THERE? 

5 A GRAMMAR SCHOOL, I ATTENDED THE REST OF GRAMMAR 

6 SCHOOL AND PART OF HIGH SCHOOL IN ARIZONA. 

7 

8 

~.0 

2O 

23 

24 

28 
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I Q AND DID YOU EVENTUALLY LEAVE CHICAGO? 

2 A I LEFT WHEN I WAS 12 YEARS OLD. 

3 Q AND WHERE DID YOU MOVE? 

4 A WE MOVED TO RIO PICO, ARIZONA. 

5 Q DID YOU EVENTUALLY MOVE TO TUCSON? 

6 A I MOVED BACK TO CHICAGO FROM RIO PICO.     I FINISHED 

7 MY HIGH SCHOOL THERE.     I STARTED COLLEGE ]N CHICAGO.    THEN 

8 I CAME BACK TO ARIZONA AGAIN. 

9 Q DO YOU RECALL THE YEAR WHICH YOU CAME BACK TO 

10 ARIZONA? 

11 A IT WAS JANUARY OF 1982. 

12 q ALL RIGHT. DiD YOU GO TO COLLEGE ,AT ALL 

13 A BARRETT COLLEGE OF THE SACRED HEART IN LAKE FOREST. 

14 Q THAT IS !N ILLINOIS? 

15 A YES. 

16 Q THAT WAS A WOt-IAN’S COLLEGE? 

17 A IT W~S A WO~4L, X~S COLLEGE. 

18 Q DO YOU RECALL WHAT YEAR IT WAS THAT YOU WERE AT 

19 THE COLLEGE? 

20 A JUST THE FIRST SEMESTER, SEPTEMBER OF i981. 

2! Q AND ~RE DID YOU LIVE WHILE YOU WERE THERE? 

22 A IN T~E 

23 Q AND AFTER YOU FINISHED YOUR ACTIVITY AT BARRETT 

24 COLLEGE, WHERE DID YOU GO? 

25 A I RETURNED BACK TO ARIZONA BECAUSE MY FATItER HAD 

26 SUFFERED A SERIOUS ILLNESS.    AND MY FAMILY KEPT IT FROM ME. 

27 I WAS AFRAID THAT IF SOMETHING WERE TO HAPPEN -- 

28 THE COURT: I DON’T KNOW WHAT THE MATERIALITY OF THIS 
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I IS. 

2 LET’S GET DOWN TO THE NITTY-GRITTY, WILL YOU? 

3 MR. BARENS: AGAIN, YOUR HONOR, I WAS TRYING TO FOLLOW 

4 THE FORMAT -- 

5 THE COURT: LET’S GET TO THE RELEVANCY OF HER TESTIMONY. 

6 MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. A MOMENT, YOUR HONOR. I NOW 

7 HAVE TO FiND ANOTHER PLACE TO START. 

8 (PAUSE.) 

9 Q BY MR. BARENS: CALLING YOUR ATTENTION TO 

10 SEPTEMBER OF 1986 -- 

11 A OKAY. 

12 Q WAS THERE AN OCCASION WHEN YOU WENT -- STRIKE THAT. 

13 WHAT WAS YOUR ACTIVITY OR OCCUPATION DURING 

14 SEPTEMBER OF 1986? 

15 A ! WAS A STUDENT iN SCH,90L. 

i6 Q WHERE DID YOU GO TO SCHOOL? 

17 A PAR~--TIME AT PI~A COLLEGE AND ALSO THE UNIVERSITY 

IB OF ARIZONA. I TAKE CLASSES AT BOTH PLACES. 

19 Q AT THAT TIME, WERE YOU TAKING AN ECONOMICS CLASS? 

20 A MiCRO-ECONOMICS CLASS. 

21 Q SORRY? COULD YOU KEEP YOUR VOICE UP JUST A LITTLE 

22 BiT? OR MAYBE YOU COULD MOVE YOUR CHAIR CLOSER TO T~E 

23 MICROPHONE. 

24 A A MICRO-ECONOMICS CLASS, 

25 Q ALL RIGHT. WAS THERE A NIGHT DURING SEPTEMBER 

26 OF 1986, WHEN YOU DID NOT GO TO YOUR ECONOMICS CLASS? 

27 A IT WAS TOWARD THE END OFSEPTEMBER THAT I HAD CUT 

2B CLASS. I    HAD GONE    TO DINNER. 
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I DINNER SORT OF DRAGGED ON. AND AS WE WERE LEAVING 

2 THE RESTAURANT, WE BUMPED INTO MY PARENTS. 

3 SO, MY PARENTS ASKED US TO STAY A LITTLE BIT 

4 LONGER AND JOIN THEM FOR A DRINK -- 

5 Q LET’S BACK UP JUST A MINUTE IF WE COULD, 

6 MS. CANCHOLA. 

7 DO YOU RECALL NHAT NIGHT OF THE WEEK IT WAS THAT 

8 YOU CUT THE CLASS? 

9 A IT WAS THURSDAY NIGHT BECAUSE I ONLY HAD THE CLASS 

10 ONCE A WEEK, EVERY THURSDAY. 

11 Q ALL RIGHT. DID YOU GO TO DINNER WITH SOMEONE? 

!2 A WITH JESUS LOPEZ. 

13 Q HE IS ALSO KNOWN AS CHINO LOPEZ? 

14 A YES, UH-HUH. 

!5 Q YOU WENT TO DINXER AT ~HAT RESTAURANT? 

16 A AT 7HE CAFE NAPOLI. 

17 Q WHERE IS THAT LOCATED, ~N THE CITY OF TUCS©N? 

18 A CITY OF TUCSON ON SPEEDWAY. 

19 Q AND NOW, YOU HAD DINNER WITH MR. LOPEZ. AND PRIOR 

20 TO EXITING THE RESTAURANT, YOU SAY YOU RAN INTO YOUR PARENTS? 

21 A UH-HUH.    AS WE WERE LEAV]NG THE RESTAURANT, W£ 

22 BUX~SD J".TO ~y PARENTS. 

23 AND THEY ASKED ME TO JOIN THEM. THEY HAD FORGOTTEN 

24 THAT I HAD THE CLASS, OTHERWISE THEY WOULD HAVE MADE ME GO 

25 TO CLASS THAT NIGHT. 

26 Q NOW, YOU STAYED WITH YOUR FOLKS AT DINNER AND SO 

27 YOU WERE WAITING FOR A WHILE? 

28 A UH-HUH. WE STAYED THROUGHOUT THE WHOLE TIME WHILE 
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I THEY WERE EATING. CHINO ORDERED COFFEE AND ! ORDERED ANOTHER 

2 DRINK. BUT I WAS JUST SORT OF NURSING IT. I ALSO ORDERED 

8 DESSERT. 

4 I ATE MY DESSERT WHILE THEY ATE THEIR DINNER. 

5 Q NOW, I AM CURIOUS AS TO WHAT YOU HAD TO DRINK 

B DURING DINNER OR AFTER DINNER WITH YOUR FOLKS. 

7 DURING YOUR DI~NER WITH MR. LOPEZ, YOU HAD HAD 

8 SCMETH~NG OF AN ALCO’~ IC NATURE TO DRINK° 

9 A CHINO ORDERED A BOTTLE OF MATEJS AND I THINK 

!0 ONLY ~AD ONE OR ONE AND A HALF GLASSES. CHINO HAD THE REST. 

1! WITH MY PARENTS, ] ORDERED A WHITE WINE SPR]TZER 

12 BUT | D~DN’T FINISH IT. I THINK I STILL ~AD MOST OF IT ~N 

13 THE GLASS. 

14 Q ALL RIGHT. IT WAS NOTHING UNUSUAL FOR YOU TO HAVE 

15 T~AT ~:_~C~ TO Dq~XK? I THINK ~’OU ~AVE BEEN DESCRIBING ABOUT 

16 A SLASS AND A HALF OF WINE PRODUCT? 

17 ~ I TALK A LOT, SO ] L’S~ALLY mA’~’~ A TEXDENCY NOT 

18 TO FINISH MY DR~NKS. 

19 Q ALL RIGHT. WHEN YOU LEFT THE RESTAURANT, WHERE 

20 DID YOU GO? 

21 ~ WE WENT BACK TO MY H0’~SE. AND I GOT SOME OF MY 

23 THEY CAME BACK TO -- 

2~ Q LET’S SLOW DOWN, BOTH FOR THE COURT REPORTER 

25 BECAUSE SHE HAS TO TAKE DOWN WHAT YOU SAY AND ALSO I WOULD 

26 LIKE TO BE VERY CAREFUL IN YOUR ANSWERS TO MY QUESTIONS AS 

27 WE CAN BE DURING THIS OCCASION. 

28 WHEN YOU SAY, "WE LEFT THE RESTAURANT," AND WENT 
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I TO MY HOUSE, WHO IS "WE"? 

2 A CHINO AND MYSELF.    WE WENT IN MY CAR. 

3 MY PARENTS SAID THAT THEY WOULD MEET US AT THE 

4 HOUSE. 

5 AND    I    THINK THAT THEY MIGHT HAVE STOPPED OFF 

6 SOMEWHERE ALONG    THE    WAY BECAUSE     IT    TOOK THEM MAYBE     10    OR 15 

7 MINUTES BEFORE    THEY    GOT TO    THE    HOUSE. 

8 Q ALL RIGHT. YOU WENT TO TH= H,~.S~    WHAT DID YOU 

9 DO WHILE YOU WERE "~ THE ~"SE° 

10 A I THINK I PACKED SOME OF MY THINGS TOGETHER. WE 

!1 HAD BObGHT SOME OLD FURNITURE AND WE WERE GOING TO REFTN~SH 

12 SOME FiiRNIT’~RE     .AND IT WAS UP AT THE RANCH 

18 IT WAS IN THE BARN UP AT THE RANCH. 

14 Q ALL RIGHT.    THERE IS A RANCH THAT -- 

15 A THLT CH]~’~,~,~ L]x~’,_~ ON -- 

!6 Q HE W~’RK~D..     ~ AT -- 

17 A YES. 

18 Q SO YOUR PLAN WAS TO GO BY YOUR HOUSE WHICH YOU 

19 DID, TO GET qOM£ THINGS AND ~HEN TO GO ~ THE RANCH? 

20 A SOME OLD CLOTH~ AND STAY AT -~= RANCH 

2! Q ALL RIGHT ~’-TER -~-    _ ~, WERE YOU ¯ ~ YOU LL~ YC~J~ HSUS~ 

22 lr4 YOU~ 

23 A YES WE WERE. 

24 Q AND WHAT SORT OF CAR IS THAT? 

25 A I DRIVE A 1984 HONDA PRELUDE. 

26 Q ALL RIGHT. WHEN YOU LEFT YOUR HOUSE, WHO WAS 

27 DRIVING YOUR CAR? 

28 A CHINO WAS DRIVING MY CAR. 
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1 Q ALL RIGHT. YOU    LEFT YOUR HOUSE AND WHERE    DID YOU 

2 GO FROM YOUR HOUSE? 

3 A WE    TOOK SIXTH STREET    TOWARD CAMPBELL. THAT IS 

4 THE WAY WE ALWAYS GO UP TO THE RANCH. WE ALWAYS TAKE 

5 CAMPBELL UP. 

6 WE    STOPPED    AT THE    CORNER    OF SIXTH AND CAMPBELL 

7 AT V]CKERS GAS STATION. 

8 THE COURT REPORTER: SPELL THAT. 

9 THE WITNESS: V- I-C-K-E-R-S. 

10 Q BY MR. BARENS: WERE Y0L~ DRIVING INTO THE GAS 

11 STATION -- STRIKE THAT. 

12 HAD YOU EVER BEEN TO TH.LT GAS STATION BEFORE? 

!3 A A FEW TIMES. IT IS R1GhT ACROSS THE STREET FROt,’, 

14 THE CAMPUS, FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA CAMPUS. 

15 Q iS V]CKERS A CP, L.!N OF G,L-~ STAT]O."4S THAT ARE FOU~qD 

16 IN YOUR AREA? 

!7 A !T JS A CH,s,~,N OF SELF-SE.R’v!CE GAS STATIONS THAT 

18 SELL COKES AND THINOS LIKE THAT. 

19 F 19 
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I Q ALL    RIGHT. A V]CKERS STATION IS A SELF-SERVICE 

2 FACILITY? 

8 A UH-HUH, SELF-SERVICE. 

4 Q AS YOU WERE DRIVING INTO THE GAS STATION, DID 

5 YOU NOTICE ANYTHING? 

6 A AH, WE DROVE INTO THE GAS STATION, WE NOTICED 

7 A MAN THAT WAS OVER -- HE WAS ON OUR RIGHT-HAND SIDE. HE 

8 WAS PARKED ON OUR RIGHT-HAND SIDE, ONCE WE FINALLY STOPPED. 

9 I DON’T REMEMBER !F I NOTICED HIM WHEN WE CAME 

!0 !N. 

11 MR. WAPNER:    ¢OLILD THE COURT ADMONISH THE WITNESS TO 

12 TESTIFY TO WHAT SHE NOTICED AS OPPOSED TO WHAT "WE" NOTICED? 

!3 THE COURT: YES, TELL US WHAT YOU SAW. 

14 THE WITNESS:    I DON’T REMEMBER WHETHER I NOTICED HIM 

15 WHEN WE WERE COM~!xG !t~ OR ONCE WE WERE ALREADY THERE. 

16 IT HAS BEE\ A WH~LE. 

17 Q BY MR. BARENS: IN ALY EVENT, DID MR. LOPEZ STOP 

18 THE VEHICLE NEXT TO A GAS PUMP? 

19 A YES, HE D!D. 

20 Q NOW, WAS THE GAS PUMP ON YOUR LEFT? 

21 A IT WAS TO MY LEFT. 

22 Q YOU WERE SEATED !!~ THE FRONT sA~SENGER SEAT? 

23 A UH-HUH, YES. 

24 Q WERE THE WINDOWS UP OR DOWN ON THE CAR, TO YOUR 

25 KNOWLEDGE? 

26 A BOTH WINDOWS WERE DOWN, BOTH CHINO’S AND MINE, 

27 AND THE HATCH WAS ALSO OPEN. 

28 Q ALL RIGHT, NOW WHEN YOU GOT TO THE GAS STATION, 
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I DID YOU REMAIN SEATED IN YOUR VEHICLE? 

2 A YES, I DID THE WHOLE TIME. 

8 Q DID YOU NOTICE ANOTHER VEHICLE? 

4 A YES, TO MY RIGHT AND A LITTLE BIT BEHIND ME. 

5 Q THE VEHICLE THAT WAS TO YOUR RIGHT, WAS IT PARKED 

6 NEXT TO A GAS PUMP? 

7 A YES, IT WAS. 

’    ~’ ~,’P NEXT TO YOUR CAR WAS ON THE DRIVER’S 8 Q THE 

9 SIDE OF T~E CAR? 

10 A RIGHT. 

11 Q THE    GAS    PUMP NEXT    TO    THE    CAR    WE    ARE    GOING    TO 

12 BE DISCUSS]NG    WAS    ON    THE PASSENGER    SIDE    OF    THAT CAR? 

13 A RIGHT. 

14 Q ON HiS RIGHT-HAND SIDE AS WELL? 

15 A UH -I~UH. 

16 Q WERE T~ERE Ab,;Y GAS PUt4PS BETWEEN YOUR CAR AND 

17 THE CAR ;,dE ARE GO 

18 A NO. 

i9 Q ALL R~G-~T. WHEt4 YOU GOT STOPPED, DID CHINO LOPEZ 

20 GET OUT OF YOUR CAR? 

21 A UH-HUF, YES, HE D~D. 

22 ,Ab, D HE WE’,,,T TO GO PUT GAS IN THE CAP, AN~: T~-’Et, 

23 HE HOLLERED TQ ME,, BECAUSE ! HAD FORGOTTEN TO PUSH THE LEVER. 

24 THERE IS A LEVER. 

25 MR. WAPNER: OBJECTION. THAT IS NON-RESPONSIVE. 

2B COULD SHE ANSWER THE QUESTION YES, HE GOT OUT? 

27 THE COURT: WAiT UNTIL THE QUESTION IS ASKED, ALL RIGHT? 

2B MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT, I AM SURE WE WILL GET THAT 
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I IN, EITHER MYSELF OR MR. WAPNER, TO EVERY INCH OF MOVEMENT. 

2 Q BY MR. BARENS: RIGHT NOW, WHAT I WOULD LIKE 

3 TO KNOW IS, AS YOU WERE SITTING IN YOUR CAR, DID YOU NOTICE 

4 ANYTHING? 

5 A I WAS JUST SITTING THERE. I WAS KIND OF BORED. 

6 ] LOOKED AROUND AND TO MY RIGHT, THERE WAS A REAL ATTRACTIVE 

7 OLDER GENTLEMAN. 

8 Q ALL RIGHT. AND WHEN YOU SAY YOU SAW AN’ ATTRACTIVE 

9 OLDER GENTLEt",AN, COULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE TO ME THE 

!0 GENTLEMA,’< YOU SAW? 

11 A HE WAS ABOUT SIX FOOT ONE, REAL SLENDER. HE 

12 HAD VERY NiCE CLOTHES ON, VERY EXPENSIVE LOOKING CLOTHES. 

13 AND HE HAD SILVER HAIR. HE HAD BLUE-GRAY EYES, HE HAD A 

14 SCAR, EITHER A SCAR OR A DEEP WRINKLE ON ONE SIDE OF ONE 

15 OF HIS E~ES, ] DON’T REMEI.IBER WHICH ONE IT WAS, LBO:J~ ~"< 

16 INCH.    ,AND HE LOOKED K!ND OF OLD AND YOUNG AT THE SA’4E TIME 

, - TH= , 17 BEC,LL;SE ,-; =iRST, HE LOOKED VO .... BUT N, HIS ~,:-]R W."c 

!8 SILVER AND THEN AS HE CAME UP CLOSER, I SAW HE HAD CROWS 

19 FEET ON BCTX OF HIS EYES. 

20 Q DID YOd LATER SEE THAT -- STRIKE THAT. 

2!. W;-IEN YOU FIRST S,:-.W THIS PERSON.. WHERE WAS HE? 

22 A I THINK HE ~,AS FuTTIT.;G GAS IN H!S CLR. 

23 Q WAS HE STANDING UP? 

24 A I THINK HE WAS LEANING OVER, MAYBE A BIT, HOLDING 

25 
THE PUMP IN THE CAR. 

26 Q DID YOU LATER SEE HIM STANDING UP? 

27 
A YES, ] DID. 

28 Q COULD YOU ESTIMATE FOR ME WHAT THAT PERSON’S 
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I HEIGHT WAS? 

2 A HE WAS ABOUT -- 

8 THE COURT:    SHE TOLD US SIX-ONE. 

4 THE WITNESS: ABOUT SIX-ONE. 

B I GUESS THAT HE WAS ABOUT SIX-ONE BECAUSE WHEN 

" W,~rNER, I TOLD HIM I THOUGHT THE 6 I WAS Q~ESTIONED BY MR. ~ 

7 GENTLEM.A~’,,,, W’AS -~BOUT. T,, W,~" TO THRFE.     _     ¯TNCHES TALLER THAN CHINO 

8 AND CHINO iS FI’vE-TEN, SO I GUESS SIX-ONE. 

9 Q 5", MR. _,---.--.E q     ALL RI~T, NOW WHEN YOU SA~ ~HIS 

!0 PERSON, YO’J SAf 1N THE F~RST INSTANCE, YOU BELIEVE HE WAS 

11 PUMPING GAS IN HIS CAR? 

12 A HE WAS PUTTING GAS IN THE CAR, UH-HUH. 

13 Q NOW, DID YOU CONTINUE TO LOOK AT HIM? 

14 A YES, I DID. 

15 0 ,:-,:,~’ Wr~ D]-_;. f:~’.~;~ ,~"ONTINUE TO LOOK AT TH]q~ ,~RSOt,~~          . 

16 A HE W.zS VERY, VERY ATTRACTIVE. THERE WAS SOME- 

17 TH[:;G DI=~E~!Et~- .:-’33L’r Hi,".’. HE HAD LIKE A RE(-;AL bIANtdER. 

18 HE WAS VERY STRIKING. 

19 ] ~,SVE A FR]Et4rJ NAt,lED GRICEL. 

20 TNE COURT RE-’ORTER: HOW DO YOU SPELL THAT? 

21 T’-;E W’, T’,,ES S : S-~- ~ --¢-E-L. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE COURT" WHAT IS THAT? 

2 THE WITNESS" GRICEL, G-R-!-C-E-L. 

3 THE COURT" A GAZELLE, YOU MEAN AN ANIMAL? A GAZELLE 

4 IS AN ANIMAL, ISN’T IT? 

5 THE WITNESS" I DON’T KNOW. 

6 (’ ~"GHTER IN Cr,’~RTROOM.) 

W~’T WE WOi~l D SAY 7 t<K. B’qR:..,,,S YOUR HON:DR REFE-’=NCES .... 

9 THE COURT" A G,~ZELLE OR GR]CEL? 

10 ~R. BARF_:,,;S WE ARE NOT TALKING-~,~.,U, A GAZELLE 

11 ;,~E COVRT" A GAZELLE? 

12 T~= .... W!T £SS" HER NAME IS GP-,ICEL. 

13 THE COURT" HOW DO YOU SPELL IT? 

!4 THE WITNESS" G-R- I-C-E-L. 

i6 YOU SAI~ ,~*-Z~LL~ 

18 IT CLEAR, YOUR HONOR. 

19 ~E COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

20 q BT MR Bb--.Pff_NS"    IN AN>’ =V=NT, roll STARTED TO 

23 GRICEL. 

24 A AND HER LAST NAME 1S COLON, C-O-L-O-N. 

25 Q ALL RIGHT. AND WHY DO ’YOU MENTION HER AT THIS 

26 POINT? 

27 A SHE    1S A FASHION    PHOTOGRAPHER AND SHE HAS DONE 

28 A LOT    -- H~R MAdOR    IS    PHOTOGRAPHY BUT SHE WAS TAKING A LOT 
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! OFPHOT, OGRAPHS’ OF DIFFERENT PEOPLE AROUND CAMPUS AT ARIZONA 

2 STATE. SHE    HAD HER    BEDROOM ALL COVERED WITH    DIFFERENT    PHOTOS 

3 OF    PEOPLE    SHE HAD SEEN THAT WERE REAL STRIKING OR ATTRACTIVE 

4 LOOKING AND    I    THOUGHT    IT WOULD BE NEAT    IF    I    HAD A CAMERA 

5 OR    S©METHING    BECAUSE    I    WOULD HAVE GOTTEN A PICTURE OF THIS 

6 MAN    BECAUSE SHE WOULD    HAVE    LOVED TO    HAVE GOTTEN    SHOTS OF 

7 HIM. 

8 Q DID YOU SEE THIS’~ ~ ~ ’ ~,~ I ~ W#LKING AROUND"~. 

9 A i c ,    ¯ LK - .~A~, HAM WA TO GO PA~ THe- CASHIER, BUT i DON’T 

10 "~V, EMB ,, HIM S ~’"- ’ E AT _ CASHIER ~,_ E~ TAND,;,,.,~ IN L~N THF . 

11 I DON’T KNOW WHY I DON’T REMEMBER THAT. 

12 Q AS HE WA~,_K_D= FROM HIS V=HICLE,~ WAS THE CASHILR 

13 THAT YOU PAID TO YOUR LEFT? 

!4 A WHEN MR. WAPNER FIRST QUESTIONED ME, ] THO’’~ - -- 

!5 T~E COURT" dbST L, NSWER T~E QJESTiON. u,.,.,~" ..... ’T MAKE A%’Y. 

!6 DFFFRE~’!’’~ TO M,~ W,fi, DNER 

~7 Q ~; t, IR    B.AREN~’ JLIST TELL Li_C, ~F YOU WO 

18 STRIKE THAT. LET’S START AGAIN. 

19 WAS ~F SH ~’,c YOUR .,..,-.,R ’,.,~ CA, lEE TO YOUR LE=’" r’*, ,~_.~ 

20 ~ ..... ~D? 

21 A YES, UH-H!jH. 

22 Q DID THE F’ERSOF~ ,’O~ m.L.VE DESCRIBED TO US 

23 PAST YOUR CAR TO GET FROM HIS CAR TO PAY THE CASHIER? 

24 A YES, HE DID. 

25 Q DID HE COME IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO WHERE YOU 

26 WERE SEATED IN YOUR CAR? 

27 
A HE WALKED PAST MY AUTOMOBILE AND THEN PAST THE 

28 FRONT OF IT. 
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I Q IN ORDER TO DESCRIBE HOW CLOSE HE CAME TO YOUR 

2 CAR AS YOU ARE SEATED, IMAGINING FOR THIS MOMENT THAT YOU 

3 WERE STILL SEATED IN THE CAR FACING THE DIRECTION YOU WERE 

4 AT THAT TIME, AND AS I UNDERSTAND IT, THE GENTLEMAN WOULD 

5 HAVE HAD TO COME FROM HERE; AM I ABOUT AT THE ANGLE OR 

6 DISTANCE AT ONE POINT WHERE HE WAS (COUNSEL DEMONSTRATING)? 

7 A ] THINK SO, 
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I Q ALL RIGHT. NOW, AS HE WALKED TOWARD THE CASHIER -- 

2 A PROBABLY STRAIGHT. 

8 Q ALL RIGHT. WAS THE GENTLEMAN WE ARE DESCRIBING 

4 EVER AT A POINT WHERE HE WAS THIS CLOSE TO YOU AS YOU ARE 

5 SITTING IN YOUR CAR? 

6 MR. C~]ER: INDICATING -- 

7 THE COURT: FOUR    FEET? 

8 MR. BARENS: ]     PRESU~4~    WE    ARE    FOUR    FEET? 

9 THE WITNESS: MAYBE. 

10 THE COURT: WAS    HE    THAT    CLOSE    TO    YOU    AT    THE    NEAREST 

11 POINT? 

12 THE WITNESS: CAN YOU STAND BACK, BACK AWAY. ] THINK 

13 ABOUT THERE. 

14 MR. BARENS: I WOULD SAY WE ARE AT THREE FEET SIX, YOUR 

15 HONOR? 

16 THE COURT:    THREE FEET SIX INCHES? WOULD HE BE AB0bT 

17 THAT FAR AWAY =RCiM YOL,:? 

18 THE WITNESS: I WOULD HAVE THOUGHT ABOUT THAT FAR AWAY 

19 FROM THE CAR. 

20 Q BY MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. WHEN THE PERSON WAS 

21 THAT FAR AWAY FROM YOU, AT T~E SAME MOMEN-, WERE YOU STILL 

22 LOOKING AT HIM? 

23 A I THINK I MIGHT HAVE GLANCED UP AT HIM. BUT HE 

24 WAS NOT LOOKING AT US AT THE TIME. 

25 Q ALL RIGHT. DID YOU WATCH THE PERSON AS HE WALKED 

26 PAST YOU, AS I AM NOW AND I AM NO LONGER ATTEMPTING TO FOLLOW 

27 THE PATH OF TRAVEL THAT INDIVIDUAL TOOK -- BUT DID YOU CONTINUE 

28 TO LOOK AT THAT PERSON AS HE WALKED TO THE CASHIER? 
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I A I r~UESS I DID LOOK AT HIM WHEN HE WAS WALKING. 

2 BUT I DON’T REMEMBER HIM STANDING RIGHT AT THE CASHIER. 

3 Q ALL RIGHT.    THE POINT I AM TRYING TO MAKE -- 

4 A I MIGHT HAVE LOOKED AROUND TO SEE WHAT CHINO WAS 

5 DOING AT THE TIME OR SOMETHING OR -- 

6 Q ALL RIGHT.    WHEN YOU FIRST SAW THE PERSON BEFORE 

7 HE WALKED BY YOL!R CAR, YOU SAW HIM PUMPING GAS? 

B A ijH-H 

9 q AFTER HE WAS F’JYP[~..’G GAS, iS HE STANDi!,~G NEAR HIS 

10 CAR FOR A W~ 

11 A FNR ’~ MINUTE 

12 Q ALL RIGHT. WERE YOU LOOKING AT HIM AS HE STOOD 

13 NEAR HIS CA~? 

14 A I THINK I DID, YES. 

15 Q V,~AS ~.-_- LOOKING AT YOU? 

"16 A ~,E W~S 

,n ~’,~b ~-~=RE,,,~_ EVER.    ,,~ T I’~’E.. W~-=’_,,~ v~’~UR.. Ev=¢,~_~ t O,~KED_ ONTO i7 ..< 

18 HIS EYES? 

19 A YES. BUT I TH~NK THAT ~"~S LATER. 

20 Q .L.I W~.AT TIME? 

21 A "~-"~ ~= .... HE ~AS bACK ~’,, ~’ =H,_ -AR. 

2;3 HIM PUMPING GAS.    YOU SEE HIM STANDING NEXT TO HIS CAR.    HOW 

24 MANY SECONDS DO YOU FEEL YOU SAW HIM STANDING NEXT TO HIS CAR? 

25 A ABOUT 30 SECONDS, JUST STANDING THERE. 

21~ Q .~OW, AS HE WALKED BY HIS CAR TO THE CASH REGISTER 

27 OR TO PAY THE CASH P~_RSON, COULD YOU DESCRIBE HIS MANNERISMS 

28 OR THE NATURE    IN WHICH HE    SEEMED TO BE    PROCEEDING? 
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I A HE JUST HAD A PERFECT POSTURE. HE HAD LIKE, A 

2 REGAL BEARING. JUST REALLY, YOU COULD TELL THAT HE WAS SOMEONE 

3 WHO WAS USED TO HAVING A LOT OF MONEY. 

4 Q IT APPEARED THAT WAY TO YOU? 

5 A REAL WELL DRESSED. REAL IMPECCABLE. 

6 Q ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT HIS MANNERISMS THAT YOU NOTICED 

~H,_ WAY WAS DRESSED, IT WAS 7 A j,L!ST THAT HIS -- "" ~ HE 

8 METICULOUS. THERE WAS NOT A HAiR OUT OF PLACE. HE WAS 

9 COPPLETELY WEL GROOMED. 

10 Q ,~"._L RIGHT. NO~’, AFTER YOU SAW ~IM GO TO THE 

11 CASHIER, DID YOU SEE HIM RETURN TO HIS VEHICLE? 

12 A ! REMEMBER HIM WALKING BACK TO THE CAR.    ] JUST 

18 DON’T REMEMBER Hit"1 STANDING "~"ERE PAYING THE CASHIER 

!4 I COULDN’T REMEMBER THAT. 

16 BACK TO HIS bAR, DID H~ W,f~LK PAST YOUR CAR A qE’’’" ~ , . 

!7 A "22. HE DID GL, B.,~CK TO HIS CAR. 

18 Q D~D YOU SEE HIM DO THAT? 

19 A ;,,,-_K PAST MY CAR AGAIN? YES. t DID. 

20 Q ~,,:-=’,~_.., HE WALKED ~AST YOUR CAR AXD GOT BACK TO HIS 

21 CAR,, WHAT bi.~ ~E DO? 

23 OR    IF HE STOPPED TO TALK TO HIS FRIEND, THE FRIEND THAT WAS 

24 WITH HiM FIRST. 

25 ~ ~,~ ~ ~_N HE WALKED TO THE CAR. 

26 Q NOW, WERE YOU MORE INTERES~ED IN LOOKING AT HIM 

27 OR MORE INTERESTED IN W~AT HE WAS DOING? 

28 A JUST LOOKING AT HIM. 
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I Q ALL RIGHT.    SO, YOU WERE PRIMARILY PAYING ATTENTION 

2 TO THE    PERSON AND HIS APPEARANCE    RATHER THAN EXACTLY WHAT HE 

8 WAS DOING? 

4 A EXACTLY WHAT HIS MOVEMENTS WERE. 

5 Q ALL RIGHT.     NOW, WHEN HE GOT BACK TO HIS CAR, YOU 

6 SAY THAT HE MIGHT HAVE STOOD NEXT TO HIS CAR FOR A WHILE. DID 

7 HE THEN GET IN HIS CAR? 

8 A YES. UH-HUH. HE WAS WA|TiNG FOR HIS FRIE,~D. 
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I Q ALL RIGHT.    NOW, SPEAKING OF HIS FRIEND, WHEN YOU 

2 FIRST NOTICED THE INDIVIDUAL YOU HAVE DESCRIBED FOR THE COURT, 

3 DID YOU SEE A SECOND INDIVIDUAL WITH HIM? 

4 A YES I DID. 

5 Q WHERE WAS    THE    SECOND    INDIVIDUAL WHEN YOU FIRST 

6 SAW HIM? 

7 A I REd, EMBER HIM OUTSIDE OF THE CAR. ] THINK THAT 

8 MIGHT HAVE BEEN WHEN ] WAS LOOKING OR NOTICING WHO HE WAS WITH. 

9 ] SAW ANOTHER MAN T~AT WAS WITH HIM. ] THINK HE 

10 WAS STANDING OUTSIDE THE CAR, DRINKING SODA. 

11 Q ALL RIGHT. NOW, COULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE FOR 

12 THE COURT, THE SECOND INDIVIDUAL? 

13 A 1T WAS ABOUT HIS HEIGHT, ONLY KIND OF CHUNKY, 

14 KIND OF A PAUNCH. HE WAS NOT AS TRIM. 

15 HiS CLOTHES D1DN~T FIT Pi~ AS NICELY. ~E HL~ DARK 

~. R~..W~ ~YES 16 HAIR BUT A VERY ~E COMPLEXION, A 

~" -" ~ THE ~=~, ~ , ~=~_s. 
!7 Q .... ~w OLD 1D CT ERSON APPEAR TO 

18 A HE WAS ABOUT 15 TO 20 YEARS YOUNGER THA~< THE MAN 

19 I SAW BECAUSE HE DIDN’T HAVE CRnW’S FEET OR -- HE LOOKED 

20 YOUNGE R. 

21 Q SO, vOL; ESTIMATF THE ~= ..... PERSON S AGE TC ~’.."E 

22 BEEN BETWEEN 20 ~’;~ 25? 

28 A ABOUT 25, SOMEWHERE AROUND THERE. 

24 Q WAS THERE ANYTHING ABOUT HIS MANNERISMS THAT YOU 

25 NOTICED? 

2B A THAT IS WHEN IT ~A~NED ON ME THAT I ASSUMED THE 

27 OTHER MAN WAS GAY BECAUSE OF THE GUYTHAT WAS WITH HIM. 

2B HE WAS    JUST    SORT OF -- HE WAS NOT FOR A MAN OF 
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I HIS BUILD -- HE WAS KiND OF FLABBY AND JUST HIS MOVEMENTS, 

2 THE WAY HE HELD HIS SODA OR SOMETHING. 

3 AND THEN, WI~EN HE GOT BACK INTO THE CAR HE WAS 

4 ANGRY OR F,E SAID SO~,~FTH]NG TO THE PERSON AND WAS IRRITATED 

5 BECAUSE THE M~,., ,,~,~ WITH THE SILVER HAIR HAD BEEN LOOKING AT MY 

6 BOYFEIEND. 

7 Q WE’LL GET T0 THAT IN A MOMENT.    DID THE TWO 

8 GENT,._~,4~_’ =’ =N    THAT YOU ~AW,,~ A,~PFAR_ TO BE EFFEMINATE, IN YOUR 

9 OPINION? 

..... wLRE A COUPLL, YES. 

!1 ,XR. WAPNER" SORRY. ] DIDN’T HEAR THAT ANSWER. 

12 THE WITNESS" T~EY WERE A COUPLE, TOGETHER. 

13 Q BY MR. BARENS" DID THEY APPEAR TO BE -- HOW Dr.) 

14 ] PUT IT? DID THEY APPEAR TO BE OF THE HOMOSEXUAL PERSUASION 

!5 TO YOU"> 

16 A YES . 

17 Q AL R 

i8 OUT OF THE CAR. THE YOUNGER MAN WHO YOU SAY IS :15 TO 20 YEARS 

19 YOiINGER~_ ,#~;SIDE~"’-r , OF             ~-’~mE’ C~R., .     AND DID YOU SEE HiM G=r~, A SODA 

20 OR DR!NKING A SODA? 

21 ,~.~ .1 .~=~’~="5F_D_ ~_,-~     . Hi’-’, ....... ~ ~_DTNG’ ~’~ A SODA IN HIS ~AN’m~’, ~ AND 

22 STANDING 0UTS,~Z,E THE CAR, DRINKING A SODA. 

23 Q ALL RIGHT. DID YOU SEE HIM GET BACK    IN THE VEH.Ir.LE? 

24 A YES    I    DID. AND THAT IS WHEN HE HAD A FEW WORDS 

25 
WITH THE MAN WITH THE SILVER HAIR, BECAUSE THE MAN WITH THE 

26 
SILVER HAIR KEPT ¢~ NG ...,~,.-,RI    OVER AT US. 

2’/ 
I    WAS    NOT    SURE    IF HE    WAS JUST LOOKING AT US -- 

28 MAYBE WE    LOOKED FAMIL!AR OR    ,~E    THOUGHT WE WERE    FAMILIAR OR 
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I SOMETHING. 

2 THEN ! NOT|CED THAT HE WAS STARING AT MY BOYFRIEND, 

3 CHINO. 

4 Q ALL RIGHT. NON., PRIOR TO THE YOUNG MAN GETTING 

5 INTO THE CAR., HAD YOU BEEN CONTINUING TO LOOK AT " = 

6 EXCUSE THE EXPRESSION -- OLDER NAN., AROUND q-0? HAD YOU 

7 CONTINUED LOOKING AT HIM? 

8 A YES, UH-HUH. 
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I Q AND WAS HE LOOKING AT YOU? 

2 A HE JUST KEPT LOOKING AT US, AND I WASN’T SURE -- 

8 HE JUST KEPT STARING OVER AT US AND I THOUGHT 

4 A LOT OF TIMES, PEOPLE STARE BECAUSE THEY KNOW ME.    THEY 

5 WILL COME UP TO ME, "OH, i MET YOUR FATHER OR ] MET YOUR 

6 DAD" OR SOMETHING. 

7 Q .~"LL RIGH~                  . ~,r"iD YOUR EYEq_. L,~,..K WI~H HIS EYES~. 

8 A ~’T vE -~;~ , 

9 Q D ; D YOU -- 

~" G0~ ~CK 

11 A C~INO~, DECIDED.           --     AFTER HE PAID FOR ~H~ = GAS, WE 

12 WERE GOING TO TAKE OFF AND THEN HE SAID, "I HAD BETTER CHECK 

18 THE OiL AND CHECK THE TRANSMISSION FLUID," BECAUSE MY 

14 BROTHER HAD BURNED OUT THE ENGINE ON HIS AUTOMOBILE ONE OR 

15 TWO ~Av~, ~’-~ ........ ...... H,~.    ffCTURED US S~ DIVINER 

16 TRAT ~"~" TO ~K =v_,,ING E SURE ] TOOK CARE OF ~HE CAR AND TO 

17 CHECk: T~£ ~] L RF~ . 

18 Q DID CHINO GET B~CK IN THE CAR AT SOME POINT? 

19 A ,SH~ ’~’ES, ~4E DID, ~FTER HE SPEt,;T SOME T]bfiE UNDER 

20 THE HOOD. 

21 HE COJLDt~’T ;;~:P THE TR 

23 DID YOU AND CHINO DISCUSS THE PEOPLE IN THE OTHER CAR? 

24 A WHEN WE WERE LEAVING CHINO SAID, "WERE YOU 

25 FLIRTING WITH HIM? OR WHY DID THAT GUY KEEP LOOKING AT US? 

26 WHY DID HE KEEP LOOKING OVER AT US?" 

27 I SAI D, _ , . "HF WASN’T LOOKING AT ME     HE WAS LOOKING 

28 AT YOU ¯ " 
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I Q AND DID    YOU HAVE SOME DISAGREEMENT #.BOUT THAT 

2 SUBJECT? 

8 A AH, WE MADE SOME CRACKS ABOUT IT LATER. 

4 AND ALSO, CHINO L~,KED THE CAR THEY WERE DRIVING. 

5 IT WAS SOME SORT OF A CLASSIC AUTOMOBILE. 

6 Q COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE CAR, AS BEST YOU CAN, 

7 THAT~H~-i, =SE 1       ND    i VI D!jALS. ,WER~ 1~o,. 

~ ~N A LAT E ’     ’ 8 A ] ~’ ~ ~    - 50 S, EARLY 

MiNT CONDIT]ON~ WI~H A SILVER]~ 9 ’60’S AUTOMOBILE iN PERFECT, 

!0 OR P]NK]S~-BE]’;E CO~.;R    iT ’~,.~ A HARD TOP AND A TWO DOOR 

1! Q DID Tree CAR APPEAR TO BE IN MINT CONDITION TO 

12 YOU? 

13 A IT WAS IN PERFECT CONDITION. 

14 Q NOW, WHEN CHINO FIRST GOT BACK IN THE CAR, WHERE 

~    ~m ..... ~T ~;ESCR~BED? 15 WAS THE OTHER ~R ~ ...... W’~q;..~ ._..~ 

!6 A THEY -- .AT THAT POINT WHEN CHINO F1N~LLY GOT 

!7 B~CK ~N THL CA.~, ~’~" HAD T~R~ ’-N AROUND THEY MADE AN 

18 UNUSUAL TURN WHEN THEY WERE .L~AVtNG, INSTEAD OF LEAVING TO 

19 T~E.. EXIT THAT WAS CLOSFST~ ~,~ 

20 THE STATION KIND OF AND CAME BACK AND STOPPED ACROSS FROM 

21 US. 

22 Q AL~ R’.~ N- 

23 TOWARDS YOU, THAT WAS LEAVING MADE WHAT WE WOULD CALL A " 

24 
U-TURN AROUND THE PUMPS THAT YOU WERE NEXT TO? 

25 A UH-HUH. 

26 MR.~’~"~"=~r~R    " WAS THAT YES? 

27 THE WITNESS" YES, UH-HUH. 

28 Q BY MR. BARENS" AND WHEN THEY WENT AROUND THE 
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I PUMP THAT WAS NEXT TO YOU, NOW THE CAR CAME TO A POINT WHERE 

2 IT WAS NOW FACING YOUR CAR BUT PARALLEL? 

3 A     YES. 

4 Q ALL RIGHT, THUS THE CAR THAT IS NOW -- ASSUMING 

5 YOU WERE FACING THE DIRECTION THAT ~OU WERE IN, THE CAR HAD 

6 COME AROUND THIS WAY, AND IF WE COME BACK TOWARDS WHERE THE 

7 JUDGE IS, AFTER HAVING MADE A Li-TURN (COUNSEL INDICATING)? 

8 A YES. 

9 Q DID THE CAR STOP? 

10 A iT STOPPED FCR A MOMENT. 

11 Q W~AT ~APP£NED WHE.~ THE CAR STOPPED? 

12 A AH, iT STOPPED AND THE GUY dUST KEPT LOOKING 

13 AT CHINO AND CHINO LOOKED AT THE GUY. THEY LOCKED GAZE BUT 

14 ! AM NOT SbRE IF CHINO WAS BACK IN THE CAR AT THAT TIME OR 

15 IF HE WAS STILL OUTSiDe_ 2. T.AXDING ABOLIT TWO F~T FROM 

16 CAR. 
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1 Q NOW, THEN THE CAR EX1TED~ 

2 A AND THEN THEY LEFT. 

3 Q WHEN THE CAR LEFT, WHAT DID YOU SAY TO CHINO? 

4 A I -- AT THAT POINT, THAT IS WHEN CHINO COMMENTED 

5 ABOUT WHY THEY WERE LOOKING AT US OR WHY DID THEY KEEP LOOKING 

6 AT US. 

7 Q WHAT    ELSE    WAS    SA~D AT    THAT    PART OF THE    D!SCUSSION? 

8 A I R£FIE!~’IBER SAYI~G ~HAT, YOU KN.~,, HE WAS 

9 REAL-- HE WAS VERY ATTRACTIVE FOR A MAN HIS AGE, "-’~rT, Y’OU 

iQ KNOW, TOO BAD THAT HE IS GA.~. 

11 Q DID YOU SAY ANYTHING ELRE~ ABOUT YOUR IMPREC. r-i~’’’ 

12 OF THE MAN AT THAT TIME? 

13 A WELL, AT FIRST, I THINK WHEN I HEARD CHINO SAYING 

14 HE WAS LOOKING AT ME, AND MY TURNING AROUND AND TELLING CHINO, 

16 Q ANT ’-’]N,~ ELSE YOU CAN RE~EMBER, THAT YOb C 

17 R:2C£LL THAT YOL’ S,L.]~’ DUK]~’~:& THAT CO:’,;.,,ERSA, TION.~ 

18 A CHINO S~ID SOMETHING ABOUT "I WONDER WHAT K!ND 

¢" A i# t q    1 I 

20 THE    CAR    WAS    PRETTY    SHARP. 

23 SUSPICIOUS OR SOMETHING. 

24 THE COURT"    WHAT ABOUT BEING SUSPICIOUS? 

25 THE WITNESS"    ABOUT THEM BEING SUSPICIOUS BECAUSE THEY 

26 KEPT LOOKING OVER AT US. 

27 Q BY MR. BARENS" DID YOU THEN DRIVE TO THE RANCH? 

2B A ’FROM THERE, WE DROVE UP TO THE RANCH. 
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I Q DURING THE NEXT    FOLLOWING FEW DAYS~,    DID YOU AND 

2 CHINO DISCUSS    THIS    INCIDENT AGAIN OR MAKE REFERENCE TO IT 

8 AGAIN? 

4 A AH, YES, WE DID. 

5 A FEW TIMES ON AND OFF, JUST IN JOKING AROUND, 

6 IF WE WERE GO]NG OUT TO DINNER OR SOMETHING, AND CHINO WAS 

\ 7 T.~KING TOO LONG, ] SAID, "YOU DON’T, HAVE TO LOOK PRETTY." 

8 AND HE SA~D, "DON’T YOU LIKE ME LOOKING PRETTY?" 

9 HE MADE A WISECRACK ABOUT THE GUY, BECAUSE THE 

I0 r~y ~A~ ~N LOOK~Nr~ ~= ~T         .HI~._ 

11 Q BY MR. BARONS" YOU KIND OF KIDDED OR TEASED 

12 ABOUT THE INCIDENT FOR THE NEXT SUBSEQUENT FEW DAYS? 

13 A UH-HUH 

14 Q DID YOU CONTINUE IN YOUR CLASSES AT THE UNIVERSITY? 

15 A YES, 

16 MR ~= c , - ~NOR. ........ N~ dUS 

17 kPAUqE"         .~ 

18 Q BY MR. B.ARENS" CALLING YOUR ATTENTION TO 

~9 NC.~,~,"=~"BER    20 OF              "~986, DID YOU ~APPEN TO READ AN ESQUIRE 

20 MAGAZ I NE ? 

21 A ~=S, 

22 Q T~iS ]S T~ ~c~UisE M’~ ...... , ...... ~’~. ,2 THAT ~OL’ REL, D? 

23 A YES. 

24 
Q ON THE COVER OF THIS MA~AZINE, IS THERE A REFERENCE 

25 
TO AN ARTICLE? 

26 
A YES~ THERE IS, 

27 
~ AND WAS IT THE REFERENCE TO THE ARTICLE -- 

28 LET ME APPROACH THE WIT ,N~SS FOR A MOMENT SO WE 
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I CAN PROCEED WITH CAUTION. 

2 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 

3 (UNREPORTED COLLOQUY BETWEEN MR. BARENS 

4 AND THE WITNESS.) 

5 Q BY MR. BARENS" WAS THERE A REFERENCE ON THE 

6 COVER OF THE MAGAZ]f~E THAT CAUGHT YOUR ATTENTION? 

7 A THERE W~R~,~ ~ TWO.     I GUESS 0t~E SAID, "SCANDAL ON 

8 WALL STREET" A,~D THE OTHER ONE WAS A~OUT THE BILLIONAIRE 

9 BOYS CLUB. 
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I Q ALL RIGHT. AND    I    SHOW YOU THE COVER OF THIS 

2 MAGAZINE. DO    YOU    SEE    THOSE    TWO REFERENCES? 

3 A YES. 

4 Q AND THIS IS IN FACT, THE MAGAZINE THAT YOU READ? 

5 A YES IT iS. 

6 Q NOW, WHY DID THOSE TWO ARTICLES CATCH YOUR 

7 ATTENT ] ON? 

8 A AT THE TIME, I WAS TAKING A BUSINESS CLASS, SPEECH 

9 C©MMUNICATI©NS CLASS. A!QD THE TEACHER HAD INSTRUCTED US THAT 

10 SHE WANTED US TO PREPARE FOR A FIVE-MINUTE SPEECH REGARDING 

11 SOMETHING WITHIN OUR MAJOR. 

12 MY MAJOR IS ECONOMICS AND FINANCE. AND SO, I WAS 

i8 LOOKING FOR MAYBE, SOMETHING BUSINESS-RELATED OR ALSO, I WAS 

!4 BORED. 

15 IT WAS AFTER MIDNIGHT. I COULDN’T SLEEP. SO 

16 GRABBED FOR THE NEAREST MAGAZINE. 

17 Q ALL R:GHT. HAVE ’YOU BEEN AN INSOMNIAC FRO’,’ 

18 TO TIME IN YOUR IFE? 

19 A YES I H~VE. 

20 Q WAS HERE ~IORE THAN ONE ESQUIRE MAGAZINE LO~ATED 

21 WHERE THIS ESQUIRE MAGAZINE WAS? 

22 A THEPE W~S ~N:bT~ER ONE ~]T~ ~, GREEN CO\E~, 

23 q WHOSE MAGAZINES WERE THEY? 

24 A MY BROTHER, ROGER’S. 

25 Q ALL R]GHT. NOW, AS YOU HAD FOUND THIS MAGAZINE, 

26 YOU WERE AT YOUR HOUSE? 

27 A YES I WAS. 

28 Q ALL RIGHT. DOES    ROGER LIVE AT THAT HOUSE? 
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I A HE DOESN’T LIVE TMERE. BUT HE IS AT OUR HOUSE 

2 MORE THAN HE IS AT HIS. 

8 Q DO YOU KNOW HOW THESE MAGAZINES HAPPENED TO BE 

4 AT YOUR HOUSE? 

5 A ROGER BROUGHT THEM OVER AND LEFT THEM THERE, 

6 FORGOT THEM. 

~,~,’~LNCED READ THE ARTICLE ON 7 Q ALL RIGHT.     YOU ~~’"= TO 

8 THE B!LL]ONA!RE BOYS CLUB? 

9 A YES. 

10 Q WAS IT A LONG ARTICLE? 

!I A I T~NK IT WAS ABOUT 12 PAGES.     IT WAS A LONG~ 

12 DOCUMENTARY ARTICLE. 

13 Q ALL RIGHT.     NOW, AS YOU WERE READING THE ARTICLE, 

14 DID SOMETHING COME TO YOUR ATTENTION? 

15 A THERE WAS L SFETC~ OF ~R. LEVIN AND I ~:EMEMBER 

16 GLANC!NG AT TmE SKETCH AND TH!NKING THAT THE FACE LOOKS 

!7 FAMILIAR. 

18 AND I DIDN’T THINK ANYTHING MORE ABOUT IT. 

19 CONTINUED READING THE STORY. 

20 Q .ALL RIGHT. NOW, IF WE COULD STOP AT THZS POINT, 

21 I WIL SHOW YOU .L.GA. IN, AN ESQ~’i~E MAGAZINE AND I CALL YOUK 

22 ATTENT}ON TO .Z L:SEL C’, ~-. W-AT IS ~E NAME OF -~= i ABEL 

23 ON HERE? 

24 A ROGER CANCHOLA. 

25 ~ IS THAT YOUR BROTHER? 

26 A MY BROTHER. 

27 Q THE LABEL I HAVE JUST MADE REFERENCE TO IS REALLY 

28 AN ADDRESS LABEL, IS iT NOT? 
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A YES. 

2 Q ALL RIGHT. IN OPENING THE MAGAZINE TO PAGE    84, 

WHAT IS    THE    TITLE OF THE ARTICLE THAT WE SEE IN BOLD FACE? 3 

A "THE BILLIONAIRE BOYS CLUB". 4 
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12~ 1 Q NOW,, TURNING TO PAGE 87 OF THE ARTICLE,, DO YOU 

2 SEE AT PAGE 87, THE SKETCH THAT WE HAVE -- THAT YOU WERE 

3 REFERRING TO? 

4 A YES. 

5 Q NOW, ] SHOW YOU WHAT ] HAVE DONE, IS CUT OUT OF 

6 THAT OTHER ESQUIRE MAGAZINE, THE SKETCH YOU HAVE JUST MADE 

7 RE FER._ N(,r- TO 

8 WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THE SKETCH JN THE MAGAZINE 

9 HERE, IS !DENT]CAL It,, EVERY RESPECT TO THE SKETCH I HAVE 

10 CUT OUT.-.;""~D, MGti"’ = OX THE WPIITE PIECE OF PAPER~. 

11 ,q YES . 

12 t,!i~. P_",AREr:c ...... ..... ,,:._; ,, AM GOING TO MARK THAT YOUR HONOR, 

13 AS DEFEt~D.ANT’S NN. 

!4 THE COURT" YES. 

15 MR. ~,,:~RcNS" ~ ,,,,~ILL SHOW ]T TO THE JURY. 

16 THE r~,i    ¯ AX . .... ~RT CIRCU~ ""- . ~,’.--,,E !T ONG THE JURY 

i7 bfR. BARENS" T:~Z~iK YOU. SHOULD I HAVE THEt’< PASS IT ABOUTI 

18 THE COURT" YES. 

19 MR. BAREN$" I~ YOU WOULD, PL,....~SE. 

20 YOJR ~...;NOR, ! W] L WAIT FC, R THEM TO FINISH, SO 

21 WE WILL HAVE ATTEr,,TJO~ PAID. 

22 THE COURT    ’EE, 

23 (PAUSE.) 

24 MR. BARENS" I WILL RETURN THE PHOTOGRAPH. 

25 THE COURT" BY THE WAY, DID THIS MAN THAT YOU SAW THERE, 

26 D]D HE HAVE A BEARD ON? 

; 27 THE WITNESS" NO. 

28 THE    COURT" NO BEARD? 
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I THE WITNESS: NO. HE WAS CLEAN SHAVEN. 

2 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 

8 Q BY MR. BARENS: NOW, DID YOU CONTINUE READING THE 

4 ARTICLE AFTER YOU SAW THIS DRAWING? 

5 A YES I DID. 

6 Q WHEN YOU SAW THE DRAWING, DID YOU HAVE AN INITIAL 

7 REACTION TO THE DRAWING ITSELF OR THE PHOTOGRAPH? 

8 A dUST THAT IT LOOKED FAMILIAR. I JUST SORT OF PUT 

9 iT ASIDE. i KEPT READi~,;G THE ARTICLE. 

10 Q ALL RIGHT. WAS THERE SOMETMING ELSE IN THE ARTICLE 

11 THAT CAUGHT YOUR ATTENTION? 

12 A WHEN THEY STARTED DESCRIBING HIM, THAT HE 

13 SILVER HA!R, THAT HIS EYES -- SOMETHING ABOUT HIS EYES. 

14 I REMEMBER, 1 KEPT -- I SAID SOMETHING ABOUT HIS 

15 EYE5 TO CHINO., W~EX WE ~AD LEFT THE GAS STATION. 

~6 ~ STARTED Tm~NK~NG AND WE PROBABLY HAD ABOUT A 

!7 FIVE-t4iXL~TE CO:~VERS--[~X £S WE w~RE LE~,TNG THE GAS STL-~OL 

18 ABOUT THE GUY WE SAw, ABOUT THE COUPLE, ABOUT THE CAR A~D 

19 DIFFERENT THINGS. 

20 Q WAS TmERE At, fTH!XG ELSE, ANY OTmER WORDS ~:, THE 

21 ARTICLE THAT CAUGHT YOU~ ATTENTION? 

22 Z T~E =!E~f:::,~ E’~ #!~b SO~E=-:N~ ABOUT ~= 

23 HIM, YOU DON’T FORGET WHAT HE LOOKS LIKE. 

24 AND AS IT CONTINUED, IT MENTIONED THAT TOWARDS 

25 THE END OF THAT, THAT HE WAS GAY. AND ALL OF A SUDDEN, I 

26 LOOKED AT THE PHOTO AND THE SKETCH AND 1 TRIED TO PICTURE IT 

27 WITH SILVER HAIR AND THE EYES AND EVERYTHING AND THE FACT THAT 

28 I THOUGHT, "GOD, THAT IS T~E GUY THAT WE SAW." 
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I BUT THEN, I LOOKED BACK TO THROUGH THE ARTICLE 

AND    THEY SAID HE HAD A BEARD. THE GUY WE    SAW DID NOT    HAVE 2 

A BEARD. 
8 

4 Q DID YOU FORM A BELIEF AT THAT TIME, BASED ON THE 

DESCRIPTION THAT YOU READ IN THE ARTICLE AND THE PICTURE THAT 
5 

YOU SAW, THAT THE ART]CLE WAS DESCRIBING AND DEPICTING THE 
6 

SAME    PERSON YOU HAD SEEN IN THE GAS STATION IN SEPTEMBER OF 7 

8 
1986? 

A iT BOTHERED ME SO MUCH T~AT    I THOUGHT MA~,BE I AM 9 

B, RONG. 
]0 

11 
BUT I ,.JUST KEPT LOOKING    AND LOOKING    AT THE PICTURE. 

l dUST KEPT PICTURING     IN    MY MIND    THE    PERSON    THAT    WE HAD    SEEN. 12 

18 AND THE NEXT DAY -- WELL, THAT NIGHT, I COULDN’T 

EVEN SLEEP BECAUSE I THOUGHT ABOUT WHETHER I SHOULD CALL THE 14 

15 POLICE. I THOUGHT MAYBE NO, i A~ OVERREACTING OR SOMETHING. 

t6 
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i Q ALL RIGHT, COULD I ASK YOU -- I HAVE CUT OUT 

2 FROM    THE    MAGAZINE    CERTAIN    SENTENCES     1    WOULD    LIKE    TO    READ 

8 OUT    LOUD AND ASK YOU    IF    THOSE ARE THE    SENTENCES YOU HAVE 

4 BEEN DESCRIBING    TO THE    COURT AND THE JURY. 

5 A YES. 

B Q COULD YOU PLEASE READ THOSE SENTENCES, MS. 

7 CANCHOLA? 

8 A (READING’) 

9 "LE’~’]"~,~’, 42,    I_ IKED TO INTRODUCE HI 

10 B’ "CK MA -- h*- ID, BLANCHE STURKEW" 

11 THE COURT REPORTER" WHAT WAS THAT? 

12 Q BY .~IR. BARENS" WELL, iS THAT IN THERE? 

13 A YES. 

14 Q LET ME DRAW A LINE THROUGH WHAT WE SHOULDN’T 

15 B E R E .L, D 1 N G d U q T ,L. ’",,-, ’~ ~ k’ T 

16 MR. CHIER" MY FINGERS WERE TOO THICK TO HOLD THE 

17 Stv.Z L LE R Pi=CE. 

18 THE COURT" D1D YOU HEAR ANY NOISE? 

19 ¢ UNRE PO’-’-’-’- D.                 ~. ,= COLLr’’-’,~ ...:,-, , ’v _P. ETWFFN__ MR            . BARE.,"4S 

20, AND THE WI-~ ’~SS 

21 THE ’wiT!;ESS" OKAY. 

23 "TALL AND SLENDER AND ALWAYS EXPENSIVELY 

24 DRESSED, LEVIN HAD FINE SILVER HAIR, AN IMMACULATE 

25 WHITE BEARD, A SMILE THAT WAS AN AFFRONT TO SOME, 

26 IRRESISTIBLE TO OTHERS. HIS EYES WERE ’PIERCING,’ 

27 ONE ACQUAINTANCE THOUGHT, ’sHIFTY,’ ACCORDING TO 

28 ANOTHER, BUT NO ONE WHO MET LEVIN FORGOT THE HIGH 
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I AND NASAL VOICE THAT POURED FORTH IDEAS, OBSERVATIONS, 

2 PROMISES, AND PROPOSITIONS AT A RATE THAT LEFT HIS 

3 LISTENERS EITHER DAZZLED OR DUMBFOUNDED. 

4 "LEVIN LOVED TO ENTERTAIN AND HAD 

5 DOZENS OF CLOSE COMP~N!ONS. A HOMOSEXUAL, HE 

6 TRAVELED WiTH A RETINUE OF YOUNG MEN." 

7 MR. ~ARENS~ . WE W~,’J_LD ~".ARK THAT AS DEF~,~S~ NEXT, YOUR 

8 ~,u, NOR . 

9 THE CO.~., ’ ..... 

........ ~r~ YOU, S~R INDEED, OR OH, Mv 10 MR BAnfF~’.~ " T~ 

11 (LA~JGHTER IN COURTRCOM.) 

12 Q BY ~.fiR. EARENS NOW, IN ANY EV= ~ YOU SAY YOU 

13 COULDN’T SLEEP THAT NIGHT? 

14 A BECAUSE I -- 

15 Q 

, .... BE ] SHOULD DO SOMETHING ABOUT 

, ~’~,S A’ ~ " -~ 17 1~ ]T "~’ RE :_~ .._ R ..... ~A~ WE SAW 

18 Q WHAT D]D YOU DO ABOUT 

19 A THE X=XT MORNING, ] WENT TO CLASS. ] WAS DEBATING 

20 W~ETHER OR NOT TC; GO ~O,~    ~L~E.S OR JUST GO TO THE POLICE 

23 Q WHOM DiD YOU SPEAK TO? 

24 A HIS NAME IS M]GUEL CHIBOLLA. 

25 TH~ COURT ~EPORTER" WOULD YOU SPELL THAT? 

~"F~ " -U ~ 26 THE ~],~_~ ~-I-G -E-L~ ~-,,-~-B-O-L-L-A. 

Q BY MR BARENS NOW~ WHAT    DiD YOU TELL ~IGUEL? 

28 A I TOLD H1~ .~BO~ THE ARTICLE AND THAT ~    ~AS ALMOST 
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I POSITIVE THAT    THE    GUY WE    SAW AT THE GAS    STATION WAS    THE    SAME 

2 GUY THAT WAS    IN THE MAGAZINE. 

8 AND    I    TOLD HIM --    I ASKED HIM    IF HE    THOUGHT 

4 SHOULD GO TO THE    POLICE    OR    IF    I SHOULD GO TO A FRIEND OF 

! 
5 Tu=,,,~ FAMILYS, WHO WAS A REPOR~,FR,_ BECAUSE SHE HAS BEEN HAVING 

6 PROBLEMS AT HER JOB AND MY DAD SAID SHE WAS A REAL GOOD 

7 REPORTER AND SHE ~ADN’T GOTTEN GOOD STORIES AND l THOUGHT 

8 iF ]T WAS ACTUALLY LEV]N AND THEY CAUGHT HIM, IT WOULD BE 

9 A GOOD STORY FOR ~ER, ] THOUGHT. 

10 BUT !,!Y FR]Et4D SA]D ~’ARE ’YOU CRAZY? 1F YOU THINK 

11 }T IS HIM, YOU Gc~ TO THE POLICE RIGHT .... 

12 I NE’,’ER SPOKE TO HER. I WENT STRAIGHT TO THE 

13 POLICE DEPARTMENT. I DROVE S~.RAIGHT FROM CLASS. 

14 Q WHY WERE YOU CONCERNED? 

~6 1T ],~PLIED -- 
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1 MR, WAPNER: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR, IT CALLS FOR 

2 SPECULATION ON THE PART OF THE WITNESS. 

8 Q BY MR. BARENS: WHY WERE YOU CONCERNED? 

4 THE COURT: IT GOES TO STATE OF MIND. I WILL PERMIT 

S IT. 

6 Q BY MR.    BARENS: WHY WERE    YOU CONCERNED? 

7 A BECAUSE    THE    ARTICLE MADE     IT    SOUND    LIKE    THIS    GUY 

8 WAS    STILL ALIVE    SO!~EWHERE,     THAT HE    HAD    ENGINEERED    HIS    OWN 

9 D~SAPPEARANCE    AND THE    ARTICLE    HAD    SAID    THAT    HE    WAS    SUPPOSED 

!0 TO BE -- 

1! MR. WAPb~ER: THERE IS A MOTION TO STRIKE. IF WE ARE 

12 GOING TO GET INTO THIS, THEN WE ARE GOING TO HAVE TO GET 

13 INTO WHAT 1T SAYS 1N THE ENTIRE ARTICLE. 

14 Q BY MR. BARENS: WELL, I AM ASKING YOU WHAT YOU 

!5 WERE CONCERNED A~OUT. 

16 DID    YOU    HAVE    A    CONCERN    IN    YOUR    M!ND    OR    A MOTIVATION,. 

17 OF: WHY DiD ~OU GO TC. THE PC:LiCE? 

18 A BECAUSE I THOUGHT THAT THIS PERSON COULD STILL 

19 BE ALIVE AND THERE ARE PEOPLE BEING TRIED FOR MURDER THaT 

20 THEY DIDN’T COMMIT. 

2! ~4~’ .... W~T’,~ER " ~:~Y THE ~=VIOUc .... POR~!ON OF THE ~.:~.WER~’~ 

22 T~E:, E,E STR~SKE:,, YOJR 

23 THE COURT: AS TO WHAT PORTION ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT? 

24 MR. WAPNER: THE PREVIOUS PORTION WHERE IT WAS SAID 

25 IN THE ARTICLE OR IMPLIED IN THE ARTICLE, BECAUSE OTHERWISE, 

26 WE ARE GOING TO GET INTO, AS COUNSEL KNOWS, INTRODUCING THE 

27 WHOLE THING. 

28 THE COURT: THE PREVIOUS PORTION AT THE TIME OF YOUR 
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I OBJECTION TO    THE    PREV!OUS    TWO    SENTENCES,    THEY    WILL    BE 

2 STRICKEN. 

8 I THINK IT IS TIME FOR US TO GO TO LUNCH. 

4 LADIES AND GENTLEMEN OF THE JURY, WE WILL TAKE 

5 OUR CUSTOMERY RECESS AT THIS TIME UNTIL 1:30 THIS AFTERNOON. 

6 THE SAME ADMONIT!ON ! GAVE YOU WOULD STILL APPLY. 

7 (,AT 12"00 NO0~,~ AN ADdOURNMENT WAS TAKEN 

8 -O RESUbIE AT i:30 P.M. OF THE SAXE DAY.) 

9 
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I SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA; WEDNESDAY, APRIL 1, 1987; 1"33 P.M. 

2 DEPARTMENT WEST C HON. LAURENCE d. RITTENBAND, JUDGE 

3 (APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE.) 

4 

5 (THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD 

6 IN CHAMBERS’) 

7 THE COURT"    ALL RIGHT.    ! UNDERSTAND THAT YOU HAVE BEEN 

8 TOLD BY THE CLERK AS TO WHAT WAS SAID BY SOME OF THE jURORS 

9 ABOUT I4~q ~" " NG. 

10 MR w~,. x,~R I WAS TOLD BRIEFLY BY "THE CLERK ABOUT WHAT - 

11 THE COURT" WILL YOU TELL US FOR THE RECORD AGAIN, PLEASE 

12 THE CLERK" ,JUST AFTER THE HEARING, THREE JURORS CALLED 

13 ME OUT. IT WAS JURORS NUMBERS 8, 9 AND -- i0 AND 11. THEY 

!4 SAID THAT THEY HAVE SEEN MRS, BECKING READ THE NEWSPAPER. 

t6 THE .,~.,~ .... ",,1SHMENT THAT THE dUDGE ARTICULATED "YEST~C’DAY 

17 ALe-,r" ~,"Rq t4ICKEi L ~A]D T~L.T ,"RS ~’ECK]NG CAt~ 

~.,~,Y I HAVE NO REFERENCE AS TO TIME -- AND 18 UP TO HER ONE r’,, __ 

!9 TOLD H~R SOMETHING ABOUT THE CASE. At.~D MRS. MICKELL HAD NOT 

~qU EA ?" 20 HEARD IT.    SHE SAYS, "W,XERE DID Y_, H R THAT AND 

~ .. ~ ’,r,, THF TEL="’SION " 21 ~RS, E:_=CKING CA]D, "iT w,,’kb ,.,, _ _v,. . 
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5 I WHEN I WAS TELLING MR. BARENS THIS, ONE OF THE 

2 JOURNALISTS FOR CNN SAID, "OH, YES, I HAVE SEEN HER READING 

3 ARTICLES ON THE CASE." 

4 THE COURT: ABOUT THE CASE? 

5 THE CL~RK: YES. 

6 THE COURT: I THINK, EVERYTHING BEING CONSIDERED, AND 

7 FRO!~I MY OWN OBSERVATI©N’S OF THIS JUROR, UNFORTUNATELY, SHE 

8 IS A SICK ~t;OMAN. SHE STARES STRAIGHT AHEAD. SHE HAS NO 

9 !DEA WHAT IS GOING O~,d IN THE C~URTROOM.    I THINK l HAVE NO 

!0 ALTERXAT1VE BUT TO EXCUSE HER. 

11 MR. BARENS" YO~jR b.ONOR, COULD I MAKE AN INQ~JIRY OF THE 

12 CObRT? 

13 MY CONCERN NOW IS WHAT SHE MIGHT HAVE tOLD 

i4 SO,V.:EBODY THAT SHE SAW ON TV, AMONGST THE dURY, AND MY 

!5 CONCERN IS -- 

16 THE COURT: PARDON ;4E. MISS MICKELL SAID TO YOU, WHAT 

18 
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I THE    CLERK" NO.         !    AM    SORRY. SHE    DID    NOT TELL    ME    THE 

2 SPECIFIC    INCIDENT THAT    HAD    BEEN    RELATED    TO    HER. 

3 THE COURT" DO YOU WANT TO HAVE MRS. MICKELL    IN AND ASK 

4 HER? 

5 MR. BARENS" !’40. 

6 DOES YOUR HONOR !N PRIVAT= WANT TO ASK HER WHAT 

7 SHE WAS TOLD? 

W~K~ED A. ~ JURY POLLUTION, TO BE FRANK 

9 THF t~URT    SHE WiLL BE POLLUTING THE ouRY, IF WHAT SHE 

I0 HAS ~EN_._ DOING, READING 1T AND TELL!~,,~ WHAT ~HE READ. ~.qH~ 

, ~- " ~. ~Y BODY !1 Dr)ESN’T UNDERq’..~ND THAT THEY ARE NOT SUPPOSED Tq~ TELL 

12 MR    CHi;R" ~q~ R ~:]’~;-;R R~A~:: ~. NEWSPAPER ~.RTI~ = v~:c ~:~ 

13 THE COURT" WiLL YOU SHdT UP? I ASKED ~OU, PLEASE 

!4 DON’T ~_=V~p,=,. ADDRESS ME, IF YOU WANT TO SAY ANYTHING, PLEASE 

-~- _ __’~EL, Wm~J i~ ’ :~H s~CRE F.O~4PET= , YOU 

! W~f Kr’;.}.WS ~’W It0 r:BgERV~ ,:LL C;F T~ ........... 
~ 

18 MR     WARNER ’ cO FOR THE R~ORD~ THAT iS NOT AN 

!9 ACC ,~TE S~,’~ ~ ~:-~ TO THE JV ~ u~ ........ ENT, BECAbSE T~E cOURT DID NO- ~-’~ 

20 Ar.;YTMIN¢ FROt4 TH= ~’EV, SPAPER ~RTJCL~ 

2! THE COL. RT" That ~S ~’REtISELY ~HY i Abl TE__ZNG HIM TO 

23 At@ LYING ABOUT ANY N~ER OF THINGS WHICH BE HAS BEEN SAYING 

24 ~ ~ , 

25 HR. ~*~ENS’~,~ YOUR HONOR, WHAT ~ AH CONCERNED ~]TH~ TO 

26 THE    EXTENT    ~    HAVE SEEN ~ELEV~$~ON ON THiS ~A~ER OR READ 

27 ARTICLES ON THiS HATTER~ THRO~..~H EITHER DESIGN OR iNADVErTENt_, 

28 THEY APPEAR~ AT LEAST TO THiS ~EADER AND OB$E~VE~ AS BEING 
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I SOMEWHAT    MORE    FAVORABLE TO    THE    OTHER    SIDE    THAN    TO    THE    DEFENSE, 

2 I M!GHT SAY. 

3 THE COURT" WELL, THAT IS WHAT I WANT TO INSURE AGAINST. 

4 DO YOU REMEMBER ] TOLD THEM YES~EERDAY -- 

S MR. BARENS" I KNOW. 

6 THE COURT" -- UNDER N0 C]RCUMSTANCES SHOULD THEY BE 

7 READ!NG OR HEAR]NG ANYTHING, ~EC~USE SOI’.,,E OF THE THINGS SAID 

8 I~, T~,,~,~,~ ARE NOT                    ,~,jR TH=]P,~ ,. EARS.     .~T X,AY B~ COMPLETELY 

9 HIS’ =AD~NG 

10 ~-IR.     su~R:NS. ~’ ~ ~LL ~ ,Abl ~SK]’d~ IS 1~ YOUR HONOR MIGHT 

!I I RY :u , ~RRET OUT WH~T THAT 

12 TH~ COURT" I WILL. 

13 MR. BARENS" COULD YOUR HONOR TELL COUNSEL WHAT YOU ARE 

!4 TOLD? 

!5 T~fiF COURT ~Eq    ] W]I .... ,, ~L i             WHAT ] S~~ = ~ HER 

16 ~ SOL’T. 

17 ~.~ ..... ~,~=~.:,       WxLT b~HE £L~ - ~ES£ P=~’ ’ .... THAT 

18 MR. CHIER" WiLL TH~S BE Or, ,HE RECORD? 

19 MR. BADEN¢" 

20 TRE COURT"~mr:~ YOU ...... ~, 1T .... , ~E RECORD? 

2! M~ SARENS " ~S, I SL;P~OSE ............ , ,,,UR HO:¢~LR, 

23 THE COURT" _ ALL RIGHT. 

2~ NOW ~ HAVE A TRANSCRIPT OF THIS MORNING AT PAGE 

25 1193~ OF TH~S ~ITNESS~S TESTI~ON~ THAT YOU HAVE PRESENTLY ON 

26 THE 5TAND~ WHICH I DIDN’T CATgH AND ~OU ARE QUESTIONING. THIS 

27 1S AT LiNE 16 AT PAGE 1193~, LINE lg~ RATHER" 

28 "Q BY MR. BARENS" ~ELL~ I AM ASKING YOU 



11940 

I WHAT YOU WERE CONCERNED ABOUT, DID YOU HAVE A 

2 CONCERN IN YOUR MIND OR A MOTIVATION, OR WHY DID 

3 YOU GO TO THE POLICE? 

4 "A BECAUSE I THOUGHT THAT THIS PERSON CAN 

5 STILL BE ALIVE AND THAT THERE ARE PEOPLE BEING 

6 TRIED FOR A MURDER THAT THEY DIDN’T COMMIT." 

7 ~MR. BARENS" YES, YOUR HONOR. 

8 

9 

18 

19 
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I MR. BARENS" YES, YOUR HONOR. 

2 THE COURT" SHE HAD NO BUSINESS MAKING A REMARK OF 

3 THAT KIND. 

4 MR. BARENS" I DIDN’T TELL HER TO MAKE THAT REMARK. 

5 NOW, LET ME MAKE SOMETHING CLEAR ON THE RECORD RIGHT NOW, 

6 ~U~GF 

7 THE COURT" DID "fOUR ASSOCIATE DO THAT? 

8 MR .... ~’R~=NS" YOUR. HONOR, LET ME MAKE THAT REAL CLE.-*R, 

9 W~AT TRANSPIRED, HERE. l bIET THIS PERSON ON SUNDAY OF T~IS 

i0 WEEK FOR THE FIRS~ TIME IN. N~Y LIFE. Sale                           ,,~u~ MADE A ST~ME~~," .... 

1t THAT c-~-~ . , .... THE PO’ ICE WHEN ¢HE WAS INTER- ... ~ IcMENT, VERBATIM T~, ~ 

12 V i EW~ m N _. :u O NOVEMBER THE 22ND, t~86. 

13 THE COURT" SHE SAID THIS? 

!4 MR. WAPNER" SHE -- 

!5 biR. B~RENS" T~AT IS EXACTLY WHAT SHE SAID. 

16 THE COURT" DO YOU _ K~.~.~ W THAT? 

...... ~,.r; T ~{~:OW IF THaT !b VER=~. [M 

18 HER MOTIVATION FOR GOING TO THE POLICE, WAS READING THE 

19 A~:TICLE #ND -- 

20 THE COURT" W~f DIDN’T YOU MAKE AN OBJECTION TO HAVE 

2! IT STRICKEN, AS ~xPREES]t’<G ~ER BELIE= AS TO GUILT OR 

22 ]Xt~O~ E~’~:,,,~ ~: 

23 MR. WAPNER"    THERE WERE OBdECTIONS SHORTLY AFTER THAT. 

24 THE COURT" YOU SAID" 

25 "MR. WAPNER"    MAY THE PREVIOUS PORTION OF 

26 THE ANSWER THEN BE STRICKEN, YOUR HONOR?" 

27 THEN THE COURT SAt D" 

28 "WHAT PORTION ARE ~OU TALKING ABOUT? 
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I "MR. WAPNER" THE PREVIOUS PORTION WHERE 

2 IT IS SAID IN THE ARTICLE OR IMPLIED IN THE 

3 ARTICLE, BE~AUSE~    ’ OTHERWISE, WE ARE GOING TO GET 

4 INTO, AS COUNSEL KNOWS, INTRODUCING THE WHOLE 

5 TH I NG . " 

6 DID YOU HEAR THAT PORT~ON OF HER ANSWER? ! DIDN’T 

7 HEAR I T. 

8 t-!R. WAPN=R- "    YES.    1F THAT !S H~R MOTI~.,’"~ION,       IF THAT 

9 IS WHAT SHE THOUGHT AND WHAT SHE IS SAYING, THAT SHE T~OL~G~T 

I0 SHE c,, ~S S ED ~0    _ DEAD, :HAT IS ALL _,~W THE GUY WmO "~     UPPOS - B= 

1! RIGHT. 

!2 THE COURT" TM=’’.,. SHE WENT ON AND SH~,~ SAiD THAT 

13 ARE PEOPLE BEING TRIED FOR MURDER THAT THEY DIDN’T COMMIT. 

14 SHE IS EXPRESSING HER BELIEF AS TO THE GUILT OR INNOCENCE 

15 O= THE DEFEND.nX- At;D -- 

16 ~IR WA ...... W=~ ~ v~UR HONOR 

18 ~TAND, IT~. 

19 MR WAP~;E ~’    ] HAVE T0 R~ ~’ ~"= ~u ~= ~,~iNG. B~’T -- 

20 THE ~.~,~Ki      W~LL, ~ dUST READ 1 i TO YOU TWICE. 

2! ~4~ WzpT;5¢. ~v LNL’ERmT.ZN3]NG WZS T~AT SHE IS SAY]rq~ 

’ - - ~ ~.ECA~.SE ShE ~-= 22 T~AT ShF. ~ ,~ENT T~..                      .~ POLl ..... ~’.~; THAT 

23 SA~ IN THE GAS STATION~ A PERSON THAT ACCORDING TO THiS 

24 
ART]CLE, HAD BEEN KILLED. 

25 ~ ~ . ~H~ COURT" YES DID YOU HEAR HER SAY THAT THAT SHE 

26 ’= T _ ’ ~N, TO THE POI ICE BEC,AUSE THERE ARE PEOPuE BEING TRIED FOR 

27 
~URDER THAT THEY DIDN’T 

28 MR. WAPNER’ ~ELL~ IF THAT IS THE PRECISE ANSWER THAT 
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I SHE GAVE -- AND I DO HAVE TO READ THE ENTIRE CONTEXT OF 

2 IT -- THEN I WOULD MAKE A MOTION TO STRIKE IT.     IT WAS RIGHT 

3 BEFORE LUNCH, APPARENTLY. 

4 MR. BARENS" YOUR HONOR, EXCUSE ME. YOUR HONOR MADE 

5 A C~A~ " " " ~.i ~EMENT,    DID ] PUT HER UP TO THAT, OR DID MR CH]ER~’’ 

6 THE COURT" ] DIDN’T ASK YOU THAT. I ASKED YOU WHETHER 

7 OR N..,T YOU KNEW .~NYTHING ABOUT WHAT SHE WAS GOING 70 SAY 

8 MR. ...... R"’~=NS"    I ~’~’T~ TO ~,AKE IT P~RFECTLY_ C~EAR -- 

9 ~HE COURT’ ] W~LL TAKE YOUR WORD FOR IT. YOU SAY 

.. ,A , ! S 10 AND ~ ~ ~ 
~ 

. 

~j,,S WAPNER PLaN TE~ L THE CO~JRT AS TO THE 11 MR. BA~c’’-" XR. ~ 

12 TAPE RECORDiXG, WE DO HAVE A TR~.NSCRIPT OF THE TAPE RECO~D~tdG. 

13 SHE SAID ALMOST THOSE EXACT WORDS ON HER TAPE 

!4 RECORDING ON NOVEMBER THE 22ND. 

~5, ,.,.~’~ W~n"~.£R’ ~’ DO~’~,, ~’,7~ W~-~E-~ER ~HE_, SAID T~:~:~ 

16 WORE~S. ~ At" NOT                        ~O~NG TO ,~:, ...... REL W~TH THE NATURE OF 

18 SHE SA]D THAT H£R MOT]V~TIO"; WAS, HAVING READ 

19 THIS A,R~]CL= AND ~;NK~NG T~L: ~ ’~ PERSON THEY C~ AI~.’ED WA, q 

20 ~ .~, W.ZS I~,, ~ACT, ALIVE, , ,                                THAT IS WHY <HE WEN 

23 A TRANSCRIPT OF THiS TAPE AND -- 

24 THE COURT" DON’T WORRY. WHEN A QUESTION COMES UP, 

25 I ALWAYS TAKE ~OUR WORD FOR ~T. i D~D TAKE YOUR WORD FOR 

26 THA~ WITH THE CHARGE WHICH WAS .,.~DE ABOUT YOUR FINDING A 

27 WITNESS IN RiO. 

2B MR. BARENS" ~ES, WITH THAT TITUS BUSINESS. 



11944 

I THE COURT: AND I BELIEVED YOU.    I TOLD YOU THAT AT 

2 THAT TIME.    THAT IS THE REASON THAT I DIDN’T PURSUE IT. 

3 MR. BARENS: I HAVE BEEN REAL SANITARY, NOT EVEN CALLING 

4 HER OR SPEAKING TO HER UNTIL SUNDAY. NOW, WHEN I MET HER 

5 SUNDAY, ] TOLD HER THAT I WOULD NOT TALK TO HER EXCEPT TO 

6 ASK HER IF SHE HAD -- 

7 THE COURT:    WHY DID YOU ASK HER THE QUESTION, "DID 

8 YOU HAVE A CONCERN IN YOUR MIND OR MOTIVATION FOR GOING TO 

9 THE POLICE?’~ 

10 MR. BARENS: ] TOLD YOU, YOUR HONOR. ] H~VE GONE RIGHT 

11 DOWN THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE TAPE THAT ! WAS PROVIDED WITH 

12 AND ASKED HER THE SAME QUESTIONS THAT MR, WAPNER -- 
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I THE COURT" WERE YOU CLAIMING THAT THIS IS ADMISSIBLE, 

2 HER BELIEF AS TO THE GUILT OR THE INNOCENCE OF THE DEFENDANT? 

8 IS THAT TRUE? 

4 MR. BARENS" DO I BELIEVE THAT HER OPINION -- 

5 THE COURT" IT IS IMPROPER. 

6 MR. BARENS" WELL, LET ME ANSWER IT TH!S WAY, YOtJR 

HO,’,,,~JK. MY ~,’-,’]’~T WOU~ ~ BE TH..~ ] ~_ E THAT SHE IS ENTITLED 

8 TO S~ ~’ ’~’~ F~ OF WAS ,~,~ ~’H~ H_,, STZ, TE MIND -- 

9 THE COURT" THAT’S NOv, ALL. .... 5,~E IS EX~’REcq~NG 

12 OPIN1ON AS TO -- 

13 THE COURT" THAT IS ’WHAT SHE SAID, "PEOPLE ARE BEING 

t4 TR1ED FOR MURDER THEY DIDN’T COMMIT." 

15 b!R. ~L~Nc’~,,, ~ ~, i 9~E’~IEVE IF :~n, WILL’ TAKE                - 

!6 Cr .... ~XT THF_ CO~"-=~~:~ ]S THaT I ASKED ~ER -- 

17 THE {20L~R-"    s~: S£ ~3 T-AT-~R "0~]-, , . ,~, ION WLS m~,~, SHE 

t8 DIDN’T WANT TO SEE ANYBODY T~iED FOR A ~URDER THAT THEY DIDN’T 

19, C~M~’,,’~’~ T.               ~, HAT ]                  ~ ¢ -=’=_ MOTIVATI~",u~,. 

20 MR. BARENS" ~jT~ SHE IS NOT S~YING THAT SHE K’IOWS 

21 W~E 7~ER, TH~S n~FE’~      , :LP:T 1¢~ i N’:’9~=~:’,~_,, O~ NO~’~ .     CH~ ,~ DO=q’; ~ T~ KNO~,’. 

22 v~i¢ D;=FE~,DA:.,: . 

23 THE COURT: OF COURSE. OF COURSE HE ~UST BE INNOCENT 

24 IF THE NAN WHO NAS SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN Nv"~.DERED IS STILL 

25 AL I VE . 

26 NR. BARENS" THAT GOES TO HER STATE OF NIND. 

27 
THE COURT" ~ELL~ HER STATE OF ~IND -- SHE IS EXPRESSING 

28 AN OPINION AS ~0 THE GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF THE DEFENDANT AND -- 
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I MR. BARENS: WELL YOUR HONOR, LET ME SAY ONE THING 

2 CLEARLY.     I HAVE NEVER, EVER SPOKEN TO THIS WITNESS OTHER 

3 THAN PRECISELY WHAT IS ON THOSE TAPE RECORDINGS. 

4 I HAVE ADMONISHED HER FOUR DIFFERENT TIMES -- 

5 THE COURT:    WHAT I WILL DO, WHEN I GET OUT THERE, 

6 WILL SAY SOMETHING,, IN VIEW OF EVERYTHING ABOUT THIS WITNESS. 

7 THEN ] WILL GET t, IRS. MICKELL AND I WILL ASK HRS. 

8 MICKELL WHAT SHE HAS SAID SHE HEARD ON TELEVISION. 

9 MR. BARENS: I DON’T KNOW ]F I’D DO THAT, S!R. I 

!0 THAT YOU -- 

tl THE COURT: WELL,. YOU dUST TOLD ME THAT -- 

!2 MR. BARENS: I ASKED YOU TO ASK ,MRS. BECKING WHAT 

13 HAD SA I D. 

14 THE COURT: WHAT IS MRS. BECKING GOING TO SAY? SHE 

15 W!LL DENY T~AT Sale S,L~.D ,A~;’fT:~]NG OR RE",D ANyr~I,",’G. 

16 MR. BARENS: THEN ] TH!NK WE OUGHT TO DROP IT. 

17 THE COURT" ALl_ R]’~-,.: :, .     YOL: WAN" M=,~_ TO GET t’~RS,     . .B~CK1’~ 

18 IN HERE FIRST?    i WILL DO THAT. 

19 MR. BARENS: I THOUGHT YOU COULD JL,’ST ASK HER -- 

20 MR. ~¢~’APNER: DOES T~E COURT INT=ND TO EXCUSE t"IRS. 

21 BECKING AT THIS 

23 I    DON’T    THINK HER    STATE    OF HEALTH    IS SUCH -- AND HER HEARING 

24 IS    BAD. I    DON’T THINK THAT    SHE OUGHT TO STAY ON THE dURY. 

25 OKAY ? 

26 MR. WAFNER: THAT 1S ACCEPTABLE "[0 THE PEOPLE. I MEAN, 

27 I    HAVE NO OBJECTION TO THAT,    BASED ON WHAT ~E HAVE SEEN EARLIER 

28 THIS    WEEK AND THE    STATEMENTS OF    THREE DIFFERENT    JURORS ABOUT 
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I HER APPARENTLY -- EITHER HER HEARING IS SO BAD THAT SHE DIDN’T 

2 HEAR THE COURT’S ADMONITION, IN WHICH CASE SHE HAS MISSED 

3 HALF OF THE IESTIMONY ANYWAY OR SHE HEARD THE COURT’S 

4 ADMONITION AND VIOLATED IT. 

5 YOU MIGHT WANT TO FIND OUT HOWEVER, WHEN ALL 

6 OF THIS -- 

7 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. ~ WILL GET HER IN AND FIXD, 

8 OUT WIdAT SHE DID SAY. IF S~E DID SAY IT, THEN I WILL TELL 

9 HER THAT I WILL EXCUSE 

i0 MR. BARENS: BEFORE WE GO BACK THOUGH iNTO THE COURT, 

11 COULD YOU CALL US BACK ~’, SO WE CAN HEAR WHAT i~APPENS, BECAUSE 

12 WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW? 

13 THE COURT: CERTAINLY. 

!4 

!5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I MR.     BARENS" MY    POSITION    IS    THAT    I DEFER TO HIS    HONOR 

2 ON THIS POINT, PERIOD. 

8 THE COURT" VERY GOOD, ALL RIGHT. 

4 I FEEL COMFORTABLE ABOUT EXCUSING HER, IF I AM 

S GOING TO EXCUSE HER, BECAUSE WE HAVE APPARENTLY THREE 

6 EXTREMELY COMPETENT ALTERNATES FROM WHOM WE CAN CHOOSE. 

7 CERTAINLY, IT ]S SETTER FOR BOTH SIDES IF WE HAD SOMEBODY THAT 

8 ]S VERY COMPETENTK~H~^~.ER     THAN ONE ~;~HA,T IS QUESTIONABLE                           . 

9 MR. WAP~ER" 

10 DEFERRING TO THE COURT, T~AT !4E.ANS WH, S.TE\’ER THE COURT DECIDES, 

11 THERE WOULD BE NO OB,JECT]O~,;? 

12 THE COURT" ~ ASSJ~,IE T~A.T. 

13 MR. BARENS" THAT iS WNAT i MEANT TO SAY. 

t4 THE CnU~T’. ,. A’L RTGWT.           L~’=T’S TELL D;ANE TO GET 

15 MRS. BECKING ]N. 

16 MR. B.ARENS" ~,~    ’:Oh T~INK MAYBE WE ~HOULD~ ~TAY~ TO HEAR 

!7 IT F IRSTh;AND? 

18 THE COURT" DO ~     ~NG YOU WANT. 

19 MR. BARENS" WH~T DC YOU T~]NK WE S~OULD DO? 

20 THE COURT" S~NCE ~ SHE SEES YOU IN HERE, SHE MAY 

21 HESITATE ABOUT ~ELLING YO_ ’d~AT S~E DID, LET ME TALK TO ~R 

22 ~]RST AND THEN iF YOb ~,~,~,-~ TO ’~’~b ,E A~’~D" QUESTION      b"ER, .ALL R~Gk-. 

23 MR, BARENS"    MAYBE YOU WILL HAVE HER WAIT IN THE HALL 

24 AND TELL US WHAT SHE SAID AND THEN WE WILL MAKE A DECISION 

25 
THEN. 

26 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT, FINE. 

27 
MR.    BARENS" IF THAT    IS AGREEABLE WITH MR.    WAPNER. IS 

28 
THAT AGREeABlE, MR ~AFNER? 
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1 MR. WAPNER" ! THINK -- I GUESS THAT IS ALL RIGHT. 

2 THE COURT: IF YOU HAVE ANY DOUBTS ABOUT IT, TELL US. 

3 MR. WAPNER" IT SEEMS CONVOLUTED TO ME. I DON’T SEE 

4 WHAT THE HARM IS IN OUR BEING HERE, INSTEAD OF SITTING OUTSIDE 

5 AND HAVING TO REPEAT IT. IT DOESN’T MATTER EITHER WAY FOR 

6 ME, IF THE COURT WANTS TO EXAMINE HER. 

7 THE L,,_,~’m"P,r" .... 1 THINK SHF WOULD BE MOR-,- FRANK IN TAf_K]NG 

-"UND YOU BOTH HERE. 8 TO t,IE THAN IF S~,E ~-~, 

9 MR. WAPNER" THAT iS F;r’;E. 

10 (PO .... c EX ’-r H ,-, ,,~ c,"~JEL I, C ERS ) 

11 {jUROR BECKING ENTERS CHAMBERS’) 

12 JLROR BECKING" GOOD AFTERNOON. 

13 THE COURT" HOW ARE YOU? 

14 JUROR BECKING" PRETTY GOOD. THANK YOU. 

15 THE COURT" HOW ,zR£ YO’ FEELING? 

16 dUROR BECKING" FIN=.E. NO MORE PROBLEMS. 

17 THE.. CO!JRT" :~,0 .... .,~,,,~E PR’-~=LEMS~. 

18 JUROR BECKING" NO, NOT SINCE THAT MORNING. 

19 THE COURT"    W=LL WE HAVE A LITTLE PROB’ =M MRS BECKING 

20 THAT PROBLEM IS THAT iT HAS BEEN REPORTED TO ME FROM SOME OF 

21 THE dURORS, AND ALSO BY PEOPLE OUTSIDE, T~.L.T YOU HAVE BEEN 

28 TRIAL. 

24 dUROR BECKING" WELL, I HAVEN’T SAID ANYTHING ABOUT 

25 ANYTHING TO ANYBODY, 

26 THE COURT" WELL, YES, ONE OF THE JURORS SAID THAT YOU 

27 SAW A TELEVISION PROGRAM AND YOU TOLD HER WHAT YOU HAD SEEN 

28 ON TELEVISION. 
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I JUROR BECKING"     ! DON’T RECALL TELLING HER. 

2 THE COURT" WELL, SHE SAID SO. 

3 JUROR BECKING" I HAVE BEEN VERY QUIET ABOUT THE WHOLE 

4 THING, TO BE REAL HONEST. ] HAVEN’T TALKED TO MY SISTERS OR 

S MY FAM I LY. 

6 THE COURT" YOU HAVE NOTHING WRONG WITH YOUR HEARING, 

7 HAVE YOU? 

8 JUROR BECKING"    WHAT’S THAT? 

9 T,~,,,E COURT"    D~D, "rOU G~-- THA~? 

10 (THE RECORD WAS RE,~D BY THE REPORTER.) 

11 THE COURT" I ASKED YOb’ WHETHER YOU HAD ANYTHING WRONG 

12 WITH YOUR HEARING. 

13 dUROR BECKING"     NOT REALLY. I CAN HEAR PRETTY GOOD, 

14 I THINK. 

15 "-’-E ,^OL.:RT" ~VE ,,r",l ’-L~ ~,’,.!’-" ~ROBL~M AT rLL ’,,,:T~- ’O’ ~ 

!6 HEAR t" ~’,IG . 

~’ " ~ =.= rK ] Nr- ¯ NO 17 j., , ~,r, 

18 BUT I DON~T THIN.< THAT IS FAIR OF ANY OF THE OTHER 

!9 JURORS. ] ,AM ~,UST =~]N¢ AS .;,NEST AS I CAN AND I 

20 TO THE 

21 THE COURT" ~O~j DEt,;Y ---AT YOU TO_D THEM ANYTm~N,,~; 

22 THAT 

23 JUROR BECKING" I CAN’T REMEMBER SAYING ANYTHING TO ANY 

24 OF THEM. 

25 THE COURT" WELL~ HAVE YOU READ ANYTHING ~BOUT THE CASE 

2B IN THE NEWSPAPERS? 

27 JUROR BECKING" WELL, S~R~, I HAVE READ SOMETHING 

28 THE COURT" YOU KNOW YOU I~EREN’T SUPPOSED TO. 
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I dUROR BECKING: I KNOW IT. WELL, l dUST READ HEADLINES, 

2 YOU KNOW. 

3 THE COURT: AND YOU SAW IT ON TELEVISION, TOO, DIDN’T 

4 YOU? 

5 JUROR BECKING:    WELL, I DON’T WATCH IT. 

6 THE COURT: DIDN’T YOU TELL ONE OF THE dURORS WHAT YOU 

7 SAW ON TELEVISION? 

8 JUROR BECKING: ] CAN’T REMEMBER SAYING ANYTHING ABOUT 

9 SEEING ANYTHING ON TELEVISION. 

10 THE COLIRT: OH, ALL RIGHT. I AM REALLY VERY DEEPLY 

1I CONCERNED ABOUT YOUR HEALTH AND THE INCIDENT THAT HAD HAPPENED 

12 AND ] AM AFRAID IF THE TENSION OF THE TRIAL AND THE FACT THAT 

13 YOU MIGHT BE COOPED UP IN THE JURY ROOM FOR MAYBE DAYS AND 

14 DAYS AFTER THE INSTRUCTIONS ARE GIVEN AND ALL OF THE ARGUMENT 

15 AND SO FORTH, THAT MIGHT BF_ BAD FOR YOUR HEALTH IF YOU 

16 TO CONTINUE. 

17 JL;ROR BECKING:    WELL, IF YOU DON’T WAN~ ME TO, I 

18 THE COURT: WELL, NO, IT IS FOR YOUR SAKE. IT IS NOT 

19 /~ QUESTION OF WHAT ] WANT, ,ALTHOUGH IF I THOJGHT WE DIDN’T 

20 WANT YOU, WE WOULD HAVE DONE SOMETHING. 

21 JUROR BECKING: I HAv’E BEEN HERE 40 DAYS AND I FEEL I 

22 At,’. DOING ;-S GOOD A ,_,rO~ z2 THE OTHER JURORS, -0 BE RELL 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE COURT" YOU WANT TO BE ON THE JURY? 

2 JUROR BECKING" YES. 

3 THE COURT" WHY IS THAT? 

4 JUROR BECKING" WELL, I ENJOY IT. IT IS SOMETHING 

5 DIFFERENT FOR ME TO DO. 

6 THE COURT" AS ] SAID, I AM DEEPLY CONCERNED ABOUT THE 

7 FACT YOU MiGHT, BE rr~,PED~.J~, Up, FOR DAYS AND MAYBE.. WEEKS ~N THE 

9 D~¢] DJ,NG_. THIS.     ~r;qE .... iT MIGHT BE B~D FOR vOJR. H:LLTH., - 

!0 dUROR B~CKING" WELL, IT IS UP TO 

11 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. WH~. DON’T WE GET THE ATTOR~;EYS 

12 ~ N NOW. 

13 jUROR BECKING" I USED TO WORK FOR ATTORNEYS FOR ABOU] 

14 ~,EN YEARS. 

15 THE ’~" ~,~RT OP. YOV D!~7 

16 JUR¢~R BECK]’’’~" I DID ECFRv~dING 1 WAS " LEGAL 

¯ .,r;,! ’    - q= R~-~AR~’o 

!8 dUROR BECKING" OH, YFS, FOR TEN YEARS. 

!9 I WORKED AT HOt-IE FOR A JUDGE FCR A WHILE, TOO. 

20 (COUNSEL ENTERED CHAM~,ERS.) 

...... . ...... HAD BEE;; s sE~ .... 21 THE ~OuRT ] DIDN’T Kt;OW ~!RS BECK~’~ 

~ -,~. . ....... "~ :~’{I=.KI’ i- FOR A ~.~:E -07 

23 JUROR BECKING" 1 RECALL TELLING YOU WHEN YOU WERE 

24 INTERVIEWING ME. 

25 THE COURT" YES. 

26 MR. BARENS" INDEED. 

27 THE COURT" !    ASKED MRS. BECKING ABOUT WHETHER SHE READ 

28 ANY NEWSPAPERS ABOUT THE CASE AND SHE SAID THAT SHE HAD. 



I !    ASKED HER WHETHER OR NOT    SHE HAD SPOKEN TO ONE OF THE    JURORS 

2 ABOUT SOME TELEVISION PROGRAM, AND THE JUROR HAD IND|CATED 

3 TO HER THAT SHE IS NOT SUPPOSED TO AND SHE SAID SHE DOESN’T 

4 REMEMBER HAVING SAID ANYTHING TO ANY OTHER JURORS ABOUT HAVING 

5 LOOKED AT TELEVISION. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

!0 

1t 
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13 
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8 

1 BUT, HAD YOU LOOKED AT THE TELEVISION? 

2 MS. BECKING: NOT LATELY, NO. 

3 THE COURT: NOT LATELY? 

4 MS. BECKING: AS A MATTER OF FACT, I HAVE BEEN GOING 

5 TO BED AT 7:00 OR 8:00 AT NIGHT. 

6 THE COURT: BUT, HERE IN THE COURSE OF THIS TRIAL? 

7 MS. BECKING: VERY, vERY LITTLE 

8 THE COURT: HAVE HAVE YOU SEEN ANYTHING ABOUT THIS 

9 CASE? 

10 ~"4S. BECKING: NOT REALLY, 

11 THE COURT: WELL, i TOLD YOU THAT ONE OF THE ,JURORS 

12 SAID THAT YOU DID AND YOL’ TALKED ABOUT IT. 

13 MS. BECKING: WOULD YOU TELL ME WHICH ONE? 

!4 THE COURT: I CAN’T DO THAT. I DON’T WANT TO CREATE 

15 A PR’.: BLEt". 

16 MS. BECKING: ! REALLY DON’T LIKE THAT AT ALL. 

!7 THE COURT: ALL RiG~"T. T~G’XK YOU VERY,, VEP, Y b’tUCH,, 

18 MS. BECK!/’,’G. YOU Wi LL BE EXCUSED. 

19 ,~.!S. BECKlr!G: DO YL’J WAr~T ME TO STAY OR -- 

20 THE COdRT" WE WILL LET YOU KNOW IN A MINUTE. 

21 MS. BECK!NG: ~LL ~’!gH~. AM ~ TO GO BACK !NTO THE 

22 .~URY 

23 THE COURT: YES, YOU GO BACK INTO THE dURY ROOM. 

24 MS. BECKING: ALL RIGHT. 

25 (JUROR BECKING EXITS CHAMBERS.) 

26 THE COURT: AT ONE STAGE OF MY QUESTIONING, I TALKED 

27 WITH A VOICE THAT I AM USING NOW AND SHE COULDN’T HEAR ME. 

28 SHE SAYS, "WHAT IS THAT YOU ARE SAYING?" 
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I I ASKED HER WMET!~ER ANYTHING WAS WRONG WITH HER 

2 HEARING AND SHE SAID NO, IN A LOUD TONE OF VOICE. 

3 I DOUBT VERY MUCH THAT ANY JUROR WOULD SAY THAT 

4 SHE HAD TOLD HER ABOUT A TELEVISION PROGRAM AND WHAT WAS 

5 ON THAT PROGRAM, UNLESS IT WAS SO. I EXPECTED HER TO DENY 

6 IT. 

7 MR. ~ARE~S:    WELL, ] THINK WE HAVE NO CHOICE THEN, 

8 BUT TO ASK THE OUROR TO CONFIRt! THE SA:’<E TO YOUR hONOR FOR 

9 THE RECORD.    T A~ FEELING -- 

10 THE COURT" I WiLL ASK THAT JLROR TO COME IN. DO YOU 

11 WANT ME TO? 

12 ~R. BAREt~S: I A~ FEELING .AWKWARD. YES. 

13 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 

!4 MR. WAPNER: 1 THINK FOR THE RECORD, WE SHOULD DO IT 

15 AND NOT JUST B~AUS~ MR. ~LRENS IS ~EELING AWKWARD. 

16 BUT ! UND= ’~TAND~R~ WHAT HE IS SAYING.    ~ER RESPONSE 

17 ABO~:T LOOKING AT T~E TELEViEiOb~ -- ] REALIZE T~E COURT WAS 

18 NOT |NTEND]NG TO CROSS-EXAMINE HER.    BUT SHE SAID, "NOT REALLY, 

19 NO." WELL, WH~T DOES "NOT REALLY" MEAK?    I MEAN SHE EITHER 

20 LOOKED AT THE TV OR SHE DIDN’T. 

21 MR. CHEER: SHE SA~D LATER, FRED THAT -- 

22 MR. BARE~;S: COULD i As~ROACH At,OT~ER SLiBUECT WHILE 

23 I AM HERE, YOUR HONOR? 

24 A MAJOR POINT HAS BEEN EXPRESSED TO ME THAT THE 

25 WITNESS PRESENTLY ON THE STAND HAS A MAJOR OBJECTION TO HER 

26 PICTURE BEING SHOWN OR BEING TAKEN ON ~ELEVISION. 

27 THE COURT: I WILL CUT IT OFF. 

28 MR. BARENS: I WANT YOU TO HAVE THOSE PRESS PEOPLE 
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I IN HERE AND JUST LIKE WITH MR. KARNY, ! DON’T WANT HER 

2 PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGE SHOWN ON TELEVISION. 

3 HER FATHER WAS -- IS AN APPOINTEE OF PRESIDENT 

4 N]XON TO A COMMISSION. AT LEAST, THAT IS WHAT SHE TOLD US. 

5 MR. CHIER: WITH THE DEFARTMENT OF COMMERCE. 

6 MR. BARENS:    IN WASHINGTON, D.C. HE IS A FAIRLY 

7 S]GNIF~CA.."-IT BUSINESSMAN IN TUCSON, ARIZONA. THEY ARE 

8 S~GN[FICANT SOCIAL FIGURES. 

9 HER PARENTS AS I uNDERSTAND IT, ARE REAL UPSET 

10 ABOUT THIS WHOLE THING, WHICH PROBABLY EXPL,~INS SOME OF HER 

11 ATTITUDE AS FAR AS HOW SHE H..LS BEEN TOWARD US. 

12 THE COURT:    THE ATTITUDE I THOUGHT, WAS EXTREMELY FAVORABI_ 

13 TO YOU. 

14 MR. BARENS: WELL YOUR HONOR, THIS LADY HAS BEEN LESS 

15 THAN ACC3MMODAT~NG, SINCE WE iN!TiALLY CONT~:.TED HER ABOUT 

!6 THREE WEEKS AGO AND WE SENT M~. CHIER TO TUCSON TO S=’EAK 

!7 TO HER FOR THE FIRST ()CC~SIO~.. 

18 MR. CHIER: THERE WAS AN OSC -- 

19 THE COURT: WELL, HER ’,/OL’JNTARY STATEM-ZNT THAT -- ABOUT 

20 THE GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF THE DEFENDANT, WHO SHE SAID WAS 

21 NOT GU~ LTY -- 

22 MR. BL, RENS: YOL’R HONOR, P’,AY ] REP~,~SE:,T TO T~E CO~JRT 

23 THAT IT WAS NECESSARY TO BRING AN OSC IN TUCSON, TO SECURE 

2,~ 
LOCAL COUNSEL, TO GET A JUDGE TO ORDER HER IN? 

25 
THE COURT"     I AM NOT CRITICIZING YOU IN THE SLIGHTEST, 

2B 
OR YOUR CONDUCT. I THINK THAT 1T IS UNFORTUNATE FOR YOU THAT 

YOU ASKED THE    QUESTION    THAT    BROUGHT    FORTH THE ANSWER. THAT 

2B 
IS    THE    ONLY    TH~NG THAT    I    AM    INQUIRING ABOUT. 



11957 

I MR. BARENS" YOUR    HONOR,     COULD YOUR    HONOR    -- 

2 THE COURT" DID    YOU    ANTICIPATE THAT    SHE    WOULD    ANSWER 

8 THAT WAY ? 

4 MR. BARENS" NO, YOUR HONOR, I DID NOT ANTICIPATE THAT. 

B BECAUSE SHE GAVE VAGUE ANSWERS TO THAT QUESTION, 

6 AS 1S SHOWN IN THE TAPE. 

7 THE MOST RECENT ANSWER THAT SHE HAS GIVEN WAS 

8 THE ONE TH#, SHE FELT A DUTY AND SHE WAS CON~R~ED.    iT WAS 

9 ObT OF A SENSE OF -- SHE CO!JLDN’T SLEEP AT NIGHT BECAUSE 

10 SHE THO’ - = ........ L GHI SH~ SAW THE SAk;~ MAN 

, "~’ ,HA~ SHE GAVE WHEN ~1 THAT WAS THE RECENT 

12 SH~ WAS EX,~.,INED SUBSEQUENTLY BY THE POLICE 

13 WHAT I HAVE DONE jUDGE, I HAVE NOT EVEN MADE 

14 UP MY QUESTIONS. I HAVE USED MR. WAPNER’S QUESTIONS AND 

16 THO,c~ QL;FSTIONS FROM TH~ 

!7 

18 

19 

2O 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I THE COURT: YOU DIDN’T ANTICIPATE THE ANSWER? 

2 MR. BARENS: NO. I DID NOT. 

8 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I WILL TAKE YOUR WORD FOR IT. 

4 MR. BARENS: I THOUGHT SHE WOULD GIVE THE RECENT ANSWER. 

5 SOME OF HER ANSWERS, WHICH I AM SURE MR. WAPNER WILL POINT 

B TO THE JURY, VARY AT TIMES. 

7 THE COURT"    ALL RIGHT. WHY DON’T WE GET THE JUROR IN? 

8 ] WILL TALK TO HER. 

9 MR. BARENS: BY YOURSELF, YOUR HONOR? 

10 THE COURT: YES. 

11 MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. THEN, ~]LL YOU INVITE US IN 

12 AS WE DID iN THE LAST PROCEDURE? 

13 THE COURT: OKAY. 

14 MR. BARENS: THEN YOUR HONOR, BEFORE WE PROCEED, YOU 

15 ~.]rL_k TALK TO~HE MEDIA .~EOPL~_. ~,-.~v~=~CE !                                                 H~=’ ~’’ ~                    ~=EN           CHAR~~ED 

16 TO ASK YOU TO DO THAT. 

17 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I WiLL -- WELL, THEY HSVE ALREADY 

18 TAKEN THE PICTURE. 

!9 MR. BARENS: WELL THEN, THEY HAVE NOT SHOWN IT YET 

20 BECAUSE IT !S NOT TIME FOR THE 5:00 O’CLOCK NEWS OR WHATEVER 

21 HAPPENS WITH THESE THINGS. BUT AT A ~IN~MUN, THEY CAN’T 

22 DO TH#T. 

23 THE COURT: CAN I DO THAT? CAN I TELL THEM ONCE THEY 

24 HAVE GOT IT THAT THEY CAN’T USE IT? I CAN’T TELL THEM THAT. 

25 MR. WAPNER: I HAVE NO PROBLEM WITH IT. THE PROBLEM 

26 IS, THAT AS COUNSEL KNOWS FROM W~EN WE DID THiS WITH MR. 

27 KARNY, WE HAVE TO NOTIFY THE MEDIA. THEY HAVE A RIGHT TO 

28 GET THEIR LAWYER HERE. 
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I ALSO, THE PROBLEM IS -- I UNDERSTAND HER CONCERN. 

2 WITH MR. KARNY, THE IDEA WAS THAT IF HIS FACE WAS RECOGNIZED, 

8 HIS SAFETY WOULD BE JEOPARDIZED. 

4 WHAT SHE IS TRYING TO PROTECT IS ANYBODY IN 

5 TUCSON KNOWING THAT SHE TESTIFIED. BUT THEY ARE GOING TO 

6 KNOW WHEN IT COMES UP THAT IT IS CARMEN MARIE CANCHOLA FROM 

7 TUCSON, ARIZONA. 

8 MR. BARENS: ] CAN ONLY SPECIFY WHAT WAS URGENTLY 

9 REQUESTED, THAT ! SPEAK TO YOUR HONOR. 

!0 THE COURT:    LET ME TALK TO THE MEDIA AND SEE WHETHER 

11 OR NOT AS A COURTESY, THEY WOULD DO IT. I CAN’T ORDER 

12 NOT TO. 

13 MR. BARENS: THAT IS ALL I CAN DO IS ASK, YOUR HONOR. 

14 THE COURT: WELL, I WILL DO IT AS A COURTESY. 

!5 ~. BARENS: ] FEEL IN MAKING THE REQUEST, I HLVE 

16 ~ULF!LLED M"r OBLIGATION TO THE WITNESS. 

17 T~E COURT: THEN I WILL DO TH~T¯ 

18 MR. BARENS: SHALL ! ASK THE CLERK TO SUMMON THE duRORS? 

!9 THE COURT: YES. SHE KNOWS WHO THE JURORS ARE. 

20 MR. BARENS:    l BELIEVE SO, SIR. 

21 (COUNSEL EXIT CHAMBERS.) 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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I THE CLERK: SHE JUST WANTS TO BE EXCUSED. 

2 THE COURT: THE JUROR HAS TOLD THE CLERK SHE WANTS TO 

8 BE EXCUSED FROM THIS CASE. 

4 MR. ~ARENS: ALL RIGHT, YOUR HONOR. 

5 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, WE WILL EXCUSE HER. 

6 MR. WAPNER: I HAVE NO OBJECTION. 

7 HR. BARENS: JUST A MOMENT. HOW SHOULD WE LANGUAGE THIS, 

8 YOUR HONOR? 

9 THE COURT: AT HER REQUEST. 

10 MR. BARENS: WELL, 1 THINK PERHAPS, ONE DOESN’T KNOW 

11 W~AT IS ~AID~ LATER ON AROIIT~ ~ THE SUBJECT. AS A                                               ~-~c’~r~STlON, 

12 YOUR HONOR -- 

13 THE COURT: TELL ME WHAT YOUR SUGGESTION IS. 

14 MR. BA~ENS" WELL, ! WAS THINKING THAT PERHAPS YOUR HONOR 

!5 COLLD SAY, iN LIGHT OF HER HEALTH PROBLEt4S T~&T IN ORDER TO 

16 SAFEGUARD HER ~ELL BEING, TO AVOID FURTHER STRESS IN THIS 

17 MAT~ER. 

18 THE COURT: NO. THEN IF YOU ARE NOT THE ATTORNEY ON 

19 APPEAL, SOMEBODY MIGk!T THINK THERE WAS NO REASON FOR EXCUSING 

20 HER FOR HEALTH REASONS, THERE HADN’T BEEN ENOUGH SHOWN. 

21 MR. WAPNER: WAIT A SECOND. WHY IS THERE CONCERN ABOUT 

22 W-~= IS GOING TO BE SAID? 

23 YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT BEING SAID TO THE OTHER 

2~ JURORS? 

25 MR.    BARENS: YES. 

26 MR.    WA~NER: NOTHING HAS TO BE SAID TO THE OTHER JURORS, 

27 OTHER THAN    SHE WAS EXCUSED. 

28 THE    COURT: THAT    IS ALL. 
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i9- I MR. WAPNER: THEY DON’T HAVE TO KNOW THE REASON. 

" 2 MR. BARENS" OKAY. 

3 MR. WAPNER: AND THE RECORD AS FAR AS WHY, I THINK IT 

4 WILL SPEAK FOR ITSELF IN TERMS OF ALL OF THE THINGS THAT 

5 HAVE HAPPENED. 

6 MR. BARENS: OKAY. 

7 THE COURT: WE HAVE IT ON THE RECORD NOW, IT IS AT HER 

8 REQUEST AND ~ WILL TELL HER THANK YOU VERY MUCH AND UNDER 

9 ALL OF THE C]RCU~ISTANCES, I THINK YOU ARE GOING TO BE EXCUSED 

10 THEN. 

11 MR. E.ARENS: dUDGE, YOU DON’T HAVE TO SAY TO THE JURY 

12 THAT SHE REQUESTED TO BE EXCUSED BECAUSE THEY MAY ALL SAY 

13 "WE WOULD LIKE TO LEAVE." THAT IS WHAT I DON’T WANT TO HAVE 

14 HAPPEN BECAUSE SOME OF THEM MAY -- 

15 THE COURT: I W]LL TELL ~ER, "b~RS. BECKING, IN ViEW OF 

16 ALL OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES, ] THINK IT MAY BE WELL TO EXCUSE 

17 VOtJ." 

18 MR. BARENS: WHEN YOU COME OUT, YOU MIGHT SAY THAT WE 

19 ARE GOING 70 PICK AN ALTERLATE JUqOR, SHE HAS ~EEN EXCUSED, 

20 BECAUSE I DON’T WANT ANYBODY ELSE ASKING TO BE EXCUSED. 

21 THE COJR~: WA!T A ~r, bTE NOW. WHEN THE JURORS ALL COME 

22 IN, SHE W]L~ ~£ At,~0NGST T~E ~,~S;~S. 

23 MR. BARENS:    THEN JUST SAY, "WELL, THANK YOU FOR YOUR 

24 SERVICES AND WE ARE GOING TO PICK A NEW JUROR." 

25 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, AS LONG AS YOU WANT TO DO THAT. 

26 IS THAT AGREEABLE TO YOU? 

27 MR. WAPNER: THAT IS FINE. 

28 MR. BARENS: IN VIEW OF -- 
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~9-- I THE    COURT: IN VIEW OF WHAT? 

2 MR. BARENS: I WOULD JUST SAY THANK YOU FOR YOUR SERVICES 

8 WE ARE NOW GOING TO PICK A NEW JUROR. 

¯ "THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR 4 THE COURT ALL RIGHT, 

5 SERVICES. WE WILL PICK A NEW JUROR." 

6 LET’S GO. 

9A F 7 

8 

9 

~0 

~5 

~7 

~8 

~9 

~0 
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I MR. WAPNER: THE    PEOPLE    AND    THE    DEFENDANT    STIPULATE? 

2 MR. BARENS: YES. 

8 COULD YOUR HONOR PLEASE JUST TAKE A MOMENT, BECAUSE 

4 THE WITNESS IS ON ME TO SPEAK TO THAT PRESS POOL GUY NOW. 

S THE COURT: WHO IN THE PRESS POOL? 

6 MR. CHIER: RICK LAMONT IS HERE. 

7 THE CLERK: LAMONT. 

8 MR. BARENS: YES, THAT GUY FROM CHANNEL 2, THAT YOUNG 

9 MAN WITH THE DARK HAiR THAT WAS HANGING OUT WITH HIM. 

10 MR. ~APNER: NO. 

11 MR. BARENS: THE GUY WITH THE TIE ON. HE IS OUT THERE 

12 SITTING NEXT TO -- 

18 MR. CHIER: HE IS WITH 20/20. 

!4 MR. BARENS:    I DON’T KNOW. 

15 ASK HIM WHO IS THE G~J’Y FROM CHANNEL 2 THAT IS WITH 

16 HIM. 

17 THE CLERK: OKAY. 

18 MR. BARENS: ! AM SORRY, YOUR HONOR. ] APPRECIATE THE 

19 ACCOMMODATION. 

20 THE COURT: ] WILL DO THE 9EST I CAN BUT I CAN’T ORDER 

21 THEM NOT TO. 

22 MR. BARENS: 

23 THE COURT: I MIGHT SUGGEST THEY HAVE GOT ENOUGH ON IT, 

24 THEY DON’T NEED ANYTHING FURTHER AS FAR AS THIS WITNESS IS 

25 CONCERNED, THEY HAVE ALREADY GOT IT. 

2B MR. BARENS: YOU CAN ASK HIM NOT TO USE IT AS A COURTESY 

27 TO YOU. 

28 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, ] CAN DO THAT. 
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I THAT IS LAMONT? 

2 MR. BARENS:    I DON’T KNOW. 

8 DO YOU KNOW THE OTHER GENTLEMAN, WHO THE OTHER 

4 GENTLEMAN IS? 

5 HR. WAPNER:    I BELIEVE IT IS JIM MORET, M-O-R-E-T. 

6 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, I WILL ASK THEM BOTH. 

7 THIS IS AT THE REQUEST OF THE WITNESS? 

8 MR. BARENS: YES. 

9 THE COURT: SHE TALKED TO YOU AND YOU ARE CONVEYING THAT 

10 REQUEST TO ME? 

11 MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR. 

12 THE COURT: DO YOU WANT TO ~E PRESENT DbR]NG THE TIME 

13 I TELL THEM THAT? 

14 MR. BARENS:    I WOULD JUST LIKE TO TELL HER WHAT THEIR 

15 RESPONSE IS SO I CA~ TELL THE WI~ESS. 

16 (PAUSE IN PROCEEDINGS.) 

17 (mESSRS. LA~Or~T AND MORET ENTER CHAMBERS.) 

18 THE COURT: MR. MORET AND MR. LAMONT, I HAVE HAD A 

19 REQUEST FROM DEFENSE COUNSEL, THEY SAY THAT THE WITNESS 

20 PRESENTLY ON THE STAND DOESN’T WAisT TO HAVE HER PICTURE TAKEN 

21 OR ANYTHI~G D,0~E WHILE SHE IS ON THE STAND BECAUSE OF HER 

22 F~ILY ~ELATIO:,S BACK 1~ A~Z0’~, THA- HER FA~LY !S 

23 PROMINENT AND SO FORTH AND THEY DON’T WANT TO HAVE ANY 

24 PUBLICITY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS MATTER. I AM CONVEYING THAT 

25 REQUEST TO YOU. 

26 MR. MORET: OKAY. 

27 THE COURT: YOU DO WHAT YOU LIKE ABOUT IT. 

28 MR. BARENS: WHAT I MIGHT REQUEST, GENTLEMEN, IS IF THERE 
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I IS ANY WAY -- IT MAY BE TOO LATE -- IF YOU ARE GOING TO RUN 

2 HER, TO AT LEAST PHOTOGRAPHICALLY -- I DON’T CARE ABOUT THE 

3 VOICE -- BUT PHOTOGRAPHICALLY TO INTERRUPT HER FACIAL 

4 FEATURES, AS WAS DONE WITH MR. KARNY TO THE EXTENT IT IS 

5 POSSIBLE. 

6 MR.    MORET" OKAY. LET ME ASK YOU.     IS    THIS    FOR THIS 

7 WI,,.~_SS ALONE OR IS IT FOR OTHER WITNESSES~ 

8 MR. BARENS" THAT IS THE ONLY WITNESS I HAVE HEARD THAT 

9 REQUEST FROM. 

t0 THE CO~R~ THI~ WITNE~q ALONE~ 

11 MR. B~R= ~q’~ ~t,~ THAT ! HAD THE REQUEST FROM. 

12 MR. MORET" OKAY. WHAT I WILL DO IS, I WILL CALL tHE 

13 STATION. I DON’T KNOW IF IT IS POSSIBLE AS TO WHAT I HAVE 

14 SENT IN. THAT IS SOMETHING ] WILL HAVE TO CHECK ABOUT. 

15 THE CObR-’ ALL R~GHT. 

.... H~rwY TO CHECK ..... LR,~INLY BE ..... ¯ 16 MR MO~E i W~I L ’~- 

17 ,HE ~O~ IF Y"~U CAN DO 1T, F~NE IF YOU CAN T, ALL 

18 RIGHT. 

19 MR. MORET" HOW ABOUT HER NAME? 

20 MR. B,AREt~S" i DON’T THINK YOU CAN DO T~AT LEGALLY. 

~ ~ ~Cr , REPREqENTAT~OX 21 I ,H]NK I , IS :_’ST THE P~CTURE, THE P. tj. ~,~RAPH1C 

23 MR. CHIER" THE LIKENESS ONLY. 

24 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

25 MR. MORET" ALL RIGHT. 

26 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT, THANK YOU. 

27 (RECESS.) 

28 
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I (THE FOLLOWING PROCr_DINGS WERE HELD 

2 IN OPEN COURT IN THE PRESENCE OF THE 

8 dURY" ) 

4 THE COURT" GOOD AFTERNOON, LADIES AND GENTLEMEN. 

5 MS. BECKING HAS BEEN EXCUSED FROM THE JURY, WITH THE DEEP THANK 

6 OF THE COURT. 

7 WE’LL NOW PROCEED TO SELECT ONE OF THE ALTER~,~TE 

8 JURORS T~ T~KE HER PLACE 

~ " ’    AN~ S 9 TH~ CLERK JUEL ..... 

!0 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

11 

12 C~.R~ ~N CANCHOLA, 

13 CALLED AS A WITNESS BY THE PEOPLE, HAVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY SWORN 

!4 RESUMED THE STAND AND TESTIFIED FURTHER AS FOLLOWS" 

~5 .... COURT" ] ~A’,’E T~’ . ~ , ~ ,_, TELL YOU TO JUS- ANSWER T~: 

..... ’~ EXPRESS ANY D~RS,~L OP~NiON~ 0~ 16 QUESTIONS OF F~CT ..:~ ~ , ~ 

17 YOUR OWN. 

18 THE WITNESS" ] W~L TRY. 

19 THE COURT" ~ ...... ..... ~K YO ~. 

20 

23 Q      MS. CANCHOLA, YOU MADE THE DECISION TO GO TO THE 

24 POLICE. NOW AS ] UNDERSTAND IT, YOU HAD READ THE ARTICLE ON 

25 NOVEMBER 21 ]986, IS THAT C,RRECT? 

26 A IT WAS A TH:JRSDAY NIGHT. SO I THINK IT WAS THE 

27 20TH. 

28 Q THE    20TH? AND WHAT    DAY DID YOU GO TO THE    POLICE 



I DEPARTMENT? 

2 A THE FOLLOWING MORNING, AFTER I COULDN’T SLEEP° 

8 Q iT WOULD BE -- 

4 A ! MEAN, AFTER CLASS. 

5 Q THE 21ST OF NOVEMBER, 1986? 

6 A THE 21ST, FRIDAY. 

7 Q ALL RIGHT. NOW, WHEN YOU WENT TO THE POLICE 

8 STATION, DO YOU Kb~OW WHO YOU SAW THERE? WHO WAS THE FIRST 

9 PERSON YOU SPOKE TO? 

10 A I SAW DETECTIVE JEFF MEYFRS. 

11 Q AND DID DETECTIVE MEYERS INTERVIEW YOU AT THAT POINT 

12 IN TIME? 

13 A YES. HE DID FOR ABOUT AN HOUR. 

14 Q DID YOU TELL DETECTIVE MEYERS ESSENTIALLY WHAT 

15 YOU TOLD US HERE TODAY~ 

16 A I TOLD HIM YOU KNOW THAT i COULD BE WAY OFF OR 

17 WHATEVER BUT T~,.kT i FE T 1 SHOJLD YOU KNOW, LET THEM KNOW THAT 

18 I THOUGHT I SAW SOMEONE WHO LOOKED A LOT LIKE -- 

19 THE COURT" THE QUESTIO>~ WAS, ",DID YOU TELL THEM 

20 SL~BSTANTIALLY WHAT YOU TOLD US TODAY?" 

21 THE WIT.NESS : YES. 

22 THE COURT; ALL R]GhT. 

23 THE WITNESS:    YES. 

24 Q BY MR. BARENS: NOW, AFTER YOU TOLD HIM, THEN YOU 

25 GAVE YOUR IDENTITY AND ET CETERA TO DETECTIVE MEYERS? 

26 A YES I D]D. ~ 

27 Q NOW,    AFTER HAVING READ THE ARTICLE AND SEEING THE 

28 PICTURE AND THE ARTICLE,    COULD YOU ASCRIBE A PERCENTAGE    OF 
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1 CERTAINTY THAT YOU HAD,, THAT THE PERSON YOU SAW AT THE GAS 

2 STATION, WAS THE PERSON WHOSE PICTURE YOU HAD SEEN IN THE 

3 ARTICLE YOU HAVE DISCUSSED WITH THE COURT? 

4 A YES I DID. 

5 Q AND WHAT PERCENTAGE OF CEETAINTY WOULD YOU ASCRIBE 

6 TO YOUR BELIEF THAT IT WAS THE SAME PERSON? 

7 A I TOLD HIM 90 PERCENT. BUT I DIDN’T TELL HIM 

8 ABSOLUTELY FO.R SURE UNTIL I SAW A PHOTO, A REAL PHOTO OF THE 

9 PER S0[’4. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

t7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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1 Q NOW, YOU TOLD DETECTIVE MEYERS THAT YOU WERE 

2 90 PERCENT CERTAIN -- 

3 A NO, NOT THAT DAY. IT WAS LATER WITH MR. WAPNER 

4 AND THE POLICE OFFICERS. 

5 THE COURT: HE WANTS TO KNOW WHAT YOU TOLD MR. MEYERS. 

6 Q BY MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. AS I UNDERSTAND IT 

7 THEN, YOU DID NOT EXPRESS A PERCENTAGE OF CERTAINTY TO 

8 DETECTIVE MEYERS WHEN YOU FIRST SPOKE TO HIM? 

9 A I CAN’T BE SURE. IT HAS BEEN ABOUT SEVEN MONTHS, 

10 NOW. 

11 Q WHAT IF ANYTHING, HAPPENED ON THE 22ND OF 

!2 NOVEMBER, THE FOLLOWING DAY? 

13 A WELL, I RECEIVED A PHONE CALL. I WAS TOLD THAI 

14 CHINO AND MYSELF SHOULD GO TO THE POLICE STATION AND SOME 

!5 PEOPLE FRO~ ~EVERLY HILLS HAD FLOWN IN AND T~EY ~ANTED TO 

16 SPEAK TO US AND IT WOULD ONLY TAKE A COUPLE OF HOURS. 

17 Q NOW, WHOH DID YOU MEET THE NEXT DAY? NOW WE ARE 

18 AT NOVEMBER 2!, i986. WHOM DID YOU MEET? 

19 A ~R. WAPNER AND DETECTIVE MAC~AC. 

20 Q ~ " ~-M-A-C~ 

21 A YES. 

22 Q ....... A~.~D W~O ELSE ~]D fOL; MEET, l~ ~NYO~4E, TH~.T 

23 DAY ? 

24 A DETECTIVE PHILLPEL! AND MR. ~E~ERS, DETECTIVE 

25 MEYERS WAS THERE ALSO. 

26 q NOW, WNAT DAY OF THE WEEK? 

27 A 1HAT WAS A SATURDAY. 

28 q NOW~ WiTH WHOM D|D YOU PRIMARILY SPEAK AT THAT 
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I TIME? 

2 A EVERYBODY, IT SEEMED. 

8 Q OKAY.    WERE YOU QUESTIONED BY MR. WAPNER? 

4 A YES I WAS. 

5 Q WERE    YOU QUESTIONED BY THE OTHER POL]CE OFFICERS 

6 THAT WERE PRESENT? 

7 A YES i WAS . 

8 Q WERE ]’OU IN FACT, QUESTIONED ON EVERY SUBJECT THAT 

9 ! HAVE ASKED YOU .ABOUT TODA#’? 

10 A YES ] WAS . 

i~, Q ALL RI’HT.,~     .     ] ~,"hULD. ASS,’".I~. _ THAT YOU WERE ASKED 

12 A LOT MORE QUESTIONS THAN I HAVE ASKED YOU? 

13 A YES, I WAS. 

14 Q HOW MANY HOURS DID YOU SPEND WITH MR. WAPNER 

~= cT AL ON THAT 

16 A ] W~S WITH THE~,I FROM ]2"00 TO 5"00. THEN T~IERE 

17 WAS A BREAK IN BETWEEN BECZ,:’SE THAT [NCLL;DES THE Tlt,~E T:-.’~’T 

18 CHINO WAS SPEAKING TO THEM ALSO. i WAS WAITING IN THE 

19 HALLWAY FOR CHINO Fr’R ABC, UT -"WO HOURS OR TWO AND A H~LF HOURS 

20 

21 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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I Q AND TMEN HOW    LONG AFTER THE    BREAK AT 5"00 DID 

2 THIS CONTINUE? 

3 A THEY GAVE US AN HOUR BREAK AND THEN I -- ! CAME 

4 BACK TO THE POLICE STATION AT 6"00 AND WE DIDN’T LEAVE, BOTH 

5 CHINO AND ] DIDN’T LEAVE THE POLICE STATION AGAIN UNTIL 

6 !0"00 O’CLOCK AT NIGHT. 

7 Q SO THIS H.~D4,C-TARTED. AROUND                      .~"--’.~,"’~’r"~" AND EXCEPT. FOR 

8 THE BREAK, CONT~N~JED UNTIL 10"00 P.M. T~AT NIGHT? 

9 A YES, UH-HUM. 

10 ~" ~.’= ’~R CONSIDERED CA.~~ A ER ~.~D I ,~= ’ ’ .NG IN LCW’f AT 

11 THAT POINT. l DIDN’T THINK IT WAS NECESSARY UNTIL AFTER 

12 ALL I H~.~ WE WENT THROUGH THAT DAY 

13 Q NOW, AS A PART OF THE QUESTIONING YOU WENT THROUGI~ 

14 THAT DAY, WERE YOU SHOWN A LINEUP? 

15 A ~’~S, I WA.S. 

16 Q AND wAS T~AT ~b4 THE FORM OF ~ LINEUP, A PHOTCGRAPH]C 

18 A YES, IT WAS. 

19 Q w~O 2HOW~D T~T TO YOU? 

20 A ] DON’T R~,Et,:BER WH]C~ PE~SOS, IT WAS. T~£R~ 

21 WERE THREE PEC.PLE IN THE ~OOt’! AT THE TIME. IT 

22 p,~C~’L~ L~D DETE’S~S~ 

23 Q ALL RIGHT. IS THIS THE LINEUP THAT YOU WERE SHOMN~ 

24 EXCEPT THAT 1T 1S NOW BLOWN 

25 A YES~ IT 

26 Q DID YOU MAKE AN IDENTIFICATION IN TNAT LINEUP? 

27 A YES, ~ DID. 

28 Q POINT FOR THE JURY TO THE PERSON YOU IDENTIFIED. 
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I A THE    RIGHT    LOWER CORNER    (WITNESS    INDICATING). 

2 MR. BARENS: THE RECORD WILL REFLECT, AND I WOULD LIKE 

3 TO MARK THIS AT THIS POINT AS DEFENDANT’S NEXT, WHICH I BELIEVE 

4 IS PP, YOL;R HONOR? 

5 THE COURT: YES, THAT WOULD BE PP. 

6 MR. BARENS:    THE RECORD WILL REFLECT THAT THE WITNESS 

7 H~S ~!DiCATED A Pu~’~O~’ -~ ND CORNER ........... ~,PHIC IN THE LOWER RIGHT 

8 A,’~"n ~T WOULD    BE -~E BOT~,OM    PHOTOGRAPH ON THE RIGH,-HAND" SIDE. 

9 dUST A ~OMENT, ’FOUR HONOR. 

~,~PORTED COLLOQUY BETWE N MR. WAPNER 

11 ANb t~R. 8ARENS.) 

12 MR. BARENS: 1 B£L]EVE WE COULD OFFER A STIPULATION 

13 THAT THE PICTURE THAT THE WITNESS HAS IDENTIFIED IS A PICTURt~ 

14 OF RONALD GEORGE LEVIN. 

15 T~E CO:JRT: RiGH~, tT ~AS BEEN SO ST]PUL~TED SO THE 

16 JURO?S ARE SO iNSTRUCTED AND WiLL ACCEPT THAT AS BEING THE 

!7 FACT. 

18 Q BY MR. BARENS: FROM THE TIME YOU WERE FIRST 

!9 SHOWN THAT LINEUP CARD, DID YOU IMMEDIATELY P!CK T~E PHOTOGRA=~ 

20 YOU U]CKED TODAY? 

~ ’~ ~=      PC’ NT ~= LOOK~      ’~ ,~L T~ 21 ~ I ~,A~ A ! ,~, ~NG ~ L OF 

22 Or, E£ ~:;D i C~OSE TtIAT I’vE ~iF£ IN ABOUT FIVE S~£0t32, ~CAUS~ 

23 THE OTHER ONES WEREN’T EVEN CLOSE, 

2~ THE COURT: WHAT ABOUT THE OTHER ONES? 

25 THE WITNESS: THEY ~EREN’T EVEN CLOSE TO THE PERSON 

26 WE SAW. 

2~ THE COURT: THEY WEREN’T EVEN CLOSE TO THE PERSON YOU 

28 SAW, ALL RIGHT. 
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1 Q BY MR. BARENS: AFTER LOOKING AT THE PHOTOGRAPH, 

2 CAN YOU ASCRIBE A PERCENTAGE OF CERTAINTY TO HOW CERTAIN 

3 YOU ARE THAT THE PERSON YOU SAW IN THE GAS STATION IS THE 

4 PERSON YOU SEE IN THAT PHOTOGRAPH? 

5 A WHEN I SAW JUST THE SMALL PHOTO, I TOLD THEM 

6 ABOUT 90 PERCENT, ] SAiD "BUT COULDN’T WE HAVE A COLOR PHOTO, 

,,*~,YB~ 0 E SHOWING HIM WITHOUT ~ ~EA.Rn 0R SOMETHING?" 

8 AND HE qCTD T~AT N,,~r.= WERE A,.~.ILABLF      "NO," 

9 HF bAID. MR. WAPNER HA~ cA.;D ThAT THEY _ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ -- OR THEf 

10 WEREN’T, GOING TO SAY, TO US W~ETUCR,,= OR NOT IT WAS Th=. ~ Rt~:~T~, . 

11 PERSOt; WE HAD SELECTED, THEY WOULDN’T SAY. THEY JUST SL~D 

12 OKAY. 

13 Q I NOW SHOW YOU A PHOTOGRAPH -- 

14 MR WAPNER" REFER TO WHAT IT IS YOU ARE REF~RRI~’~ 

15 TO. 

.... " ’ ’ ..... ~H LD GEORGE LEV~N, t6 v~ BARENS A P~.~, _,~ OF RCNA 

18 PHOTOGRAPH THE PEOPLE HAVE USED THROUGHOUT THIS TRIAL. 

19 T~£ COURT" ALI R~ 

20 ~4R. B.ARENS" ] FOR:TET. DO YOU REMEMBER THE EXH]5~~ 

23 MR. BARENS" OH,    WE    CAN USE THE    ONE    IN EVIDENCE    THEN. 

24 Q I    AM NOW SHtW!NG YOU PEOPLE’S    EXHIBIT NUMBER 

25 6’ IN EVIDENCE. I    BELIEVE    THIS    TO    BE A LARGER    PHOTOGRAPH 
I 

26 OF THE PHOTOGRAPH THAT YOU WERE LOOKING AT IN PEOPLE’S PP, 

27 WOULD YOU AGREE ON THAT? 

28 MR. WAPNER" IT IS DEFENDANT’S PP AND IT LOOKS SMALLER 
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1 TO ME. 

2 MR. CHIER: IT LOOKS SMALLER. 

8 THE COURT: MUCH SMALLER. 

4 MR. BARENS: WELL, IT IS SMALLER. 

5 (LAUGHTER IN COURTROOM.) 

6 MR. BARENS" NOW, WE HAVE GOT THE NECK IN THERE, TOO. 

7 WELL, THIS IS A BETTER PICTURE, ISN’T IT? 

B MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, i THINK THAT BOTH OF THE 

9 PHOTOGRAPHS WILL SPEAK FOR THEMSELVES AS TO WHICH IS BETTER 

10 AND WHICH ISN’T. 

11 MR. BARENS: I DON’T TH!NK WE HAVE A REAL WORLD DISPUTE 

12 THAT THIS IS THE SAME PHOTOGRAPH AS THAT PHOTOGRAPH. WE 

13 COULD PUT IT UP HERE. DO YOU WANT TO STIPULATE ON THAT? 

14 THE COURT: WELL, HE IS GOING TO STIPULATE THE ONE 

15 YOU ~AVE iN ~’OU~ HAN~ NOW IS A PH~TOGRAP~ OF MR. RON LEVIN. 

!6 Q BY MR. BARENS:    OKAY.    AFTER LOOKING AT THE 

18 YOU ASCR]BE A PERCENTAGE OF CERTAINTY AS TO HOW CERTAIN YOU 

19 ARE THP, T THE PERSON YOU SEE ]’i T~AT PHOTOGR#DH IS THE SAME 

20 PERSON THAT YOU SAW iN T~E GAS STATION IN SEPTEMBER OF i9867 

21 A AT THE TIME I TOL2 HIM 90 ~ERCEXT, BUT THAT THE 

22 ~A~ WE S.Z’F, HAD SmL~TER HAIR A.’~D D!D~.’~ hz,E .2 BEERD. 

23 Q WHAT PERCENTAGE OF CERTAINTY DO YOU HAVE, AS 

24 YOU SIT IN THE WITNESS CHAIR TODAY, THAT THE PERSON YOU SEE 

25 iN THAT PHOTOGRAPH IS THE SAME PERSON YOU SAW ON THAT DATE? 

26 A WHEN YOU SHOWED ME THE OTHER ONE WITHOUT THE 

27 BEARD, YOU SHOWED ME ANOTHER PHOTO -- 

28 Q WE WILL COME TO THAT. 
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I A !    SAID ABOUT 99 PERCENT SURE THAT IT WAS THE 

2 MAN THAT WE HAD SEEN. 

2 

7 

8 

9 

I0 

18 

20 
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I Q I WANT TO SHOW YOU PEOPLE’S EXHIBIT NO. 153. 

2 MR. CHIER" HE NEEDS AN ASSOCIATE. 

3 THE COURT" WHAT WAS THAT CRACK YOU MADE? 

4 MR. CH]ER" I SAID HE NEEDED AN ASSOCIATE, 

5 THE COURT" YES. THAT IS THE GREATEST HELP THAT HE HAS 

6 HAD FROM YOU. 

7 t4R. BARENS" THANK ~OU, GENTLEMEN. 

8 Q ALL R]~ ~. C    YOU 5~ THAT? 

9 A MOVE !T B,~CK THIS WAY. 

10 Q OK.AY. ALL RIGHT. I WILL FIRST PUT THIS EXHIBIT 

!1 NO 15~ ON THE TAB’ ~ h_.    WHEN YOU ~ ~’GK ~ T~AT PHOTOGRAPH, DO 

12 
YOU q>E THE PERqON THAT YOU SAW IN 

13 OF 1986? 

14 A YES. 

~5 Q WH~T~=P~=~T,AGE..~ ~F~. CERT~I’,: 

...... - ..... ,,,J~ , ;, A; THAT 

18 A qq 

19 Q 99 PERCENT? 

20 A YES. 

2! Q ,q,~"’,_~, AFTER .............. v,~ ~E~F It.~T2R :£:~ED Oh NO’�EMbeR 22%~, 

23 A I WAS CONTACTED A FEW TIMES BY DETECTIVE MEYERS 

24 AND I WAS COOPERATIVE WITH THE POLICE. 

25 WOULD GO TO GAY BARS TO SEE IF I COULD FIND THE PERSON THAT 

26 WE HAD SEEN ON THAT N~GHT AND -- 

27 MR. WAPNER" OBd~CTION, YOU~ HONOR. 1T IS A NARRATIVE. 

28 iT IS NOT RESPONSIVE TO THE QUESTION. 
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I THE QUESTION WAS, "WAS SHE CONTACTED," AND IT IS 

2 E|THER A YES OR NO ANSWER. 

3 THE COURT:    WERE YOU CONTACTED? 

4 THE WITNESS:    YES. 

5 THE COURT: ANSWER THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE. 

6 THE WITNESS: YES. ] WAS. 

7 Q BY MR. BARENS: ON HOW MANY OCCASIONS HAVE YOU 

8 BEEN CONTACTED BY EITHER DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OR POLICE 

9 PERSONNEL SUBSEQUENT TO NOVEMBER 21, 19867 

!0 MR. WAPNER: OBJECTION, RELEVANCE. 

11 MR. BARENS: 1 THINK THAT -- 

12 THE COURT" I WILL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION. 

13 Q BY MR, BARENS: WERE YOU CONTACTED FOR 

14 INVESTIGATION PURPOSES AFTER NOVEMBER 21ST, 19867 

i5 A SEVERAL TIMES. 

16 Q ALL RIGHT. WERE YOU SHOWN OTHER PHOTOGRAPHIC 

!7 L]I~EUPS OTHER T~A~’~ THE ONE ] SHOWED YOU THAT YOU IDENTIFIED 

18 A FEW MINUTES AGO? 

19 A NO. 

20 q WERE YOU EVER SHOWN ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS OF 

2! PEOPLE BY POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL? 

23 THE COURT: WHAT DID YOU SAY? 

24 THE WITNESS: YES, AT THE FIRST QUESTIONING. THERE WAS 

25 ANOTHER LINEUP. 

26 Q BY MR. BA.RENS" SORRY. THIS OCCURRED AT THE FIRST 

27 LINEUP? 

28 A THEY    SHOWED US ANOTHER ONE. !    SAID    IT WAS NONE 
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1 OF THEM AT THE    FIRST ONE. 

2 Q WERE    XOU SHOWN ANOTHER PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP CARD 

3 THAT WAS SIMILAR IN NATURE TO THE ONE THAT I    SHOWED YOU 

4 EARLIER? 

5 A YES. 

6 Q AND WERE    THERE ALSO SIX PICTURES    ON THAT? 

7 A YES. 

8 Q AND WHAT DID YOU SAY TO THE OFFICERS WHEN YOU WERE 

9 SHOWN THAT LINEUP CARD? 

10 A NONE ~F THEM WERE CLOSE. THEY ALL LOOKED LIKE 

11 TRANSIENTS. 

12 MR. BARENS"    ALL RIGHT.    ~!UST A MOMENT, YOUR HONOR. 

13 (PAUSE.) 

14 Q BY MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. I SHOW YOU ANOTHER 

15 PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP CARD. WzS T~~ 7HE OTHER PHOTOGRA~iC 

16 L]~EUP CARD THAT YOU WERE SHOWN? 

17 A YES. 

18 MR. WAPNER: MAY THAT BE MARKED FOR iDENTIFICATION? 

19 MR. B4RENS: ~LL RIGHT. T~iS W!LL BE -- 

.......... ~. YOU, 

~ ,~; _< L ’~HJC~ ~c .± ~ERSON’S 

23 NAME PRINTED UNDER IT,    WERE YOU ALSO SHOWN THAT PHOTOGRAPH? 

24 A I DON’T REMEMBER. 

25 Q WERE YOU EVER SHOWN TH!S PHOTOGRAPH AT ANY TIME 

26 BY POLICE PERSONNEL IN TUCSON, ARIZONA? 

27 A I HONESTLY DON’T REMEMBER. 

2B MR. WAPNER: MAY THAT BE MARKED ALSO? 
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I THE COURT" HOW DO YOU WANT IT MARKED? ALL RIGHT, RR. 

2 MR. BARENS: RR. 

3 Q WHEN YOU WERE SHOWN THIS PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP, DID 

4 YOU PICK ANYONE OUT OF THAT AT ALL? 

5 A NO, NONE OF THEM WERE CLOSE. 

6 Q D!D YOU MAKE THAT DECISION IMMEDIATELY WHEN YOU 

7 LOOKED AT THE PHOTOGRAPMS? 

8 A ALMOST IMMEDIATELY. 

9 r,, I AM S~OWf~qG ’~}’j A SMALLER VERSION OF DEFE~<DANT’S 

10 9m. ~S THAT THE SIZE OF THE P~OTOGRAPWS THAT YOU SAW IN 

11 T:JCS¢~’4 ON THIS DATE? 

12 A YES ~T !S. 

13 

14 

!5 

t6 
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I MR.     BARENS: I    WOULD    LIKE TO CIRCULATE THOSE SIMULTANEOUSLY 

2 TO THE JURY, YOUR HONOR. 

8 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 

4 MR. BARENS: THANK YOU. 

5 THE COURT: WHY DON’T YOU WALK THEM UP AND DOWN LIKE 

6 YOU HAVE BEEN DOING, TO SAVE MORE TIME? 

7 MR. BARENS: I WOULD LIKE TO CIRCULATE THEM, JUDGE. 

8 THE COURT : GO AHEAD. 

9 MR. BARENS: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. 

10 ] AM MARKING THE SMALL ONE NOW, WHICH IS THE 

11 SIZE THAT THE WITNESS SAYS SHE WAS SHOWN AS DEFENDANT’S RR. 

12 MR. CHIER: QQ. 

13 THE COURT: QQ? 

14 MR. BAR. ENS: NO. QQ IS -- 

15 THE COURT: ThAT IS THE LIXEUP CARD? 

16 MR. BARENS: NOW I AM SHOWING RR AS WELL. 

17 MR. WAPNER; THAT WAS RR T~AT W,:..S ~ S~NGLE PHOTOGR,ZPH. 

18 MR. B,~REb~S" OKAY. SORRY. 

19 T~tS iS 

20 ,’dR. WAP.,"dER:    YOUR HONOR, MAY I dUST MAKE A DESCRIPTION 

21 FOR ~HE ~ECORD SO TH,~T WE A,2E CLEAR W~AT WE f-RE TALKING ABOUT? 

22 THE P.-WOTCGRAP~ ThAT 

23 A PHOTOGRAPH OF A SINGLE MALE INDIVIDUAL AND IT SAYS "TRAVIS 

24 BRIGHAM" ON THE BOTTOM. 

25 AND MAYBE COUNSEL CAN DESCRIBE SO THE RECORD 

26 WILL BE CLEAR WHAT THE OTHER ONE IS. 

27 MR. BARENS" OKAY. JUST SO WE ARE STRAIGHT ON WHAT 

28 
WE ARE TALK~.NG ABOUT.    QQ IS A SIX-PICTURE LINEUP CARD 
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1 SHOWING    A VARIETY    OF MALE    WHITE    INDIVIDUALS    THAT    WAS    PRESENTED 

2 TO THE WITNESS, FROM WHICH SHE SAYS SHE IMMEDIATELY SAID 

3 NONE OF THESE PEOPLE WERE THE SUBJECT. 

4 DEFENDANT’S ~R IS A SMALLER VERSION OF DEFENDANT’S 

5 PP, WHICH THE WITNESS ]DENTIF ES AS BEING THE SIZE AND FORMAT 

6 THAT SHE WAS GIVEN ON NO’¢CbSBER 22ND IN TUCSON AT THE 

7 DISCUSSION SHE HAD WiTH P’,~. WAPNER AND THE POLICE OFFICER. 

8 Q BY MR. BARE’IS: IS THAT CORRECT? 

9 A YES. 

10 MR. WAPNER: ] DO:.~’T Kr.~W THAT THERE HAS ~EEN TESTIMONY 

11 TO THAT EFFECT YET. 

12 THE COURT: LET’S GET THE PHOTOS. WHAT ABOUT ~IE OTHER 

13 ONE, THAT SINGLE ONE? 

14 MR. BARENS: YOU WANT TO HAVE THAT STIPULATED TO? 

15 -~E COURT: ~&~ IS T~P~ NCW, WILL THAT 

!6 tv~ . ~sRENS ¯ ,.,’E MARKED HAT ONE RR . 

18 pp. 

19 THE COURT: £LL 

20 F~. 5ARENS: iT WiLL ~AKE A MOMENT WHILE THOSE ARE 

23 (THE PHOTOGRAPHS WERE CIRCULATED AMONG 

24 THE JURY.) 

2~ MR. BARENS: HAVE WE FINISHED? 

26 THE COURT: SZNCE THEY HAVE BEEN EXHIBITED, WHY DON’T 

27 
WE .;,~RK~* T~EM IN EV!~’~ ~=,~E INSTEAD OF dUST FOR IDENTIFICATION, 

28 SHALL WE? 
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1 YOU WANT PP OFFERED ALSO? 

¯ ,’-uM T 2 MR BARENS" YES, YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD MOVE TO *~ 1 

8 ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDANT EXHIBITS PP, QQ, RR AND SS AT 

4 THIS TIME¯ 

5 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

6 MR WAPNER" ] HAVE NO OBJ=CT]ON ¯ L ¯ 

7 THE (’0" T , ,~R, "    THEY WTLL ~E RE~IVED. 

8 MR. =’~NS" THANK YOU, YO~JR HONOR 

9 Q WERE YOU EVER TH~£EAFTER FORMALLY INTERVIEWED 

10 Bv, T~E: RFPRFSENTAT]VES~     ._ OF THE DISTRICT. ATTORNEY’S 

11 It4 BE,£RLY HILLS? 

!2 A IF ] WAS INTERVIEWED BY SEVERLY HILLS? 

13 Q NO. 

14 DID A D]STRICT A~TORNEY EVER AGAIN CCM£ TO TUCSON 

,’,- ~ v~,u? 15 7r, ; =7. ,’: 

16 A YES. 

17 ......... dA2 

18 A I WAS GOING ~,C;t4E BECAUSE IT dAS MY BROTdER’S 

20 HAD ~=Er, T~ERE FOR ~OUT T~C; ~OJRS 

21 

23 

2~ 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I MR. WAPNER: OBJECTION. THE QUESTION CALLS FOR, WHEN 

2 WAS I T ? 

8 THE COURT: WHEN WAS IT? 

4 THE WITNESS: IT WAS NOVEMBER 26TH. 

B Q BY MR. BARENS: WiTH WHOM DID YOU MEET ON THAT 

6 OCCASION? 

7 A LISA HART AND I DON’T REMEMBER THE OTHER GENTLEMAN’S 

8 ;~At4£, THE G£.NTL. EMAN I.N CHARGE OF THE 1DENTI KIT. 

9 Q WHO IS LISA HART? 

10 A SHE SAID TWO DIFFERENT THINGS. ! THINK, TO ME, 

11 SHE HAD ~M=LIED SHE WAS # LA’~YER AND TO CHINO, SHE IMPLIED 

12 SHE WAS AN INVESTIGATOR. SHE WAS SOMETHING WITH -[HE DISTRICT 

13 ATTORNEY’S OFFICE. 

14 Q DID SHE TELL YOU SHE WAS A PERSON ASSOCIATED 

~ ,     -- "~E HERE TN SANTA MCNICA? 15 WiTH THE D1S RZ~-~ /~T :URN~~ ’S r~Fi,~ . 

16 A SO~,’ETH I NG L ] KE T~LT , 

17 Q A__ RIGHT. 2’,b ~,-L,T DID YOU DISCUSS WITH LIS2 

18 HART? 

19 A XC-H]NG, BECAJSE AT THAT POINT AFTER -- 

~0 i WAS REAL CO?PERATIVE WITH THE POLICE AND EVERY- 

21 BODY L~P TO THS- POINT. 

22 biR. ,,’.£.F’,ER: 0BalE(}-; S’,, SS HOT RESDOrqS]VE. 

23 TIlE ANSWER WAS "NOTHING."    EVERYTHING ELSE WAS 

2~ NOT RESPONSIVE. 

25 THE COURT: I WILL STRIKE EVERYTHING AFTER THAT. 

26 JUST ANSWER THE ~UEST|ON$, AS ! TOLD YOU A NUMBER 

27 
OF TI,ME$~ WILL ~OU~ PLEASE? 

28 Q BY MR. BARENS"    DID LISA HART ASK YOU ANY QUESTIONS? 
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I A YES. 

2 Q WHAT DID SHE ASK YOU? 

3 MR. WAPNER: OBJECTION. RELEVANCY. IF THERE WAS NO 

4 DISCUSSION, THEN THE QUESTIONS THEMSELVES ARE HEARSAY AND 

5 HAVE NO MEANING. 

6 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, WE HAVE -- 

7 THE COURT" DID YOU ANSWER ANY OF THE QUESTIONS THEY 

8 ASKED YOU? 

9 THE WITNESS : ] STARTED TO. 

10 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, TELL US WHAT YOU ANSWERED. 

11 THE W]T:~ESS: SHE STARTED ASKING ME WHETHER OR NOT 

12 ] WAS SURE ABOUT THE PERSON I HAD SEEN AND HOW I WAS 

13 MESSING UP ALL OF THE INVESTIGATIVE WORK THAT HAD BEEN DONE 

14 AND I HAD BETTER BE SURE BECAUSE OF THE WORK THAT HAD BEEN 

15 DONE AND SHE WAS K]ND OF TR,~’[r,~G TO iNTiMiDATE F.E AND SO 1 

16 GOT UP AND I WZ, LKED OUT OF THE ROOM. 

!7 

18 

19 

20 

2! 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I MR. WAPNER: OBJECTION, MOTION TO STRIKE THAT THEY TRIED 

2 TO INTIMIDATE ME. 

3 THE COURT: I WILL LET IT STAND TO SHOW THE BIAS OF THE 

4 WITNESS. 

5 MR. BARENS: WHOSE BIAS? 

6 THE COURT: THE W~TNESS’S. 

7 MR. BARENS: HOW ABOUT WHO WAS SPEAKING TO HER. 

8 THE COURT: WILL YOU PLEASE GO ON? 

9 Q BY ~R. BARENS: D!D YOU GET THE IMPRESSION THAT 

10 YOU WERE BEING D~SSUADED FRb~ COMING TO TESTIFY? 

lfl A YES. 

12 Q ALL RIGHT. MS. CANCHOLA, WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME 

13 IN YOUR LIFE YOU EVER SPOKE TO ME, EITHER IN PERSON OR ON THE 

!4 TELEPHONE? 

!5 .& ~UT UNTIL THIS >:.~:’~ .... 

16 Q SU’~D,AY., THREE DAYS AGO? 

17 A YES, 

18 Q PRIOR TO THAT, HAD YOU EVER SPOKEN TO ME ON THE 

19 T~LE~ ........ 

20 A NO, NOT AT ALL. 

21 T~E COURT: H~’~’E YOU SPOKEN TO ANYBODY ASSOCIATED WITH 

22 T~E 

28 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, WE ARE GETTING TO THAT AND -- 

24 THE COURT: GET TO IT. YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT YOURSELF. 

25 LET’S TALK ABOUT SOMEBODY ELSE THAT SHE M]GHT HAVE -- 

26 MR BARENS    YOUR H,~N,.,R, I WOULD LIKE TO CONDUCT THL 

27 DEFENSE. 

2B THE COURT: I KNOW YOU WOULD LIKE TO CONDUCT IT. BUT, 
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I LET’S CONDUCT IT -- 

2 MR. BARENS" PROPERLY, SIR? 

3 THE COURT" YES, PROPERLY. 

4 MR. BARENS" WELL, THAT WOULD ENTAIL ME ASKING QUESTIONS 

5 SEQUENTIALLY. 

6 THE COURT" ASK THE QUESTIONS, WILL YOU PLEASE? 

7 MR. BARENS" ] AM TRYING TO, SIR. 

~H,__            YOU CAME 8 Q MS. CANCHOLA, SINCE SUNDAY TO "- = TiME 

.... ~-.~,,.- EVER SPOKEN TO ME ON THE TELEPHONE"> 9 TO FOURT HERE, ~ ..... YOU ¯ 

10 A NO. 

11 Q MS. ¢,a.NCHOLA, PRIOR TO SUNDAY OF THIS WEEK, WERE 

12 YOU CONTACTED BY SOMEONE ASSOCIATED WITH MY OFFICE? 

13 A YES,. MR. CHIERS. 

!4 THE COURT"    MR. CHIER? THAT MAN, THERE? 

~ THE W~ T~,;F~S" 

16 THE ¢0URT’ ALL RIGHT, 

t7 MR. CHIER T.’--E 2SSOCIATE. 

18 MR. BARENS" STIPULATED. 

19 Q W~E, DID MR CHIER CO ’~’    YOU FOR THE =IRST 

20 A I DON~T RE~-IEMBER BECAUSE I WAS NOT TAKIt~G PHONE 

2! CALLS ANY MORE 5ECA SE PEOPLE WER~ =ESTERING US. 

¯ - .... ,c IT WIT~ .... ,’c 2’2 ’q =L ~i~ ~,~ ....... T 30 

23 A 1 TH INK SO. 

24 Q ALL RIGHT. IT WAS DURING LET’S SAY THE TIME 

25 BETWEEN -- TODAY BEING THE FIRST OF APRIL AND THE F~RST OF 

26 MARCH -- WAS IT WITHIN THE LAST 30-DAY PERIOD? 

27 A I THINK SO, SOMEWHERE AROUND THERE. 

28 Q AND DID MR. CH]ER DURING THAT PERIOD OF TIME, GO 
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4 I TO TUCSON, ARIZONA TO SEE YOU? 

2 A YES. HE DID. 

3 Q ALL R]GHTo UP TO THAT POINT IN TIME, HAD YOU 

4 EVER SPOKEN TO ANY PERSON ASSOCIATED WITH EITHER MY OFFICE 

5 OR MR. CHIER OR ANYONE REPRESENTING THE DEFENDANT, JOE HUNT 

6 IN THIS MATTER? 

7 A     NO. 

8 MR. BARENS" THAXK YOU. 

9 THF COURT" ALL RIGHT. 

10 tqR. BAREXS" A MOMENT? 

11 THE CObRT" ’YES, SURELY. 

!2 (PA_SE.) 

13 Q BY MR. BARENS" MS. CANCHOLA, IS IT NOT A FACT 

14 THAT YOU -- 

16 THE �OUR: ’ SUST,,~ ~ NED. 

17 Q ~’~’~ "~. ,..    £n:-’--N¢’_ _, t<S. C~’"HOtA,,,-, ~,., _ PRIOR 

18 THAT YCU SA’~ ,v,R. CHIER, HAD AN O.S.C. FOR YOUR ATTENDANCE AT 

19 THIq TRIAL BE=~, iqSUEr’, BY A JUDGE IN TUCSON, ...... AR 

20 A YES. 

21 Q WL.~ .~ERE L r.~_ E    IN’~ INITIATED W~tER=:~’=~ ~.r.::,,..~ WERE 

23 A YES. I WAS NOT GOING TO COME. I WAS GOING TO 

24 DISAPPEAR FOR A WHILE. 

25 THE COURT" I D!DN~T HEAR THAT. 

26 THE WIT,.~SS" I WAS NO~ GOING TO COME. ~ W~S GOING TO 

27 DISAPPEAR. 

28 THE COURT" YOU WERE GOING TO DISAPPEAR? 
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I Q BY MR.    BARENS" AND WERE LEGAL PROCEEDINGS BROUGHT 

2 TO COMPEL YOUR ATTENDANCE    IN COURT? 

3 A YES. 

4 Q AND IT WAS ONLY AFTER -- 

5 THE COURT" DO YOU WANT SOME WATER? 

6 THE WITNESS" YES, PLEASE, 

7 THE C,~.~R r,~T A LITTLE WATER FOR THE ~.~DY, PLEASE. 

8 (PAUSE.) 

9 Q BY .~R. ~AR~NS" ,XS. CANCHOLA, ]T WAS O!,,’LY AFTER 

10 THE COURT PROCEEDI’,;GS THAT ~,OU SPOKE TO MR. CHIER? 

11 A YES. 

12 Q MS.        r~..,~HOLA,       WHAT    SORT    OF    THINGS    HAVE    HAPPEN[:[) 

13 TO YOU SINCE YOU CAME FORWARD WITH YOUR STORY? 

14 A ANONYMOUS PHONE CALLS, PEOPLE TRYING TO BREAK iNTO 

16 MR. WAPNER" OB._ECTION, RE EVANCE. 

17 T~.E COUR-’ " W;’ ’ ¢: ~-" N ,,._ ........ 

t8 OU&HT TO T£RMib;ATE YOuR EXAMINATION AT THIS TIME, IF YOU WILL, 

19 PLEASE. 

20 ,"4R ~ .... ¯ ¯ ¯ ~.~EXS AL,~ R;Gb:T WE ’dILL RLSERVE -- 

21 THE ¢~’:’R- " 

23 THE COURT" I WILL STRIKE IT. 

24 MR. WAPNER" YOUR HONOR, SINCE YOU ARE GOING TO TAKE 

25 A BREAK AT 3 O’CLOCK, MAYBE WE SHOULD BREAK AT THIS TIME. 

26 THE COURT" ALL RIGrtT. WE WILL TAKE A 15-M]NU’E RECESS 

¯ r_NT~EME 27 AT T~,]S TIME, LADIES AND G~ ’ 

28 (RECESS.) 
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I THE CLERK"    MA’AM, YOU HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY SWORN, 

2 SO YOU ARE STILL UNDER OATH. 

3 IF YOU WOULD JUST STATE YOUR NAME AGAIN FOR THE 

4 RECORD. 

5 THE WITNESS" CARMEN CANCHOLA. 

7 CROS S- E XAM i NAT i ON 

8 BY MR. WAPNER" 

9 Q MISS Ci-,NCROLA, YOU WENT TO THE POLICE AFTER YOJ 

I0 READ A MAGAZINE ARTICLE, 

11 A YES. 

12 Q WHEN DID YOU READ THE ARTICLE? 

13 A I HAD READ IT ON A THURSDAY NIGHT. 

14 Q WHAT WAS THE DATE? 

15 A I ~ESS t~O ~4BER 

16 Q AND THE PERSON YOU SAW IN T~E GLS STATION, HOW 

18 A I SAID !T WAS S~X TO EIGHT ~’EEKS. 

21 A YES, ~ ’" q 

22 ~ A’,~: "~i~_ ,,E>~ " ~’ : -- ~,- - ---L- NIGh’- ,’,:~ 

23 YOU ? 

24 A N 0 . 

25 
Q iN FACT, WERE YOU EVEN SURE AT THAT T~ME OF THE 

26 PRECISE DAY OF THE WEEK THAT IT WAS THAT YOU HAD SEEN THIS 

27 PERSON? 

2B A ] D~DN’T REMEMBER #,T FIRST, BUT THEN I RE~5~,~BERED 
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I IT WAS THE NIGHT ! SKIPPED CLASS, I JUST DON’T KNOW WHAT 

2 NIGHT THAT WAS. 

3 MY    TEACHER    KEPT    POOR RECORDS. 

4 Q WAS    IT YOU WHO REMEMBERED YOU HAD SKIPPED CLASS 

5 OR WERE YOU REM!NDED    BY    SOM_FBODY ELSF? 

6 A I JUST REMEMBERED THAT I HAD SKIPPED CLASS. 

7 

9 

13 

18 

~,9 

2O 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I Q DID YOU    SAY ORIGINALLY    IN THE    INTERVIEW YOU 

2 THOUGHT IT WAS A FRIDAY AND CHINO HAD REMINDED YOU THAT YOU 

8 HAD SKIPPED CLASS AND THEREFORE, IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN A 

4 THURSDAY? 

S A I MIGHT HAVE. ]T WAS ABOUT -- WHEN I LAST SPOKE 

6 TO YOU, IT WAS ABOUT SEVEN MONTHS AGO. I MIGHT HAVE. 

7 Q OKAY. AND NOW’ YOU ARE SURE THAT IT WAS YOU WHO 

8 REMEMBERED THAT IT WAS A FRIDAY INSTEAD OF THURSDAY? 

9 A NO, THURSDAY INSTEAD OF FRIDAY. 

10 Q OKAY. AND AFTER YOU WERE ASKED ON THAT FIRST 

11 OCCASION TO FIND THE DATE THAT IT HAPPENED, DID YOU SAY THAT 

i2 THERE WAS GOING TO BE A FAIRLY EASY WAY OF DOING THAT? 

13 A YES. 

!4 Q WHAT    WAS    THAT? OR HOW WERE YOU GOING TO HAVE IT 

~5 DONE? 

16 ~ BY CHECKING WITH MY TEACHER FROM MY ECONOMICS 

,,         ,~O.Z: BOOK AS :0 WHIr~ rl AqS~S I M)qSED 
~ ~_~.K ]~’,~ ~1S RE~ "~ 

~ 
17 rL,~SS T",j C~=~, " ¯ ~ ’ ’~ ..... 

18 BECAUSE I REMEMBERED ONLY M]SS1NG TWO. 

19 Q DID YOU CHECK W~TH YOUR TEACHER It’< THE ECONOMICS 

20 CLASS? 

21 A I    THINK ]    SPOKE    TO HIM. AND jEFF MEYERS    SAID HE 

23 Q DID YOU SPEAK TO HIM? 

24 A MY TEACHER? 

25 Q YES. 

26 A I THINK I TOLD HIM HE WAS GOING TO GET A CALL FROM 

27 THE POLICE. 

28 Q     DID YOU ASK HIM FOR THE DATE? 
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I A I TAKE THAT BACK. I SPOKE TO MY TEACHER. MY 

2 TEACHER CALLED ME AND TOLD ME THAT HE HAD GOTTEN -- HE HAD 

3 SPOKEN TO THE POLICE AND THAT HE HAD GIVEN THEM TWO DATES. 

4 AND ONE OF THEM TURNED OUT TO BE A SUNDAY. 

5 THERE WAS NO CLASS ON SUNDAY, SO HE KEPT VERY POOR 

6 RECORDS. 

7 Q AND IT TOOK ~’ ~ ,      . WL, ITE SOME TIME TO P]N DOWN -- WELL, 

8 DID YOU EVER IN FACT, PIN DOWN THE DATE? 

9 A NO I DIDX’T. 

10 Q YOU .ALSO TRIED TO MESH IT WITH THE DATE THAT YOUR 

11 FATtiER USED HIS CREDIT CARD AT THE -- 

!2 A WE WEREN’T SURE WHETHER ,OR NOT HE USED THE CREDIT 

13 CARD AT THE -- 

!4 Q EXCUSE ME.    PLEASE LET ME FINISH THE QUESTION. 

15 2~DN’T, Y02 A_SO ~,Y, T~,,           ,"=-:~ IT ~,’I=H, THE RECORL"S 

16 THAT ~GU~,,. ... ~"THER~ HAD ;:BO~.:-~ W":~EN HE,.~’]~:.,T~ HAVE BEEN AT 

18 A YES. 

20 A YES. 

2! Q D ! O YOU .... ~ ~ " ~ L,= .... ~T:¢FY ’fOLRSEL= THLT TPERF 

23 CAFE NAPOLI MESHED WITH? 

24 A THE ~A,E DIDN T MESH. 

25 Q ALL RIGHT. SO YOU NEVER COULD IN FACT, MATCH IT 

26 UP ? 

27 A PIN DOWN THE DA’[E? WE NEVER DID PIN DOWN THE DATE. 

28 Q YOU HAVE    TO WAIT A S~CON~ THIS    LADY CAN’T WRITE 
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I IT    DOWN WHEN WE    BOTH TALK AT THE    SAME TIME. I    WILL WAIT UNTIL 

2 YOU FINISH, IF YOU WILL WAIT UNTIL I FINISH. ALL RIGHT? 

8 SO, YOU NEVER DID PIN DOWN A GIVEN DAY WHEN YOU 

4 AND YOUR FATHER WERE BOTH AT THE CAFE NAPOLI AND YOU M~SSED 

5 CLASS, RIGHT? 

6 A RIGHT. 

7 Q ]s THERE    SOME    --    DO    YOU    HAVE    ANY    MEMORY    NOW    OF 

8 WHICH OF THOSE IS z~CCURATE, ’WH£THER YOU WERE AT THE CAFE 

9 NAPOLI OR WHETHER YOU MISSED CLASS? 

" , ~,A,, PLEASE? 10 A CAN YOu, REPEAT ~ -r 

11 Q SINCE THERE WAS bqO DATE IN THE RECORDS THAT WOULD 

12 MESH WITH "YOU MISSING CLASS AND BEING AT THE CAFE NAPOLI, ARE 

13 YOU SURE THAT BOTH OF THOSE HAPPENED ON THE NIGHT? 

14 A PRETTY SURE, 

!5 

16 

17 

18 
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1 Q WHY DO YOU SAY THAT~ 

2 A JUST FROM TRYING TO REMEMBER THE EVENTS OF THAT 

3 EVENING, THAT WE HAD GONE OUT TO EAT. 

4 ONCE, CHINO HAD REMINDED ME ABOUT THAT. WE JUST 

5 TALKED ABOUT IT AND I AM PRETTY SURE IT WAS THAT NIGHT. 

6 Q BUT !N GOING BACK, YOU COULDN’T FIND ANYTHING 

7 TO VERIFY IT? 

B A NO, 1 CC.’b~LDN’T. 

9 Q AND OT,~ER T~AN S~JEING THIS PERSON ON ThAT 

10 T~b;E AT THE GAS cT* A~" U ..... ~ ION, m ~ YO EVER SEEN THAT PERSON BEFORE 

11 TH#T NIGHT? 

12 A NO, HUH-UH. 

13 Q HAVE YOU EVER SEEN HIM IN PERSON SINCE THAT NIGHT? 

14 A NO. 

- ,.~-r~ - :- -~L- YOU READ DIDN’T CO’ =, 

16 ,~ ~r’OTOGRAP~. r,~. ~,!R.    L~"I’’,:¥~, DID~ ]T~,. 

18 MR. ~A~~ENS" OBJ, ECTIOr~. I DON’T THINK THAT PROPERLY 

19 S ..... = - ,~S THE EviD=NCE T~"" ~’~ ~-- ,~ ’-             - . ........ ~==N DiqCUSbED AS T~q ,~OW 

20 ILLUSTRATION WE HAVE WAS ARRZ’VED AT, WAS PRODUCED. 

21 T~= �’I JR,     c~-- ~-’L~ T=’~TIFIED ~EFORF, l THINK ~jN 

23 ISN’T THAT WHAT YOU SAID? 

24 THE WITNESS" YES, I SA!D IT LOOKS LIKE A SKETCH¯ 

25 THE ¢ ..... ~U,.~K~     WHAT IS YOUR OBJECTION? 

26 MR. =~" ~" ¯ ..,,,,~ENc ] BELIEVE WE KNOW BE’[TER T~ ,,,~,~,~ THAT, YOU 

27 DO AND MR. WAPNER DOES AND I DO. I 

28 THE COURT" THAT IS A VERY IMPROPER REMARK FOR YOU 
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1 TO MAKE AT THIS PARTICULAR TIME. 

2 MR. BARENS" YOUR HONOR, WE HAD A DISCUSSION ABOUT 

3 THIS. 

4 THE    COURT" I    KNOW WE HAD A DISCUSSION. WE HAD A 

B DISCUSSION THAT    IT WAS    NOT AN ACTUAL PHOTOGRAPH. 

6 MR. WAP~R YOUR HONOR, THERE IS NO TESTIMONY IN THE 

7 RECORD., AND THAT IS AN IMPROPER REMARK AND I WOULD ASK THAT 

8 EVEN THOUGH THE REM~’vq ., ,~.~,,~ OF COUNSEL ARE NOT EVIDENCE 1 WOULD 

9 ASK THAT 1T BE STRICKEN. 

’ ’ ~ AN 10 THE COURT G~VE THE D]STR.]CT ATTC..R,~EY OPPORTUNITY 

11 TO EXAMINE AND NOT OFFER ANYTHING. 

12 MR. BARE~;S" WELL, 1 WILL OBJECT WHE~ IT IS APPROFR]ATE. 

18 THE COURT" YOU MAY PROCEED. 

14 Q BY MR, WAPNER"    YOU TOLD US THAT THE ARTICLE 

15 YOU SAW - .... A’’,E~: WHAT "fr~u BEL]Ev’ED ~L BE ~ SK~TC~ OF MR 

16 LEVIN; !S THAT RIGHT? 

................... ~i 

18 Q DiD THE ,ARTICLE THAT YOU READ CONTAIN A SKETCH 

19 OF ,.,.~4R     LE~’~’°~,~. 

20 A YFC, IT 

21 ~ . ~ .... ._ LD -~E ARTIC’~ = L’;D YOU 

23 YOU SAW IN THE GAS STATION WAS THE PERSON THAT YOU SAW IN 

24 THE SKETCH? 

25 A AFTER I READ ,. E ARTICLE ~H , 

26 Q FIRST THINGS FIRST. 

27 A BEFORE i READ THE ,~RT1CLE, I GLANCED AT IT AND 

~H~,~HT 1~ LOOKfiD 
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I Q I AM ASKING YOU, FIRST OF ALL, ABOUT WHEN YOU 

2 SAW THE PICTURE. 

8 A UH-HUH. 

4 Q LET ME ASK YOU FIRST ABOUT THE PICTURE. 

5 THE ARTICLE IN THE MAGAZINE, WOULD IT BE FAIR 

6 TO SAY, STARTS ON PAGE 84? 

7 A YES. 

8 Q OKAY.     AND THE SKETCH OF MR. LEVIN APPEARS ON 

9 PAGE 87, DOESN’T iT? 

10 A YES, IT DOES. 

11 Q BUT THE DESCRIPTION AND THE WORDS OF MR. LF_VIN 

12 DON’T APPEAR UNTIL PAGE 90, DOES IT? 

18 A RIGHT. 

14 Q OKAY, SO WERE YOU READING THE ARTICLE IN SEQUENCE, 

15 PAGE BY -~AGE? 

!6 A ! BEG YC;UR PARDON? 

!7 Q DID Y,;’v. JUST GO STRAIGHT TMROUGH A~,;D REzT~ -HE 

18 ENTIRE ARTICLE? 

19 A YES,, L~M-HUH. 

20 Q SO YOU WOULD HAVE SEEN THE SKETCH AT P..~7-- 87 

21 BEFORE :OL. S~.W T~E DESCR]PT[O~’~ AT PAGE 90, R!G~T? 

22 .s L b. - ~ ,, r~ . 

23 Q YOU HAVE TO SAY YES OR NO SO SHE CAN WRITE IT 

24 DOWN. 

25 A YES. 

26 Q WHEN    YOU    SAW THE    SKETCH AT PAGE    87, WH~T    DID 

27 
YOU TH!NK? 

28 A I JUST G~_,~,,~¢=n~,._,., AT IT AND t ~HOU,~HT THAT THE FACE 
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I LOOKED FAMILIAR. 

2 Q BUT YOU DIDN’T AT THAT TIME SAY "THAT IS THE 

3 PERSON THAT I SAW AT THE GAS STATION"? 

4 A NO. I JUST THOUGHT IT LOOKED FAMI’LIAR BECAUSE 

5 I DIDN’T RELATE THE TWO THINGS. 

6 Q ALL RIGHT.    AND WHAT WAS IT THAT CAUSED YOU LATER 

7 IN READING THE ARTICLE TO THINK THAT IT WAS THE PERSON IN 

8 THE GAS STATION? 

9 A THE DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HE LOOKED LIKE, BECAUSE 

10 I REMEMBER THAT NIGHT SAYING SOMETHING TO CHINO ABOUT THE 

11 GUY’S EYES. 

12 I USED SOME WORD, I DON’T REMEMBER WHAT WORD 

13 IT WAS, WHETHER IT WAS HAUNTING OR HYPNOTIC, SOMETHING ABOUT 

14 HI S EYES. 

15 

16 
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I Q               AND WHAT ELSE THAT    YOU READ    IN THE ARTICLE WAS 

2 IT THAT MADE    YOU THINK THAT THAT WAS THE PERSON YOU HAD SEEN 

8 IN THE GAS STATION, BESIDES THE DESCRIPTION OF HIS EYES? 

4 A HIS HAIR. BUT, I TOLD YOU TOO THAT AT THE PLACE 

5 WHEN I FIRST SAW THAT -- 

B Q JUST TELL ME NOW WHAT IT WAS THAT YOU REMEMBER 

7 IN THE ARTICLE THAT MADE YOU THINK THAT THE SKETCH THAT YOU 

8 SAW IN THE ARTICLE, WAS THE r~RS~N THAT YOU SAW AT THE GAS 

9 STATION. 

10 A BECAUSE I STARTED -- I LOOKED BACK. AND I WAS 

11 PICTURING IT W!TH SILVER HAIR, WITH THE COLORED EYES, WITH 

12 TfIE SAME BLUE/GRAY EYES, jUST SORT OF LOOKING AT IT. 

18 BUT THEN I THOUGHT MAYBE I WAS WRONG BECAUSE THE 

14 ARTICLE S~YS HE HAD A BEARD. THE MAN WE SAW DIDN’T HAVE A 

15 B~ARD. 

!6 Q WHERE -- 

17 A IT SAYS c’~’~-~,’ ..... --"~ ¯ 

18 Q WHERE IN THE ARTICLE -- AND i TH~NK THE DESCRIPTION 

20 HE hA~, BLUE,,’GRAY Ev~qs,~. 

2! ~ l GUESS IT DOESN’T.    BUT l W~£ P~CTUR]NG THE 

23 WE HAD SEEN. 

24 i STARTED LOOKING AT THE SKETCH AND P}CTURING THE 

25 PERSON THAT I SAW AT THE GAS STATION. 

26 Q OKAY BUT ’"~"~                                                     , -- ¯ . ~ .... ~ I WANT TO KNOW IS, WHAT IN ADD!TION 

27 THE SKETCH WAS NOT ENOUGH, WAS IT? IF YOU JUST HAD THE SKETCH, 

28 FROM THE ARTICLE, YOU WOULDN’T H~VE COME TO THE CONCLUSION 
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I THAT IT WAS THE SAME PERSON AT THE GAS STATION, RIGHT? 

2 A I GUESS SO, YES. 

8 Q BECAUSE WHEN YOU FIRST LOOKED AT IT, YOU JUST 

4 THOUGHT IT LOOKED -- 

5 A WELL, IT JUST WAS A BLACK AND WHITE SKETCH. 

6 I MEAN -- 

7 Q OKAY. SO THEN, YOU HAVE TO ADD TO 1T SOME OF THE 

8 WORDS YOU READ !N THE ARTICLE, RIGHT? 

9 A UH-~jH. 

10 q YOU #AVE TO SAY YES OR NO. 

11 A SORRY. YES. 

12 Q AND WHAT I WANT TO KNOW IS, WHAT WORDS, THE WORDS 

13 THAT YOU READ -- EXCUSE ME dUST A MOMENT. 

14 WHAT CAN YOU REMEMBER ABOUT THE WORDS THAT YOU 

15 READ IN THE .ARTICLE THAT MADE YOU GO BACK AND THINK T~:~ MIGHT 

16 BE THE PERSON? 

17 ~ I D’O’;~T REMEblBER THE EXACT WORDS.    l ~VE X)T 

18 READ THE ARTICLE SINCE THEN. 

19 MY ~OTHER WON’T ALLOW THAT MAGAZINE iN THE MOUSE. 

20 !T WAS ABOUT SEVEN MONTHS ~GO THAT 1 READ THAT. 

21 Q        W~t DCX’T YOU READ ~T NCW, THEN? ~EAD TH2~ 

22 PORTION itF THE z~C~E A’4~ ~EL_ ME ~F "fOU CAN, !F T~.- REFreSheS 

23 YOUR RECOLLECTION AS TO WHAT SPECIFICALLY IN THAT CLIPPING 

24 THAT YOU READ, MADE YOU THINK THAT THE SKETCH THAT 

25 PREVIOUSLY LOOKED FAMILIAR TO YOU, NOW IS THE PERSON THAT IS 

26 AT THE GAS STATION? 

27 A WELL, IT SAID H!S AGE. tT SAiD HE WAS TALL AND 

28 SLENDER. tT SAYS EXPENSIVELY DRESSED. SILVER HAIR. THE 
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I EYES WERE PIERCING. 

2 Q NOW, THE-- 

8 A AND THAT HE WAS A HOMOSEXUAL AND TRAVELED WITH 

4 A RETINUE OF YOUNG MEN. 

5 Q NOW, PIERCING EYES, DID YOU EVER DISCUSS THAT WITH 

6 ANYBODY IN TERMS OF WHETHER IT MEANT THE SAME THING TO YOU 

7 AS TO ANYBODY ELSE? 

8 A NO. 

9 Q OKAY.        ~AHEN    YOU    READ    THIS IN    HERE    THAT    tT 

10 DESCRIBES    HIS    EYES    TWO    DIFFERENT    WAYS IN    THE    ARTICLE,     DOESNtT 

!I IT? IT    SAID    PIERCING    AND    SHIFTY? SOME    PEOPLE    THOUGHT    THEY 

12 WERE P!ERCING    A~D SOME PEOPLE THOUGHT THEY W’ERE SHIFTY, RIGHT? 

18 A YES. 

14 

!B 

17 

18 

2O 

21 

22 

24 
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I Q DID YOU THINK THEY WERE    SHIFTY? 

2 A SUSPICIOUS. HE JUST SEEMED SORT OF SUSPICIOUS, 

8 Q WHO WAS    SUSPICIOUS? 

4 A THE PERSON    SEEMED SORT OF SUSPICIOUS. 

5 Q WHY DID HE    SEEM SUSPICIOUS? 

6 A WELL,     HE    WAS    AT    THE    GAS STATION    FOR    A    LONG    TIME. 

7 WE WERE THERE    ~ECAUSE    WE    HAD    TO    BE. 

8 Q WAIT A    SECOND.        HE    WAS    AT    THE    GAS    STATION    A    LONG 

9 TIME AND W~AT    -- 

10 A IT    SEEMED    LIKE    A    W~ILE. PLUS    THE    FACT    OF    TWE 

11 EXAGGERATED EXIT THAT HEY    MADE    FROM    THE    GAS    STATION. 

12 Q WELL, WE    WIL GET TO THE EXAGGERATED EXIT 

13 MINUTE. 

~ ~H 14 BUT WHAT IS IT ~HAT YOU NOTICED ABOUT , E FACT 

15 THAT HE WAS AT T~E ~t~AS STATION FOR A LONG TIME? 

i6 A WE’, ~ , H~ KEPT .... ~K~’’~ OVER AT Uq 

18 LONG TIME. WAS TmERE ANYTXING SUSPI01OUS ABOUT THE FACT THAT 

19 HE WA¢ ......... AT TH= GAS ~TA~i~N FOR A LO’’~ T ]     hie~. 

20 A WEI_L, i~ WAS                      ~qORT. , OF L~PSETTING. i MEAN, TRE 

21 K~ ~ ST* ~’G .... W~S .... 

23 Q WAIT A MINUTE. I THOUGHT THAT WE WERE STILL ON 

24 BEING AT THE GAS STATION FOR A LONG TIME. WHAT WAS UPSETTING 

25 ABOUT - - 

26 A WELL, HE JUST SAT IN THE CAR AND KEPT STARING AT 

27 US, 

28 Q THE    FACT    THAT    IT WAS A LONG TIME,    WAS    T~ERE ~NYTHING 



12002 

I SUSPICIOUS OR UPSETTING ABOUT THE FACT THAT THEY WERE THERE 

2 FOR A LONG TIME? 

3 A IT WAS MORE THE EXIT WHEN THEY LEFT.    HE STOPPED 

4 AND THEY JUST LOOKED OVER AT US.     THEY NEVER SMILED.     THEY 

5 NEVER SAID HELLO, NOTHING LIKE THAT. 

6 Q SO WHAT WAS IT ABOUT THE WAY HE WAS LOOKING, THAT 

, _ vJS? 7 vOU THOUGHT W,zq SL’SP~C~~ 

8 A jUST .... ~MFORTABLE 

9 Q WAiT A SECO~D. WAS IT SUSPICIOUS OR UNCOMFORTZBLE? 

!0 A U\C Ot~= ORT ~.BLE. 

!1 Q WH.~T WAS IT? 

12 A IT ~:Z~ 50TH. 

t3 Q WHAT WAS IT ABOUT IT THAT WAS UNCOMFORTABLE? 

!4 A WHAT I dUST SAID, THAT -- 

16 A ’,C. T~EY W~RE THERE FOR A WHILE AXD THEY 

~7 STAP,~,,~ AT v. ~1 ¯ :~: =_.~. AND THE E,’i~ THaT T~:’v ~L-= Z- 

18 GAS STATION. 

19 q t’KL" 7HE EXIT, WH~T WAS IT ABOUT THE EXIT -HAT 

20 THEY MADE A- -~E ,~"<~ STATION? 

21 A ~E ....... :~_ILD m.~’,,: EASILY jU~T B.ACKE~ .... OLT ~D, LE:- 

22 THE EX!T CL" ~: -1 ~.t~’. 

23 BUT [NSTEAD~ HE MADE A U-TURN, GOING ALL OF THE 

~ N ~H~N ¢O~ING BACK AND ~HE, STOPPING 24 ~AY AROUND THE STATION AND =’ ~ 

25 FOR A MOMENT AND THEN STARING RIGHT AT CHINO AND THEN HE LEFT. 

26 ~ WHICH DIRECTION DID THEY TRAVEL, ONCE THEY GOT 

27 OUT TO THE S~REET? 

28 A ! DON’T REMEMBER. RIGHT NOW, | DON’T REMEMBER. 
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I IT HAS    BEEN SEVEN MONTHS. 

2 Q OKAY. DO YOU SEE THE DIAGRAM THAT IS ON THE 

8 BOARD TO YOUR RIGHT? 

4 A UH-HUH. 

S Q DO YOU RECOGNIZE    THE NAMES OF THE STREETS THAT 

6 ARE ON    THERE? 

7 A YES. 

8 Q DOES THAT APPEAR TO BE I.N A ROUGH, CRUDE FASHION, 

9 THE DEPICTION CF THE GAS STATION THAT YOU WERE AT THAT NIGHT? 

!0 A ~ES IT IS. 

!1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

2’7 

28 
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I Q YOU SEE WHERE :IT SAYS "U OF A" ON THE LEFT? 

2 A UH-HUH. 

8 Q YOU SEE WHERE IT SAYS "N" AT THE TOP WITH AN 

4 ARROW? 

S A UH-HUH. 

6 Q WOULD NORT~    BE AT THE TOP OF TH~S    DIAGRAM? 

7 A YES. 

8 Q AND SO THe, _ I~’~’v~RS|TY,~,,~i _ WHERE IT SAYS "U OF A", 

9 DOES THAT DEPICT THE -- 

10 A THE U,NIVERS!TY IS OVER IN THAT AREA (WITNESS 

11 INDIr T " 

12 Q UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA IS 1N FACT -- 

13 DOESN’T THE UNIVERSITY COME ALL THE WAY TO THE 

!4 NORTHWEST CORNER OF SIXTH AND, CAMPBELL? 

15 A ~’.., ..... 

!6 ON THAT CC:~’.N=R, THERE IS SOb~:=- SHOPS. THERE IS 

17 ALSO A Hz’~R SHOP. ,~.Ck~:S~ THE STREET FRO:.~ THAT iS A PHOT{- 

18 GRAPHER’S STUDIO AND ON THE OTHER SIDE OF IT IS A BUiLDIXG 

~ "-" ~ Y~ND O~ ~ ’q NE ~ ...... OVER T=ERE, THAT iS T~’= 19 ¢iR S~4= .... bU~.I    S< ~:~u RIGH~ 

20 WYKO OFFICE BUILDING THAT HAS dUST BEEN CONSTRUCTED. 

2! Q THAT IS .LLS’~4% "HE WEST ED:L-E :],= CA~!’.PBELL THA- 

22 SOMES DL4:, TO S~;,T~? 

23 A EXCUSE ME? 

24 Q I AM TALKING ABOUT THE -- 

25 A | DON’T KNOW HOW LONG THE EXACT PROPERTY L|N= 

26 EXTENDS, BUT I KNOW ON TW, E ,~RN~R OF SIXTH ~ND CAMPBELL "’ =RE 

27 1S A HAIR SHOP, AND NOT EXACTLY ON THE r"l~,,=R THER ,~,_; .,~,_ E ! S SOME 

28 SHOPS, THERE IS LIKE THREE OR FOUR OF THEM AND OVER ON THE 
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I OTHER SIDE IS A PHOTOGRAPHER~STUDIO. 

2 Q WHERE DOES THE UNIVERSITY START? 

3 A SOME OF THE PROPERTY MIGHT START ABOUT THERE, 

4 BUT IT IS KIND OF -- 

5 Q ABOUT WHERE? 

6 A AH, DO YOU WANT ME TO -- 

7 Q i WIL~ GIV~ YOU A POI,~, ~R AND YOU CAN POINT TO 

8 IT. 

9 A I DON’T KNOW -- R1C-HT IN HERE WOULD BE SOXE 

!0 BUSINESSES OF SCNE SORT AND THE UNIVERSITY WOULD START, I 

1~ GUESC RIGHT ~D~’XD HERE ITNE<~ INDiCATiNG) 

H~ .~ A BUNCm 0~ ATHLETIC FIELDS FOR THE !2 Q AREN’T T =~= - 

13 UNIVERSITY -- 

!4 A YES. 

!5 Q -- R~G~T THERE? 

~6 A YE 5. 

17 Q ~ ’ i -- ] ~’~’T TH= BAq~<,£-~z_~ .ZsENA ABO_T " 

18 OR SO UP THE STREET, WHICH, WOULD BE AT THE TOP HE~E? 

20 ~ ~ _.. - . ~.~ TO THE £LqKE ~#LL A~ENA 

21 ~R. W~ .... ~_=;" I ~t4 TRT~"~G -O -~__    HER 

23 MR. BARENS" I DON’T KNOW WHAT THE AREA HAS TO DO WITH 

24 THE IDENTIFICATION OF THE SUBJECT, SIR. 

~m=~nlNG ~HA~ THE JURY WOULD 25 THE COvRT WELL, THAT IS ¢ ...... ~ ~ 

26 HAVE TO DET~RM’~N=,~ NOT YOU, 

27 MR.    BARENS" THE AREA? 

2B THE    COURT" THE OBJECTION    IS OVERRULED. 
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I Q BY MR. WAPNER" THAT WHOLE CORNER ISN’T TAKEN 

2 UP WITH THE UNIVERSITY? 

3 A RIGHT AT THE CORNER, NO. 

4 I AM FROM TUCSON.    ARE YOU FROM TUCSON, MR. WAPNER? 

5 Q NO, I AM NOT.     BUT UNFORTUNATELY, THE WAY THIS 

6 WORKS, I HAVE TO ASK THE QUESTIONS AND YOU HAVE TO ANSWER 

7 THEf<. 

8 IN ,ANY EVENT, THE STREET THAT IS CAMPBELL AVENUE, 

9 ARE vmU,,~ FAMIt_IAR WITH H~ .... THAT IS DIVIDED AT THAT LOCATION~. 

10 A ] THINK THERE MIrH-r BE AN ISLAND OR SOM~T~IN~- 

11 IN THE Mi~DLE AN iSu ,bD ] THE MIDDLE OF CAMPBFLL 

~’~           _"~=~ YOU ARE NOT SURE? 12 Q YOU ~nE NOT 

13 A MAY I SAY SOMETHING? 

!4 Q NO, YOU JUST HAVE TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS. 

15 DO YO:: ~ K:;:L;W. W~4=-X=~,,~     _,, T~ERE IS AN lS~-. ....... ,D ]’, -~z_ 

16 M~DDLE? 

i7 A YOL.I EZ,!_~~ .AT IHE Pc, Li~= ..... ~ ]ON, YL’~_ - ...... 

18 TO OTm,_R PC’LICE OFFICERS 

19 Q EXCL~S£ ;~ YOU HA’,’~ ~,~ ANSWER 

20 .z, YOU SE’~IEVED. THAT i SAW                                   ~OMEBODY, YOJ 

21 ~H¢) ~T Wz£ 1 ~,~,. THAT IS wm~T Y~’, SAID. 

:~ T:-,£ ~ ...... T .... ~ :- ":CT E>’~ i r~ .ut. bT LlC~:r, TO --E 

23 QUESTIONS. YOU ANqWER_. "-"=~r~_ QUESTIONS, ALL RIGHT? 

24 Q BY MR. WAPNER" ARE    YOU FAMILIAR WITH HOW CAMPBELL 

25 AVENUE IS DIVIDED? 

26 A I BELIEVE THERE iS AN ISLAND DOWN THE 

27 
OF IT. 

28 Q OKAY. AND    THE GAS STATION,     IF YOU WANT TO GO -- 
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I IS    THERE A DRIVEWAY OUT OF THE    GAS STATION ON 

2 THE WEST SIDE HERE (!ND|CATING)? 

8 A YES, THERE IS. 

4 Q OKAY.     IN FACT, ISN’T CAMPBELL AVENUE DIVIDED 

5 BY SOME SORT OF A CONCRETE DIVIDER IN THE MIDDLE THERE? 

6 A YES. 

7 Q OKAY. SO IF YOU COME OUT OF THE GAS STATION 

8 AT THiS,,,_,~,~’~THWEST EXIT, ~rh’~ MANY DIFFERENT, DIRECTIONq~ 

9 YOU GO? 

10 A JUST ONE. 

!1 Q OKAY. YOU CAN ONLY GO NORTH ON CAMPBELL 

12 RIGHT? 

13 A YES. 

14 Q AND IF YOU WANT TO GO SOUTH ON CAMPBELL AVENUE 

!5 OR EAST .OR WEST ON SIXTH ~TREET, YOU HAVE TO COME O~T OF 

16 F~.~F OF~HE EXITq DOWN H=R= R~GHT ON THE SOUTH S~-~;E,       .~’~=, THE 

17 r_ .... ~ ~ . ~b q~/-,~ iON; iS THAT RIGHT~ 

18 A T~,ERE IS A LITTLE PLACE -- THERE IS PLACES ON 

19 THE iSLAND WHERE YOU C,~L;LD JUST EASILY MAKE A U-#uRN IF 

20 YOU WERE GOING TO GO OUT THAT WAY, THERE iS LIKE A EREAK 

21 !N WHEPE YOU GO OFF TO THE LEFT AND YOU CAN JUST t-’ZKE A 

22 TURt’~ (WITr’;Ec~ 2"nlOATi’~r-’’,,~. 

23 Q IF YOU WANTED TO GO SOUTH -- I MEAN, YOU WOULD 

24 HAVE TO GO NORTH AND FIND A PLACE TO MAKE A U-TUP.N AND COME 

25 BACK SOUTH? 

26 A RIGHT, I THINK ~hE’~RE IS ONE CLOSE TO ~’m~ = EXiT 

27 OF THE GAS STATION BUT I AM NOT SURE. 

28 Q AND THE ~.~R THAT YOU SAW IN THE G~S SIATIn 
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I WAS IT THERE WHEN YOU FIRST DROVE IN OR DO YOU KNOW? 

2 A YES, IT WAS THERE. 

3 Q IT WAS ALREADY THERE WHEN YOU CAME IN? 

4 A IT WAS ALREADY THERE WHEN WE DROVE IN. 

5 

7 

8 

9 

I0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 
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I Q WHERE WAS IT? CAN YOU TAKE THIS RED MARKER AND 

2 SHOW US WHERE IT WAS? 

3 A I COULDN’T REMEMBER WHETHER WE WERE HERE AND 

4 THEY WERE THERE OR WHETHER WE WERE HERE AND THEY WERE THERE 

5 (WITNESS INDICATING). 

6 Q WHAT IS YOUR BEST RECOLLECTION NOW? 

7 A JUST THAT THEY WERE ACROSS FROM bS AND MORE BEHIND 

8 US, EITHER HERE OR RIGHT HERE LIKE THIS. MAYBE A LITTLE 

9 BIT UP HIGHER AND OuR CARS WERE BOTH FACING T~iS WAY. THEY 

10 WERE BOTH FACING NORTH (WITNESS INDICATING). 

11 Q CLEARL#, THEY WERE BEHIND YOU, IN ANY EVENT~. 

12 A UH-HUH, A BIT BEHIND US. 

13 Q ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH WHERE THE CASHIER IS AT 

14 THAT STATION? 

!5 A WE THOL.~T ]T W~S IN THE CENTER BECAUSE ALL OF 

16 THE V1CKERS GAS STAT;Ot~S IN TUCSON HAVE A CASHIER IN THE 

17 CE~TER. 

18 1T TURhED OUT IT WAS OVER HERE AND I THINK OVER 

19 HERE THEY HAVE ~EFPESH~ENTS, BECAUSE CHINO AND t WENT BACK 

20 TO THE GAS STATiOX, 

21 q WELL, V,~EN DID YOU GO BACK THERE? 

22 A I D:}’,~- ~:~"=’~ 

23 Q WHY DiD YOU GO BACK THERE? 

2~ A TO TAKE A LOOK, BECAUSE JEFF MEYERS -- I WAS 

25 INSISTING AT FIRST THAT THEY WERE IN THE CENTER AISLE BECAUSE 
I 

26 MOST OF THEM ARE lh THE CENTER AISLE AND JEFF MEYERS PULLED 

27 OUT A P~CTURE ,AND SAID, "WE TOOK SOME PICTURES.    IT IS 

28 ACTUALLY TO THE LEFT." 
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I Q HOW OFTEN HAD YOU GONE TO THAT VICKERS    GAS    STATION 

2 BEFORE? 

3 A MAYBE ONLY ONCE OR TWICE BEFORE. 

4 Q WASN’T IT THE VICKERS GAS STATION THAT WAS ON 

5 THE WAY FROM YOUR HOUSE TO THE RANCH? 

6 A YES, BUT ] DIDN’T LIKE GOING OUT TO THE RANCH. 

7 IT IS KIND OF FAR. 

8 Q YOU HAD ONLY BE~’’’ : -. E~ THERE ONC= OR TWICE BEFORe° 

9 A AT THAT PARTICULAR STATION? 

10 Q RIGHT. 

11 HAD YOU BEEN TO THAT 

12 OR TW]CE BEFORE? 

13 A I THINK. 

14 Q YOU ARE NOT SURE ABOUT THAT? 

!5 A WE cJUST -- WHEt, ~,’,"," C.,&,R ~S ON E’-’PTY;, ~4E dUST ST3P 

i6 AT THE NEAREST GAS STATION ,~,fldD PUT GAS IN iT. 

17 Q AND YO,I BELI=V= ~ C’,.,’ T 

18 FAR WESTERN-MOST ISLAND, RIGHT? 

19 ,~ YES. 

20 Q WHF_RE AT THAT I¢’~,,_,-~,,u’’’~’~. 

"’ A I DOr’,;~T RE’4E,v".2ER. I. THINK IT |S !N ~HE CE,,~TER. 

,, ., _ . 22 Q OKA’r. DO ,O’J ,,,,’-.I, TO -~UT C "~ERE IN -’-~= " , 

23 A OKAY. 

2,~ (W1TNESS COMPLIES.) 

25 Q BY MR. WAPNER’ NOW, WHEN YOU GO UP THERE TO 

26 PAY THE CASHIER, WHERE DO YOU STAND TO PAY? 

27 A I TH~NK THERE IS TWO OPENINGS AND THE CASHIER’S 

28 ISLAND ~S ON BOTH SIDES. 
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I Q CAN YOU    PARK THERE TO GET GAS, BLOCKING THE OPFI~ING 

2 THAT WOULD BE ON THE    EAST SIDE? 

8 A EXCUSE ME? 

4 

5 

6 

7 
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1 Q WHERE YOU HAVE GOT THE LINE THAT YOU SAY M]GHT 

2 HAVE BEEN THE CAR -- 

3 A I -- 

4 Q LET ME JUST ASK THE QUESTION. THEN YOU CAN ANSWER 

5 IT. WHERE YOU HAVE GOT THE LINE WHICH WOULD BE YOUR CAR, THAT 

6 WOULD BE BLOCKING THE ENTRANCE TO THE CASHIER, RIGHT? 

7 A LIKE -- NO.    qEE~     , ~CAUSE_~ THE CASHIER W~S,, IN THE 

8 CENTER, I HAD THOUGHT. AND ! ASSUMED THAT THAT IS WHERE THE 

9 CASHIER iS, THERE. AND THEb: WE WERE IN FRONT OF THE CASHIER 

10 AND ] KNOW THAT THE OTHER CAR WAS RIGHT ABOUT HERE, THEN 

11 (INDICATING). BbT THEN YOJ SAID -- 

12 Q LET ME JUST ASK YOU A QUESTION. YOU HAVE MADE 

13 A LINE HERE TO INDICATE WHERE YOOR CAR WAS. IF IT WAS PARKi{D 

14 THEN -- 

!5 A THE CASHIER ~±[ -- 

16 Q LET ME JL~ST FIXISH ASKING MY QUESTION. THEN YOU 

i7 CAN ANSWER. T~]S LAD~ C~’,~T ~;Ri-E DOWN BOTH OF US AT THE SA~E 

18 TIME. 

19 iF YOUR CAR ]S PAqKED HERE, ~OULDX’T IT BE BLOCKING 

20 THE CASHIER? 

21 A YES. 

28 A NO. 

2~ Q WHERE WAS IT? 

25 A IF WE WERE PARKED ON THIS SIDE, THEN IT HAD TO 

26 BE RIGHT ABOUT HERE (IND1CAT:NG). 

27 IF WE WERE OVER H~RE, THEN IT WAS IN FRONT OF THE 

28 SODAS. THERE WAS SOMETHING ALONGSIDE OF OUR CAR. 
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1 Q YOU HAVE TO KEEP YOUR VOICE UP. SO THE SODAS WOULD 

2 BE IN THE MIDDLE. IS THAT RIGHT? 

3 A THE SODA WOULD BE THERE -- IT WAS EITHER THE 

4 SODAS OR THE CASHIER. 

5 Q BEFORE YOU MAKE RED MARKINGS ALL OVER HERE, CAN 

6 YOU PUT AN "S" WHICH WOULD BE WHERE THE SODAS ARE IN THE 

7 MIDDLE? 

8 A YES. 

9 Q OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHAT IS ON THE OTHER SIDE, THE 

10 FAR S~DE? IN THE 

II A I DON’T KNOW. MORE GAS PUr-IPS? I DON’T KNOW. 

12 Q ALL RIGHT. YOU CAN RESUME YOUR SEAT. 

13 YOUR HONOR, I HAVE A PHOTOGRAPH THAT I WOULD LIKE 

!4 TO HAVE MARKED AS PEOPLE’S -- ! TH~ iT IS 23~ FOR 

i5 IDENTIFICATION. 

,H~ COURT     YES ~6 ~ ’~         " ¯ 

!7 ~4R. WAPNER" TXI~, 1c~ A,       .-~TC3R#=~,.,             , ~..T~, A.P~~2s~, ~. .~ T~ 

18 DEPICT A VICKERS GAS STATION. 

19 MR BARE’.~q" r ...... WE SEE ]T~ BECAL!S~ WE HAVE 

20 THE ¢~’~T’~,~,. W]L~ YOU SHOW H~M,                             ,~LEASE~. 

21 Q BY MR. W-~ ~ u NOW, DO Y~3~J RECOGNIZE 

22 P~L;TOGkAPH? 

28 A IT IS THE VICKERS AT SIXTH AND CAMPBELL? 

24 Q I AM ASKING YOU IF YOU RECOGNIZE IT. I DON’T 

25 WANT YOU TO ASK ME. 

26 A YES. 

27 Q DO YOU RECOGNIZE    THAT PHOTOGRAPH? 

28 A YES. 
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1 Q WHAT    IS    IT? 

2 A IT    IS A ~iICKERS GAS STATION. 

8 Q DO YOU KNOW IF THAT IS THE STATION THAT YOU WERE 

4 AT THAT DAY? 

5 A YES iT !S, 

6 Q WHAT ENABLES YOU TO RECOGNIZE IT? 

7 A THE MAJORITY OF THE VICKERS LOOK ALIKE, QUITE A 

8 BIT ALIKE. 

9 Q AX’,.THING ThAT ALLOWS YOU TO KNOW THAT THAT IS THE 

10 STATION -- 

11 A 1F THE PICTURE WOULD HAVE BEEN A LITTLE BIGGER, 

12 YOU WOULD HAVE SEEN THE WYKO BUILDING TO THE RIGHT OF IT. 

!3 THE COURT REPORTER: HOW DO YOU SPELL THAT? 

14 THE W.~TN’ESS: W-Y-K-O. 

~ BY ~4R. W.AP’~ER: Y.’-J~j t4EAN TO T~E R ZGHT (,F IT 15 

16 SIXTH STR~_ET ? 

17 A L]LE ~]S ~}NDIC~T!NG~. IT WOLLD BE R~.GHT HERE. 

18 Q SO THE WYKO BUILDING WOULD -- WHAT YOU ARE SAYING 

19 IS THAT IT IS OVE~. !N THIS AREA OF THE D~GRAM? 

20 A 1T IS A L]TTLE FURTHER BACK FRO.~4 THE STREET, A 

21 LITTLE FURTHER B~C.K. SO~,IEWHERE IN THERE, T~ERE IS A WYKO. 

23 OF THE DIAGRAM, YOUR HONOR? 

24 THE COURT: YES. 

25 MR. WAPNER: INCIDENTALLY, MAY T~AT BE MARKED AS 232? 

26 THE COURT: IT WAS 22! B:ZFO~E, DID YOU SAY? 

27 THE CLERK: NO. 231. 

28 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT WiLL BE 232, 
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I MR. WAPNER" YOUR HONOR, MAY THAT PHOTOGRAPH BE 

2 RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE? 

3 THE COURT" YES. 

4 MR. WAPNER’ MAY I JUST PASS IT BY THE JURY BRIEFLY? 

5 THE COURT" YES. 

6 (PAUSE.) 

7 MR o W.-~,’~LR    WHILE WE ARE DOING THAT, I ~LST HAVE ONE 

8 OTHER PHC.T~"}~}P..£~;-~ THAT ALSO APPEARS TO DEPICT THE SAME STATION. 

10 I<R. BARE~t~" COULD I JUST SEE IT? 

11 ]HE COURT" 233. 
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I Q BY MR. WAPNER" MISS CANCHOLA, SHOWING YOU 

2 ANOTHER PHOTOGRAPH THAT IS MARKED AS 233 FOR IDENTIFICATION, 

3 DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT? DOES THAT APPEAR TO BE A DIFFERENT 

4 VIEW OF THE SAME STATION? 

5 A YES, IT DOES. 

6 MR. BARENS" COULD WE MAKE SURE THAT SHE SAID SHE 

7 RE C.0G.N ] 7= ~D IT, SIR? 

~HL COURT     I ~ON’T KNOW. 

R=~    ]Z~ ~T~ 9 DID YOU SAY ANYthING,,, ~UT~=’~        -~’~’~N.~                                       ~’~ . DO 

11 THE WITNESS" YES, YES~ I DO. 

12 THE COURT iS ~H.AT *, PHOTOGRAPH ’~ - ~ ’ ¯ - 

13 QUESTION? 

14 THE ~iTNESS" YES, IT 

15 ThE (:OU’RT’ ~LL R;Gh~T. 

!6 THE W]~’~=c " ’ ~=~S AND IT ,~P=ARS O HA",E ~ qTADIUM 1    THE 

18 q BY ~R. ~APNER" THAT    PHOTOGRAPH APPEARS TO BE 

19 ~K,E’, FROM APPR~[Xt~zLTEL’Y" ~H]S ~,]REC~!ON, L,~.~,KIN~ THROUGH 

20 Th= GAS STATICX AXD ACROSS 

23 A UH-HUH. 

24 Q DO YOU SEE IN THAT PHOTOGRAPH WHAT APPEARS TO 

25 BE PLAYING F~ELDS    FROM THE    UNIVERSITY ALONG CAMPBELL AVENUE? 

26 A I    JUST    SEE THE    TOP OF    THE    STADIUM. 

2~ Q WHEN YOU SAY "Ti1E TOP OF THE STADIUM," THAT iS 

2B THE BASKETBALL STADIUM -- 
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I A MC HALE. 

2 Q MC HALE CENTER, WHERE THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

8 PLAYS ITS BASKETBALL GAMES, RIGHT? 

4 A YES. 

5 Q ARE YOU IN FACT A UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA PARTISAN? 

6 A I BEG YOUR PARDON? 

7 Q WERE YOU A UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA FAN? 

8 A I WASN’T Ur-’SET ABOUT MISSING A GAME AS MUCH AS 

9 YOU WERE ~H~,. DAY. 

10 Q wE HAD SOME D~5C.,)SSION THAT DLY, DIDN’T WE, ABOJT 

. ~C,~ GAMES THAT DAY~ 11 THE FACT THERE WERE TWO B]~ F~BALL ¯ 

!2 A .... ~ ~ ,eL G ..... S . 

13 Q THEY WEREN’T BASK:~B LL GAMES IN NOVEMBER, RIGHT~ 

14 A NO, !T WAS FOOTBALL AND YOU HAD TICKETS AND YOU 

15 COL, .... ’ T GO LL,’ < ¯ 

16 Q OKAY, I CE~-~I~LY DID. 

17 BUT I~’ =~C ..... HALE CEt;TE~, W~iCH ]q WHF~.E THE 

18 UNVIERSITY PLAYS     ~TS    BASKETBALL    GAMES, IS    DEPICTED    IN    THAT 

19 ~H~OrRA~H ’WH].~H Wr~LD ~E L~PROXI~’LTE: v ~=KE ON THT m~A~~L 

20 R I G~T ? 

21 A A~OS¢ 

23 SiDE NEAR WHAT IT SAYS "U OF A." 

24 THE COURT" YES. 

25 q BY MR. WAPNER" ALL R]GNT~ NOW THE WHOLE POINT 

26 OF THIS 1S~ IS THE CAR T~AT CONTAINED THESE OTHER PEOPLE 

27 TM, AT YOU~’~W IN THE G~S STATI~N~, WAS ALREADY THERE WHEN YOU 

28 PULLED IN~ RIGHT? 
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1 A YES, IT WAS. 

2 Q ALL RIGHT.     DID YOU NOTICE THE PEOPLE AT THAT 

3 TIME? 

4 A WHEN WE FIRST PULLED IN? 

5 q YES. 

6 A ! DON’T REMEMBER IF ! NOTICED THEM WHEN WE FIRST 

7 PULLED IN OR UNTIL CHINO GOT OUT OF THE CAR. 

~ ’ YOU ¯ 8 Q N,ob, WERE IN A HONDA PRELUDE~ 

9 A A ,~ON[Z)A PR£LU,DE -- 

10 Q AND - - 

1! A ’ 8L+, . 

12 I AM SORRY. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

!8 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I Q IS    THAT SOMEWHAT OF A SPORTS CAR? 

2 A NOT THE WAY I HAVE TAKEN CARE OF IT. 

8 Q DOES IT SIT FAIRLY -- DO YOU RIDE FAIRLY LOW 

4 TO THE GROUND IN THAT CAR? 

5 A YES. 

6 Q AND THE OTHER CAR THAT YOU SAW WAS AN OLDER 

7 AMER]rA~ r~R R~GHT° 

8 A YES. 

9 Q LATE ’~0’S OR EARLY ’60’S, I THINK YOU SAID? 

10 A YES. 

1! Q DID THAT RIDE SUBSTANTIALLY HI~HER THAN THE CAR 

12 THAT YOU WERE 

13 MR. BARENS" OBdECTION. "SUBSTANTIALLY" IS VAGUE AND 

!4 AMBIGUOUS. 

15 THE COURT" 

16 THE WITHERS" ] DON’T RE~<EMBER T~E CAR THAT WELL. 

17 THLT IS WHY WE ~_L~J~,, 

18 q BY MR. WAPNER" WHAT DO YOU RE<EMBER ABOUT IT? 

!9 A t T~E 

20 TOLD YOU, WHICH I THOUGHT WAS A BEIGE-ISH OR A SILVER, BUT 

21 I WAS LOOKING t,IC’;LE AT THE PE~SON. 

23 EVEN HE DIDN’T REMEMBER WHAT KIND OF CAR IT WAS. 

24 Q YOU SAY IT WAS A BEIGE-ISH COLOR? 

25 A T’~ H.RE IS A COLOR CALLED METALLIC BEIGE IN THE 

26 VOLVOS AND IT LOOKS LIKE THIS SILVER OR GRAY, BECAUSE THAT 

27 WAS THE CO~R OF ONE OF NY DAD’S OLD CARS 

28 Q METALLIC    BEIGE    LOOKS    SILVER OR GRAY? 
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I A LOOKS    LIKE    SILVER    OR    DARKISH    GRAY. 

2 Q WAS    THAT    THE APPROXIMATE COLOR OF THIS CAR THAT 

8 YOU SAW? 

4 A THAT IS WHAT I THOUGHT IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN BUT 

5 I WASN’T SURE. 

6 ] DON’T RE,~EMBER THE CAR THAT WELL. 

~ ~                   N,~_ PAI 0    THE ~*-R"~ 7 Q IT ,APPEARE~ ~0 BE ORIGI ~’ NT    N ~* . 

8 A ] DON’T K"dOW THI:T t4UCH ,sBOUT CARS. 

9 Q YO~ DON~T Kr’40~~ W~,,,=R 1T d,~,S t4ETALLIC 

10 ON THAT CAR OR NOT? 

11 A I q£ID ~4ETA’ ’ BE 
~ 

, ~ = ..... ~IC ~GE 5EC~JSE THAT WAS ,H= COLOR 

12 OF ONE OF ~IY DAD’S CARS, MY DAD’S OTHER CAR,    ~ND I THOUGHT 

13 THAT THAT WAS CLOSE TO THE SAME COLOR, BUT I DON’T REMEMBER 

14 WHETHER IT WAS A METALLIC OR iT WASN’T. 

15 Q ~AT~LE~ ~9 ~,~,~, P~F~=~7==>,~ ~, ~__ , -~OL, T_ THe, ,_ CLE~ 

18 THE CAR? 

20 1m ~IGMT HA’’= ~EN ONLY A TWO DOOR 

23 OF YELLOW AND GREEN LIKE THE NEW ONES. 

24 THE COURT" THEY HAD WHAT? 

25 THE WITNESS" ~’ = LDE ~H,_ O    R ONES HAVE THE YELLOW AND GREEN 

26 AND THE ~~ ’~ C,N ~=W=R    6S ARE RED AND WHITE. 

27 THE COURT" PLATES? 

28 MR. WAP~ER" L~CENSE PLATES. 
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I THE WITNESS" LICENSE PLATES. 

2 THE COURT" WHAT STATE? 

3 THE WITNESS" ARIZONA. 

4 THE COURT" ARIZONA PLATES, WERE THEY? 

5 THE WITNESS" YES. 

6 THE COURT" YOU DIDN’T GET THE NUMBER, BY ANY CHANCE? 

7 THE WITNESS"    NO. 

8 ] WOULDN’T BE HERE RIGHT NOW. 

9 (LAUGHTER IN COURTROOM.) 

10 THE CO’i -r ..... . ,,~R,     ] THOIJGHT BECAUSE IT INTERESTED v(h’~ THAT 

11 MUCH, YOU MIGHT HAVE MEMORIZED THE NUMBER. 

i2 THE WITNESS" NO, NO. 

13 Q BY MR. WAPNER"     NOW, WHEN YOU PULLED INTO THE 

, , .            , ’ ~,H~AD OF THIS OTHER CAR, , 14 GAS STATION, YOU PULLED ~N ~ = - RIGHT 

!5 SO TX~,T ~r,. ~ ......... ’ ~"A~ tAR WAS ~;~ND WF:ERE ~OU WERF? 

16 r YES 

17 Q AND DID Y,L.~" NC.T~CE AT THAT 

18 
WERE WHO WERE IN THA OTHER CAR, WERE THEY IN THE CAR, OUT 

19 
OF THE CAR? 

20 A ~ THINK YO’J WOULD ~AVE TO R£FER 

21 
~R.ANbCR~ PT      ~,,=~LrTLv._ ~"~> T:2; W~L,T I                     ~D T~’LD YOU.      ¯ 

22 ..... KNOW ’ .... 

23 ] DON~T WANT TO -- 

24 
A BECAUSE IT HAS BeEN _EVEN ~ONTHS SINCE 

25 
TALKED TO YOU. 

26 
Q WHAT DO YOU REMEMBER NOW ABOUT WHERE THE PEOPLE 

27 
WERE WHO WERE IN THAT CAR? 

2B 
A I    REMEMBER    THAT    THE    GUY WiTH THE    SILVER HAIR 
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I WAS PUTTING GAS IN THE CAR, I THINK. 

2 Q AND THIS GAS    STATION IS A SELF-SERVICE STATION? 

3 A IT IS. 

4 Q WHEN DO YOU PAY? 

5 A YOU PAY AFTERWARDS. 

6 Q so THE SILVER-HAIRED PERSON WAS PUTTING GAS iN 

7 THE C.~R "> 

8 A IN THE 

9 Q NOW, ~,nO YOU REt,I~BfiR WHERE HE ~AS ST,A~!NG~,       ¯ 

10 A I D]s. , ’~ REMEMBER IF HE WA~- STaNDiNGs,. -- qoM~_ CARS 

~1 ~AV~ THE GAS TH;r~G IN BACK OF THE CAR AND SOME OF -HE~I HAVE 

12 ]ff ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE CAR. 

13 Q WHAT IS YOUR RECOLLECTION NOW AS TO WHERE HE 

14 WAS STANDING? 

~5 

!6 A ] ~’~"~T,~,_, =~,     ~ £EM£t4BERED TELLING YOJ ] WA~t,’T_ SURE 

!7 WHET~ER r<fi WAS :~; ~,~,CK CR TO THE SIDE. 

!8 Q ! WANT TO KNOW WHAT YOU REMEPIBER NOW. 

22 S~LT OF T~E C.Z: ~ 

23 A YES~ I WAS SEATED THE WHOLE TIME. 

24 Q DO YOU REMEMBER NOTICING THIS PERSON WHEN YOU 

25 FIRST DROVE IN? 

26 A I DON’T KN~W WHETHER OR NOT I DiD 

27 Q THEN AT SOME POINT -- 

2B WELL, AFTER YOU PULLED INT0 THE GAS STATION, 
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1 YOU STAYED SEATED    IN THE CAR;    WHAT IS    THE    FIRST    INSTANT THAT 

2 YOU REMEMBER SEEING THIS PERSON OR NOTICING HIM? 

8 A IT MUST HAVE BEEN WHEN I    SAW HIM PUMPING THE 

4 GAS. 

5 Q WELL, THAT IS WHEN YOU DROVE IN? 

6 A I DON’T KNOW IF IT WAS WHEN WE DROVE IN OR AFTER 

7 WE HAD ALREADY STOPPED THE CAR. 

8 ] WAS dUST LOOK]:~G AROUND. 

9 Q NOW, IN ORDER TO SEE HIM PUMPING THE GAS, 

10 ?OU TURN YOUR HEAD? 

11 A YES. 

12 Q HOW FAR DID YOd HAVE TO TURN YOUR HEAD? 

13 A I GUESS LIKE THIS (WITNESS DEMONSTRATING). 

14 MR. WAPNER: !NDICATiNG APPROXIMATELY PARALLEL TO 

15 THE SHOL~LDEP, YOUR HONOP,? 

16 THE CO’jRT: YES. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

28 

25 

2t~ 

2i’ 

28 
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1 MR. BARENS: RIGHT    SHOULDER?      RIGHT SHOULDER ACTUALLY? 

2 THE COURT: RIGHT SHOULDER. 

8 Q BY MR. WAPNER: AND SO, IF YOU TURNED YOUR HEAD -- 

4 HOW FAR DID YOU TURN IT EXACTLY? WAS IT PARALLEL TO YOUR 

5 SHOULDER OR NOT QUITE AS FAR? 

B A ] DON~T REMEMBER. SORRY. | DON’T REMEMBER. 

7 Q WELL, WHEN YOU TURNED ’fOUR HEAD IN THAT DIRECTION, 

8 HOW IS THAT YOU WERE #BLE TO SEE SOMEOt,~E WHO WAS STANDING 

9 BEHIND YOU? 

10 A HE WASN’T -- 

1! MR. BARENS : OBJECTION. 

12 THE WITNESS: EXACTLY BEHIND ME BECAUSE HE WAS OFF TO 

18 THE S I DE. 

14 MR. BARENS: VAGUE AND AMBIGUOUS. 

15 T~E COdRT: PARDON ME? 

16 DO YOU UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION? 

17 THE WITNESS: YES. HE SAiD BEHi’,D ME ~ND HE WAS -- 

18 THE COURT: iT iS AMBIGUOUS TO YOU? 

19 THE WITNESS: IT IS AMBIGUOUS. HE WAS NOT BEHIND 

20 HE WAS DIAGONAL TO ME. 

21 T~-tE COURT: DO ~OU KNOW WHAT AMBJGU,OUS ,MEANS? 

23 MR. BARENS: VAGUE AND AMBIGUOUS, ACTUALLY. 

24 THE COURT: DID YOU UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION, THOUGH? 

25 THE WITNESS: HE WANTED TO KNOW HOW FAR MY HEAD WAS 

26 TURNED. 

27 THE COURT: iS    THAT VAGUE    TO YOU? 

28 THE WITNESS: IT WAS,     IF HE JUST ASKED THE QUESTION THAT 
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I HE WAS BEHIND ME. HE WAS NOT BEH]ND ME. 

2 THE COURT"    WELL, TELL US WHERE HE WAS. 

3 Q BY MR. WAPNER" FIRST OF ALL, WHY DON’T YOU MAKE 

4 A -- I HATE TO GIVE YOU THIS RED MARKER AGAIN.     I WILL GIVE 

5 YOU THE RED MARKER BUT INSTEAD OF JUST MAKING A LINE, WOULD 

6 YOU DO ME A FAVOR AND PUT A ~ECTANGLE, JUST ONE RECTANGLE FOR 

7 WHERE YOUR, CAR WAS, YO"R,~, .... ~=q-~ RECOLLECTION OF ’ ~=~ .... R~ = YOiJR CAR 

8 W’~ S. 

9 A ] CAN’T BECAUSE 1 W;~S NOT SURE IF BOTH OF OUR 

10 A~ ~ ES WERE TO ThE ~ ~=- ~,T~MOBIL ~ ’C,R ]t,~ THE CENTER ONE. 

11 Q YOu DON’T RECA_~ 

12 A I DON’T REMEP,~:ER WHICH SIDE WE WERE EXACTLY. 

13 I JUST REMEMBER THE CAR. THERE WERE NO ISLANDS BETWEEN US. 

14 HE WAS ACROSS FROM US DIAGONALLY. 

15 Q D~A~’,:~F~" LLY SE~-" ~ "0J, CORRECT? 

16 A YE< 

17 Q A,I,- H~S CAR ,,,ZE =z~iN,~ TOkARD THE 

18 DIAGRAM, AS WAS YOURS, RIG-T? 

19 A YES .    N©RT~. 

20 Q Su~ WOULD IT BE Fz~, 1F | TOOK. AND PV’, .’, ~’~H OF 

=,:,~-, i’;:3 ~’,-:~’C~-~~-_~     . , ,    , ~ , WE,,_      FAC 

23 A YE S. 

24 Q NOW,    SINCE    THIS    WAS AN OLDER AMERICAN CAR,    IT    IS 

25 FAIR    TO SAY THAT    T~IE    GAS    TANK WAS NOT IN THE FRONT OF THE CAR, 

26 WAS 1 T ? 

27 A I DON’T THINK SO. 

28 
Q ALL RIGHT. SO IT WAS SOMEPLACE TO THE ~EAR OF 
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I THE CAR, RIGHT? 

2 A REAR OR SIDE. 

8 Q TO THE REAR PORTION OF THE CAR, WHETHER IT WAS 

4 ACTUALLY IN THE BACK OR WHETHER IT WAS ON THE SIDE? IT WAS 

5 TO THE BACK PORTION OF THE CAR, CORRECT? 

6 A YES. 

7 Q ALL RIGHT. SO IF EITHER OF THESE IS THE CAR THAT 

8 BELONGED TO -- LET ME ASK YOU THE QUESTION. I WILL ,ASK YOU 

9 ,--,r .... THER ~<bESTIO~. 

10 DO YOU KNOW WHETHER HE WAS STANDING CLOSEST TO 

11 THE PJ’4PS, PUMP]NG GAS OR DID HE HAVE THE HOSE FOR PUMPING 

12 THE GAS ALL OF THE WA’F ACROSS THE CAR? 

13 A I DON’T REMEMBER. I DON’T REMEMBER. 

14 Q WOULD ]T BE A FAIR STATEMENT THAT THE PERSON WAS PUT 

...... ,H~ CAR, OR TO TXE REAR 15 T~’:~G ,;--AS i[i TH..:.,: ’WAq E]T!-’,=~ BEHIND ~ 

!6 OF, THE CAR ON THE qiDE~ C’~_,.,._,’-’cEST. TO THE PUMPS’~. WOULD THAT BE 

!7 F,~.i R? 

18 A HE COU_u ,,~,~E BE ON TH,._ OTHER SIDE    HE COULD 

19 HAVE H.LD THE HOEE S-TRETC~ED. 

20 Q ¢,=LL HE CO’jLD HAv’~.    DOES im,--,, MEAN THAI YOU JIIST 

2! DON~T P:ECALL W~--:RE kiE W~S STa,,N~DING? 

22 L E,Z"-’,,, _ .._~. ,.:j-’: ~;_,:"Et4ENT~ W,~ERE ~E WAS STA’ 

23 I DONtT. 

24 Q NOW, THEN IF HE WAS ON THE SIDE, EVEN IF HE HAD 

25 THE HOSE STRETCHED, HE WOULD STILL BE BEHIND YOU, 1S THAT RIGHTI 

26 A YES. 

27 Q ALL RIGHT. NOW, TO SEE HIM, WHAT DID YOU DO? 

28 A I TURNED.    I WAS LOOKING AROUND. 
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I Q WHY WERE    YOU    LOOKING AROUND? 

2 A CHINO GOT OUT OF THE CAR. I WAS JUST SITTING THERE 

8 I WAS KIND OF BORED. 

4 I JUST STARTED LOOKING AROUND. THERE ARE STUDENTS 

5 AROUND BECAUSE IT IS CLOSE TO THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA. 

6 THERE ARE USUALLY STUDENTS JUST BEING AROUND, J~JST DRESSED 

7 CASUALLY !N SWEATS OR JUST CASUALLY DRESSED -- 

8 Q LFT ME ~qK ANOTHER QUF~T] 

9 MR CHiER"    SHE Dt~’ ’-r FINIc’~ 

10 THE rOUR-F ..... " ..... ,~ ¯ 

11 MR. WAPNER" NO. 

12 MR. CHIER" I SAID THAT SHE HAD NOT FINISHED. 

13 THE COURT" THERE IS A LAWYER DOING THE OBdECTING. 

14 bIR. CHIER" I Aft, A LAWYER.    I AM A MEMBER OF THE BAR. 

15 voj ARE A .JUDGE. YOJ S-O:" TALKIXG TO ME THIS WAY. 

¯ W,.,.~D YOU RE 16 THE COURT r,.,              MOVE H FROM THE COURTROOX~ 

17 PLEASE? 

~,m~_, S oUDGE, I NEED -- 

~"’’4~ ~I ~’ ~’=MOVED FR©M THE COURTROOM 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 FiR. BARENS" I    NEED TO APPROACH. 

2 THE COURT" NO YOU DON’T. 

3 FiR. BARENS" YES I DO, SIR. 

4 THE COURT" GO AHEAD. 

5 MR. BARENS" I NEED TO APPROACH. 

6 THE COURT" YOU DON’T HAVE TO APPROACH. 

7 MR. BARENS" I ~IUST, SIR. 

8 THE COURT" I DON’T WA.h’T YOU 70 APPROACH, EITP~. WILL 

9 YOU SIT DOWN, PLEASE? 

10 bIR. BARENS" S1R, I HA’,’~ -- 

11 THE COURT" WILL YOU $I: D0’~N? S!T DOWN. 

~2 ~R. BARENS" SIR -- 

. ¯ ~U.~ ~ WANT i3 THE COURT" GO AHEAD.    YOU MAY PROCEED 

14 ANY OUTBURSTS FROM ANYBODY ~N THiS COURT. 

16 ~E COLRT" YOU t~AKE A R=CORD. WE WILL MAKE A ~ECORD 

i7 LATER 1 WI~ i G]’v’£ ~q~ ~’ ~ORT 

t8 MR. BARENS"    SIR, FOR T~E RECORD NOW, I AM 

!9 ON THiS SPECifIC -- 

20 ~E COUR~" I W~LL ~VE YOU ThE OR ..... 

23 THE CObRT" GO AHEAD. 

24 MR. BARENS" SIR,     I    THINK    I HAVE TO SAY    THAT    I    AM 

25 PROCEEDING -- 

26 THE    COURT" WILL YOU PLEASE SiT DOWN? YOU CAN MAKE A 

27 RECORD LATER. 

28 MR.    BARENS" BUT    I    ~AVE TO AT THIS    POINT    SAY    T~AT    !    AM 
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1 PROCEEDING UNDER PROTEST AT THIS POINT. 

2 THE COURT" I UNDERSTAND PERFECTLY. YOU MAY PROCEED. 

3 MR. BARENS" THANK YOU. 

4 THE COURT" YOUR CLIENT CAN SIT NEXT TO YOU, IF HE WANTS 

5 TO. 

6 Q BY MR. WAPNER" WHEN YOU _OOKED AROUND, DID YOU 

7 dUST KZ.ND OF SURVEY THE GAS STAT~.ON AND TURN BACK AROUND AND 

8 SIT FACING FORWARD? 

9 A NO. ] TH~NK ] KEPT LOOKING AT HIM BECAUSE HE WAS 

10 SO D]ST]NCTJ"?E ~ OOK]NG HE WAS "~ERY ~XPENS]VELY DRESS=~ 

11 Q WHEN YOU KEPT LOOKIN’~ AT HIM, WAS THAT WiTH -- 

12 ’YOU WERE SITTING FACING FORWARD W~TH YOUR HEAD TURNED? 

13 A I GUESS I WAS LIKE THiS (INDICATING). 

14 MY CAR IS REAL SHORT, IT IS NOT A BIG CAR.    IT 

15 iS A PRELjDE. 

16 S,_)~ HE N~LD BE .JUST SOR" OF -- HiS CAR WOULD 

~7 Pm .... ~.~’~ BE W~Rn THE WALL .... W~=RE HiS CAR WOU~D 

i8 PROBABLY qTART. ONLY HE ~c ~ W~ ~tROSS FR    ME. SO ] WOULD -- 

!9 q THE FRONT O~ ~JS CAR -- 

..... ~AR ~S    ’ ’:~£ TH WA , , 20 A ~= FRnNT OF HIS . 

21 CA~ IS SHORT. 

23 SIXTIES CAR~ HOW LONG WAS -- HOW BIG WAS THAT CAR? 

24 A ] DON’T REMEMBER IT BEING REAL LONG. IT LOOKED 

25 OLDER. BUT I DON’T REMEMBER ~T HAVING A REAL LONG FRONT OR 

26 REAL LONG -- ] DON’T RE~EMBER EXACTLY THE AUTOMOBILE, 

27 Q DID YOU SAY THAT IT WAS LONGER THAN A MID-S;ZED 

28 CAR? DO YOU REMEMBER SAYING THAT IN YOUR STATEMENT ON 
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I NOVEMBER THE 22ND? 

2 A NO I DON ’ T. 

3 Q LATE FIFTIES OR EARLY SIXTIES, HOW BIG DO YOU THINK 

4 HIS CAR WAS? 

5 A I DON’T KNOW. 

6 Q AND HE WAS TOWARD THE BACK OF HIS CAR, RIGHT? 

7 A NO. I DON’T KNOW. BECAL!~E ] DON’T REMEMBER IF 

,, _ ~,~Y ~ HOSE PULLED AROUNn 8 HE WAS TN THE BACK OR 1F HF HAD "" BE TH~ , ~. 

9 Q OKAY. T~ WHOLE POINT 15, HOW FAR AROUND IN YOUR 

10 SEAT DID YOU HAVE TO TURN TO BE A~LE ~0 SE= THIS PERSON? 

11 A I JUST REt<EMBER LOOKING LIKE HAT (INDICATING). 

12 Q JUST c’VER~, YOUR SHOULDER°. 

13 A OVER MY SHOULDF~ UH-HUH 

!4 Q AND AS HE ’~AS PUMPING, iT WAS HE SILVER-HAIRED 

i5 ~-’:~’~ TfiA~, W~,S            ,~’,’,~r-~,,, ~ ,~ -~=~ ~A~ ~. 

16 A YES. 

17 0 AT T~T TV.E ~’; G~ ~ Di Y0 ,~,~, ~     _ L,~K AT H1M~ 

18 A I D-~’ ~-"--~ .... P,~ ~ .~ T I T THINK l KEPT STAR~ 

19 ~. H~t4 BE A~’qE AT THe- PS~RTi~’’~ ~ PO , CHINO REMINDED M 

20 ~¢,’iEW’,4ERE ALONG THE T~XE TO PUSH THE L~ ,F . 

21 T~RE,,_ IS z LEVER ~C~R~ c~.~ ~.    YOU CA~’T PUT GA~ 

23 SO~ I HAD TO REACH OVER THE DKIVER~S SEAT AND 

24 REACH TOWARD THE LEVER AND PULL THE LETTER. 

25 q DO YOU REMEMBER SAYING DURING THE INTERVIEW ON 

26 NOVEMBER 22, THAT YOU D1DN~T SEE HIM AT THE BACK OF THE -- 

27 ~OU WEREN’T LOOKING AT HIM WHEN HE WAS AT THE BACK OF THE CAR? 

28 A I DON~T RE~E~4BER. 
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I Q DID    YOU EVER    SEE A TRANSCRIPT OF THAT TAPE 

2 RECORDING? 

3 A I JUST GLANCED AT IT. | DIDN’T BOTHER LOOKING 

4 AT IT BECAUSE I JUST -- I MEAN, I SAW SOMEONE. AND YOU SAID 

5 THAT I SAW -- YOU THOUGHT I SAW SOMEONE AND YOU JUST WEREN’T 

6 SURE ~F IT WAS HIM -- 

7 Q YOU G’ " N ..... -- .... C E D A ~ W~ 

8 A EY, CUSE ME, 

9 

I0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

18 

:9 

2O 

21 

28 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I Q DID YOU SEE A TRANSCRIPT OF THE TAPE RECORDING? 

2 A YES ¯ 

8 Q WHO SHOWED IT TO YOU? 

4 A I    RECEIVED ONE ON SUNDAY. 

5 Q FROM WHO? 

6 A FROM MR. CHIERS. 

- ~’" ~,~C~ REVIEW IT? , Q AND DiD ~r’,~ HAVE A r..~ ~ TO 

8 A THAT T~,N~ ~ PT ~ , HE,, INTERVIEW? ,~ ~C~I O. THE OT 

,..A,~ A CH~’~CE T) REVIEW I ~ . 9 Q DID YOU ~ ’..’= ~ 

!0 A 1 D!DN’T. ] GLA, NCED THROUGH IT. 

~ 1T WAS REAL THICK.    IT WAS .ABOUT -- 1T WAS ABOUT 

12 10 HOURS WORTH. 

13 Q WELL, YOU ARE SPEAKING OF I0 HOURS WORTH OF 

14 CONVERSATIONS WITH YOU? 

16 STATION AT AROU~m,~ i2"0C’ AND WE ~’~RE HADE TO WAIT. ’"-]L~., ABCL~T -- 

~ -.NJ T .... ~ _ E 1 W~~ ’~;~ H ’~’c~U 

18 AND i DON’T ~=~"-"~’=., r,~.,EmD~P HOW LUg,’9 IT ~’~, ABOUT TWO, TWO AND A 

19 HALF HOURS. 

~u x ~O~. Tf~P_~ A~OU    TWO TO TWO A~D A 

2~ ~ YES AND T~EN T=E ~=ST S= T~E TI~IE~ I c.~v=-~. W#,ITIN~ 

22 FOR CHromO. 

23 Q LET ME ASK THE QUESTIONS AND YOU ANSWER THEM, OKAY? 

24 AFTER THAT FIRST INTERVIEW-- 

25 FIRST OF ALL, YOU DIDN’T SIT IN A ROOM FOR 10 

26 STRAIGHT HOURS, DID YOU? 

27 A WHEN WE HAD A O;,~-H.~.R BREAK BECAUSE I HAD 

28 REQUESTED 1T. WE HADN’T EATEN ALL DAY. 
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I Q YOU REQUESTED IT AND THE BAD PEOPLE MADE YOU WANT 

2 TO SIT THROUGH THE WHOLE TIME? 

3 A WE DIDN’T THINK YOU WERE BAD PEOPLE AT FIRST.    WE 

4 JUST THOUGHT WE WERE TELLING THE TRUTH AND WE HAD NOTHING TO 

5 WORRY ABOUT. 

6 Q WHEN YOU WERE FIRST INTERVIEWED, YOU WERE 

7 INTERVIEWED FOR ABOUT T’WO ~’-~S, ,.~,, TWO TO TWO ,~ND A HALF HOURS, 

8 RIGHT? 

9 A TES. 

10 Q AND THAT WAS SHORTLY AFTER NOON WHEN YOU GOT TO 

11 THE STATION, RIGHT? 

12 A WE GOT THERE R!GHT ABOUT NOON BUT THEY SAID YOU 

13 WERE BUSY, THAT THE OFFICERS WERE BUSY UPSTAIRS. 

14 Q IT WAS SHORTLY AFTER NOON THAT YOU STARTED TO BE 

": I ~-~ERVI EWED? 

~B,~ ~ CLOCv    WE GOT TO 16 A ~ ~,,T * 2 C~’ 

17 Q AN~. q~’3RiLv ~FT=R ~AT YOU WERE ~NTERVIFWE 

18 RIGHT? 

19 A NO. 

.. ...... -~ . . " .    ,H~T IS 20 WE WERE F,,’~r’Er~ 7,3 WA~ ~ DOWN~,T~-,IRS T ,* WHY 

21 r’~NO WAS t~!#D ,LT MF 

22 Q w~E’. D!D T~E i’,-£~,~]Ew £TART? 

23 A I DON’T REMEMBER. 

24 I JUST REMEMBERED ~E DID A LOT OF WAITING THAT 

25 DAY. 

28 Q AND    YOU WERE    FORCED TO WAIT    DOWNSTAIRS? 

27 A WE WERE ASKED TO WAIT DOWNSTAIRS. 

28 Q OKAY. AND YOU WERE    INTERVIEWED FOR ABOUT TWO AND 
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I HALF HOURS, RIGHT? 

2 A YES. 

3 Q AND WERE YOU THROUGH SOMETIME IN THE MIDDLE OF 

4 THE AFTERNOON, RIGHT -- 

5 A YES. 

6 Q --    WITH THAT    INTERVIEW? 

7 A UH-H". 

8 Q AND CHINO ~’AS T~E~E -~N, RIGHT? 

9 A YES. AND THEN I WAITED O~JTSIDE. 

10 Q RIGHT. AND YOU W=I~£D OdTSIDE BY YOURSELF -- 

11 A ! DON’T KNOW. 

12 Q -- WHILE HE WAS ]NTERVIEdED, RIGHT? 

13 A I THINK DETECTIVE MEYERS SPOKE TO ME A FEW rIMES 

14 DURING THAT IN THE OUTSIDE 

~ ~ ,.:qE . :q- SIT~]~’~ THERE WAIT[NG 

16 FOR CHINO TO FIY~ISH ~iS [!,,TE;~,~IE~, RIGHT? 

17 A {ES. 

18 Q AND THEN CHINO FiXIS~ED ~]S INTERVIEW AND THEN 

19 YOU LEFT AND WENT i.O ~,,E ¢:~’"=~NG TO EAT, RtGHT~ 

20 A LIH-HUH, YES. 

23 q AND YOU WERE INTERVIEWED AGAIN? 

24 A YOU DIDN’T WANT US TO TAKE A BREAK~ THOUGH¯ 

25 MR. WAPNER" YOUR HONOR~ MAY THAT BE STRICKEN AS 

26 NONRESPONSIVE? 

¯ ,H. TRUTH 27 THE WITNESS iT IS ~ m . 

28 THE COURT" I WAS TALKING TO THE CLERK. 
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I WOULD YOU READ THE QUESTION AND ANSWER, PLEASE? 

2 (THE RECORD WAS READ BY THE REPORTER.) 

8 THE WITNESS" YOU WANTED TO -- 

4 THE COURT" I WILL STRIKE THE ANSWER. 

5 WERE YOU INTERVIEWED AGAIN? 

6 THE WITNESS" YES, WE WERE. 

7 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THANK YOU. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I Q BY MR. WAPNER: AND THAT WAS STARTING AROUND 

2 7 O’CLOCK, PERHAPS? 

8 A 6:00, AROUND 6:00. 

4 Q AND THAT LASTED FOR ABOUT ANOTHER TWO HOURS? 

5 A ABOUT THERE. 

6 Q AND THEN    YOU WENT OUT AND WAITED AGAIN FOR CHINO, 

7 RIGHT? 

8 A AND HE HAD WAITED OUTSIDE DURING -- NOT EVEN INSIDE 

9 THE BUILDING. 

~,~     E ~UES,ION ABOUT WHAT YOU 10 Q CAN YOU JUST ANS"=R TH 

11 WERE DOING. 

12 A UH-HUH. 

13 Q YOU WERE ASKED THEN AFTER YOUR SECOND INTERVIEW 

14 TO WAIT OUTSIDE, RIGHT? 

15 A YES. 

16 Q AND YOU DID W~T ~NT~L HE W~S FINISHED BEING 

!7 ]NTERV]E~,~D, RiGhT? 

18 A R1G~!. 

19 Q AND THEN YOU LEFT AND tT WAS AB©UT i0 O’CLOCK? 

20 A WE DIDN’T LEAVE RiGXT AWAY. 

21 THERE ~A5 PARTS OF T~E TRANSCRIPT THAT ~/EREN’T 

22 T~EK£ AT -~E E!’~ W~E:, ;.~E 

23 INTERVIEW ROOM. 

24 Q OKAY. THAT WAS MORE OR LESS CONVERSATION ABOUT 

25 WHAT YOU MIGHT EXPECT TO HAPPEN IN THE FUTURE, CORRECT? 

26 A WiTH REGARDS TO THE -- YOU TOLD US THAT THE DEFENSE 

27 WAS GOING TO BE WORSE WITH US, AND THAT IS WHY WE AVOIDED TNEM, 

28 I MEAN. 
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I THAT IS WHAT YOU SAID. 

2 Q DID THAT HAVE    TO DO WITH WHAT MIGHT HAPPEN IN THE 

3 FUTURE? 

4 A YES, FOR ABOUT HALF AN HOUR. 

5 Q AND SO THE TOTAL TIME THAT YOU WERE BEING ASKED 

6 QUESTIONS WAS MAYBE FOUR AND A HALF HOURS, RIGHT, TWO TO TWO 

7 AND A’ ~’ F HOURS THE =IRST TIME AND THEN APPROXIMATELY ANOTHER 

8 TWO HOURS AT THE SECOND INTERVIEW, R!GHT? 

9 A ,,_,.~,. AND A HALF, TWO ,,;..RS, S,;M=THiNG L!KE 

10 YES ¯ 

11 THE REST OF THE TIME, l WAITED. 

12 Q OKAY. SO YOU WEREN’T SITTING IN A LITTLE }XTERVIEW 

13 ROOM BEING BROWBEATEN FOR TEN HOURS, WERE YOU? 

!4 MR. BARENS" OBdECTION. THAT IS ARGUMENTATIVE, THAT 

15 ’~BR:?;4Bc 2T EN~ T~2’’~r 

!6 THE COUPT SbST,&[,~ . 

18 THE COURT" I     SUSTAINED    THE    OBJECTION. 

20 Q SY MR. ’d,~t4=[4     ,~,W, DiD YOU SAY AT THE FIRS 

2! T~#T Y’q~, ~ ~ WERE, Ih-ER¢IEWED T~LT --                                                 .n~, YOU RE~’=tz~ER,~ ,~ B=I"~,_                                                            ~.c ~’SKED 

22 "~EbE ~J~ST]C’.~ : 

23 "DID YOU SEE HiM GO TO THE GAS PUMP AT 

24 ALL? 

25 "A I DON’TK"4~W, ,~ IF I HIGHT -- MIGHT HAVE 

26 LO0~m_~ ~,*WAY. , AGAIN BECAUSE                                 .l DON’T REMEMBER HIM 

27 GOING TO ~H~= GAS    PUMP. 

28 "I dUST REMEff, BER HIM STANDING AT THE 
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1 BACK OF THE CAR. 

"I THTNK I REMEMBER HIM PULLING IT OUT 2 

3 AND THEN PLACING THE PUMP BACK ON, YOU KNOW, THE 

4 NOZZLE BACK ON THE PUMP, BUT I DON’T REMEMBER HIM 

5 GETTING IT AND PUTTING IT IN. 

6 "BUT ] DO REMEMBER H]M BEING BACK OF THE 

7 CAR. 

8 "Q HOW LONG DID YOU SEE HIH WH~LE HE WL.~ 

9 AT THE BACK OF THE CAR? 

10 "A ] -- I W"ASb,’~T LOOKING AT HIM WHEN HE 

!! W£,S #T THE PACK OF THE CAR. 

12 "HOWE~ZER LONG IT TOOK HIM TO PUT THE 

13 GAS IN THE CAR. 

14 "PROBABLY WHAT, ABOUT A MINUTE, PROP.ABLY_       . 

:6 DO YOU REt4E~-~’~ER BF~N’,~ ASKED TH,.~S 

18 A THOSE QUESTIONS SOUND FAMILIAR. 

r HOW ABO.jT THE A~.;SWERS? 

20 A IT HAS BEEN SEVEN MONTHS. 

21 T~E COu~RT"    P~P.D:.~ M~2? 

23 THE COURT" DO THE ANSWERS SOUND RIGHT TO YOU? 

24 THE WITNESS" THEY SOUND CLOSE. THEY SOUND RIGHT. 

25 IT HAS BEEN SEVEN MONTHS. 

26 Q BY MR. WAPNER" NOW, DID YOU OR DID YOU NOT SEE 

27 HiM WHEN HE WAS STANDING AT THE BACK OF THE CAR? 

28 A I DON’T KNOW. I DON’T REMEMBER. 
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I Q NOW, WHAT IS THE NEXT PLACE THAT HE MIGHT HAVE 

2 BEEN AT THE STATION THAT YOU RECALL PERHAPS SEEING HIM? 

3 A I GUESS AFTER HE PUMPED THE GAS, HE WENT TO GO 

4 PAY FOR IT AND HE HAD TO WALK PAST MY CAR. 

5 Q OKAY. DID HE    DO THAT OR ARE YOU JUST GUESSING 

6 ABOUT ] T? 

7 MR. BARENS" WHICH PARTs SIR? 

8 THE WITNESS" iT HAD TO BE -- 

9 MR. BARENS" WE HAVE AN ANSWER THAT CONTAINS MORE THAN 

10 ONE ELEMENT, S!R, .AND THE QUESTION IS VAGUE AND AMBIGUOUS. 

11 i DON’T KNOW WHICH PART HE IS REFERRING TO IN HIS QUESTION. 

12 THE COURT" ALL RIGHT. WOULD YOU SPECIFY WHICH PART 

18 OF IT? 

14 Q BY MR. WAPNER" DID ~E DO SOMETHING AFTER BEING 

15 .LT T~£ B.L ~K r~=- THE CLR? 

i6 A HE WENT TO PAY FOR THE GAS. 

17 Q D]~ Y’~U,., ~q~E~ THAT? 

18 A ~ RE~Ic- ...... R ~,~,s: ~,IM WALKING PAST MY CAR AND WALKING -- 

19 HE HAD ~,j CROC:, THE FR( .... OF IT.    BUT I DON’T 

20 ~IM STAr4,::’Z~’,.G i~"; LINE. 

21 Q wS’,~’.=£~T.~ OR           ~¢Lr>W WAS HE ~’LKING? 

23 Q 1S THERE ANYTHING THAT STOOD OUT IN YOUR MIND ABOUT 

24 HOW HE WALKED? 

25 A THAT ! JUST REME,MBER BEING ABLE -- YES, THAT HE 

26 WAS -- ] REMEMBERED THAT HE WAS VERY WELL DRESSED. HE HAD 

27 ON A BETTER--I GUESS ~" = ,H~ KIND OF CLOTHES HE HAD ON, THAT IS 

28 WHAT I NOTICED. 
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I Q CARMEN, EXCUSE ME. I AM ASKING YOU IF ANYTHING 

2 STOOD OUT ABOUT THE WAY HE WALKED, THE MANNER IN WHICH HE 

8 WALKED? 

4 A HE HAD GOOD POSTURE. I DON’T REMEMBER HIM HAVING 

5 A LIMP OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT, IF THAT IS WHAT YOU ARE 

6 ASKING. 

7 Q ANYTHING AE©UT THE SPEED WITH WHICH HE WALKED 

8 THAT STOOD OUT? 

9 A I DON’T ~EMEMBER HIM BE1NG IN ANY HURRY. 

10 Q AXD WHEN HE WENT TO PAY AT TPE CASHIER, DID YOU 

11 SEE HIX AT THAT T!ME? 

12 A ! DON’T REMEMBER HIM STANDING AT THE CASHIER. 

13 Q AND AS HE WALKED BACK TO YOUR CAR, HOW LONG WAS 

14 HE IN YOUR V!EW? HOW MANY SECONDS CAN YOU RECALL SEEING 

15 HI~ AT T~T T!ME? 

16 L ] DO~i’T KNOW.    ] DON’T RE;~E~E~R. 

17 {, DO YOU RE~IEr-!B! R HOW MANY ~EC::’,DS ’YOU ~IGHT HAVE 

18 SEEN HIM ~F YOU DID AT ALL, WHEN HE FAS ~T THE BACK OF THE 

19 CAR? 

20 ~ I DON’T RE~EM~ER. 

21 ~: ~ND YOU DID~’T SEE HIM W~E’,~ ~E WAS PAYING AT 

22 THE 

23 A I DON’T REMEMBER SEEING HIM AT THE CASHIER. BUT 

24 ] THOUGHT THAT HE HAD BEEN THERE FOR A WHILE. THAT IS WHY 

25 I HAD TOLD YOU 

26 Q WHAT MADE YOU THINK HE HAD BEEN THERE FOR A WHILE? 

27 A BECAUSE i DON’T REMEMBER HiM COMING BACK RIGHT 

2B AWAY, REAL FAST. 
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I Q OKAY. BUT, SO WHAT YOU ARE SAYING IS, THERE 

2 WAS A TIMKE    LAPSE WHERE    HE WAS    KIND OF OUT OF YOUR VIEW. 

3 BUT    YOU DIDN’T    SEE HIM AT THAT POINT? IS THAT WHAT YOU ARE 

4 SAYING? 

5 A YES. 

6 Q OKAY. 

7 A CHINO ,,’4]GHT HAVE SAID SOMETH!NG TO ME. I MIGHT 

8 HAVE -- 

9 Q EXrLiSE ’~= YOU HAVE TO WAIT FOR THE NEXT 

10 QUESTION. 

11 A BUT T~S~ WAS WITH REGARD TO THE ~,-,.T QUESTION 

12 Q WAIT FOR THE NEXT QUESTION, WOULD YOU PLEASE? 

13 AFTER HE WAS OUT OF YOUR VIEW FOR A WHILE, WHAT 

14 DID HE DO AT ~ ~- ¯ ,H~ POINT~ 

!5 A WwA- .D].~ ~ DOT 

16 Q R ] G..-.’= 

17 A i DO’,~- <:;OW IF XE W.ZS -- 

18 Q WHAT iS THE NEXT TIME YOU RECALL SEEING H~M? 

20 Q AND ~,,HS_P.E WAS HE AT THaT PO]NT? 

22 Q D ~ _ - - ........ 

23 A YES. HE HAD TO. 

24 Q YOU SAY HE HAD TO BECAUSE AT SOME POINT HE WAS 

25 AT THE CAS.~IER, AND THEN LATER, HE WAS AT HIS CAR, RIGHT? 

26 A WHAT DID I SAY IN THE TRANSCRIPT SEVEN MONTHS 

27 AGO ? 

2B Q I AM ASKING YOU. 
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I A YOU ARE ASKING ME    FROM SEVEN MONTHS AGO. 

2 Q NO. I    AM ASKING YOU WHAT YOU RECALL NOW OF WHAT 

8 HAPPENED. 

4 A I DON’T REMEMBER. 

5 Q OKAY. SO YOU DON’T HAVE ANY PARTICULAR RECOLLECTION 

6 OF SEEING HIM WALK BACK FROM YOUR CAR -- FROM THE CASHIER 

7 TO HIS CAR, RIG ~ 

8 A i DON’T 

9 Q NOW, ~’,’~:’~ HE GOT BACK--. TO THE -- DO YOU REMEMBER 

!0 S~EING HIM ’~HEN HE WAS BACK AT THE CAR? 

~= ,N~ HIM.     I REM.EMBER SITT~ !1 A YES. ~ REMEMBER S=~t~’’~ .... G 

12 AND l REt4E~!BER HIM SITTING IN THE CAR AND STARING OVER AT 

13 US. 

14 HIS FRIEND WASN’T IN THE CAR WITH HIM. HIS FRIEND 

15 ~’~S ~- i~K]’ ~ ~’ S~*~& 

16 Q LET ,xE ASK YOU T~IS. DO YOU RE~MBER HIM GETTING 

! 8 A f E S. 

19 Q Nnw. ~     ,     .~=.~     ~’S $!-[~]~’n,     .~ "N, HIc~ -- DO YOU. 

20 HIM uPEN]NG ~ DOOR, AC~* ~ 
:,,L . ~ALLY? 

21 A ~,~h ~ ~’ ’ 

23 IN HIS CAR, IS THAT RIGHT? 

24 A HE WAS IN THE CAR. 

25 Q AND ONCE AGAIN, HIS CAR IS BEHIND ~OUR CAR, 

26 THAT RIGHT? 

27 A IT IS DIAGONAL. IT IS D~AGONAL FROM US. 

28 Q IT WOULD BE AS YOU WERE SITTING FACING -- AS 
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I Q TURNED YOUR HEAD? 

2 A PARDON ME ? 

3 Q TURNED YOUR HEAD? 

4 A YES. 

5 Q AND HOW LONG DID YOU OBSERVE HIM AT THAT TIME? 

6 A FOR A WHILE. ! DON’T KNOW HOW LONG BECAUSE HE 

7 KEPT LOOKING OVER AT US. 

8 Q AkD ~ID YOU CONTINUE TO LOOK AT HIM? 

9 A YES. 

10 Q AS YOJ WERE LOOKING AT 

11 HIS CAR UP OR DOWX? 

!2 A THE DRIVER’S SIDE WINDOW? IT WAS DOWN. 

13 Q AND WERE YOU LOOKING AT HIM THROUGH THE WINDSHIELD 

14 OR THROUGH THE OPEN WINDOW? 

15 A HIS ~.~L~DW. 

!6 ~R. B~RENS: ~HIC~ WIb;DOWT 

~,’ ’,’= " ~’~R" ’~,:=~= ~’~,IXG AT HIM ~ ~ ~-- 

18 HiS W~NDSH]ELD OR THROUGH HIS OPEN W~NDOW? 

20 Q A~;D ~£~~,’ LONG DID vOLJ LOOK AT ~IM AT THAT TIME? 

23 WAS WHAT THE POLICE WERE TRYING TO TRACK DOWN~ TO TRY TO 

24 TIE IN THE DATE THAT WE SAW 

25 THAT WAS WiTH REGARD TO -- I SPOKE TO DETECTIVE 

26 MEYE~S ABOUT THIS AFtERWArDS AND -- 

27 
MR. WAPNER" YOUR HONOR~ THERE IS NO QUESTION PENDING. 

28 THE WITNESS: I AM TRYING TO CLARIFY BUT -- 
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I THE COURT"    YOU WILL HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY WHEN MR. BARENS 

2 GETS TO YOU. 

3 Q BY MR. WAPNER"     WHEN YOU WERE LOOKING AT HIM 

4 AND HE IS SITTING IN HIS CAR, DO YOU REMEMBER HOW MANY SECONDS, 

S MINUTES OR HOURS IT WAS THAT YOU LOOKED AT HIM? 

6 A NO, I DON’T. 

7 Q COULD YOU Gl"v’= US AN ESTI~"-TE O= APPROXIMATELY 

8 HOW LONG IT WAS? 

9 A I E"O~ ’ T K.NO~,~ . 

10 Q DURING THE ACTUAL TIME THIS W.LS GOING ON, CHINO 

11 WAS PUTTING GAS Ibm’ YOUR CAR? 

12 A NO. HE WENT TO PAY THE C~SHIER. 

13 Q HE HAD ALREADY PUT GAS IN YOUR CAR? 

14 A HE HAD ALREADY PUT THE GAS IN THE CAR. 

!5 Q DID vr~,~,~ ,~’-~.. Zl,’/ L---r~NTIOX. .~ : Chl ,~. PA’rING IHE 

16 CASHIER? 

!7 A’ I T~r,K ~,- -~ P,]S ~ALLE- ’, -= CAR. HE MIGHT 

18 HAVE. I DON’T REMEMBER EXACTLY. 

19 BUT, HE         ,,~_,~,-,’~q " : ". TZKP-S. ~ ,HIS ~.,L_LE~ OU~, 0~, HIS POCKET 

20 AND TOSSES IT ON THE - r-,,~,,__~.:~r~r-~.q ...... ~ MtG-,- ,’-.~,"E"’      ~,,-,,’~=~D HIM 

2! HIS WALLET. 

23 A I DON’T REMEMBER. 

24 Q NOW, YOU SAID THAT TH!S PERSON IN THE OTHER CAR, 

25 KEPT LOOKING OVER AT YOU. DID HE LOOK OVER ~ ~ ~..rN AND DID 

26 
HE LOOK BACK? 

2? A NO.    HE dUST KEPT LOOKING OVER IN OUR DIRECTION. 

28 Q ALL RIGHT.    THEN CHINO WAS AT THE CASHIER AT 
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I THAT TIME? 

2 A NO. I THINK AT THAT POINT IN TIME, CHINO HAD 

3 COME BACK TO THE CAR AND HAD WANTED TO CHECK THE CAR FOR 

4 OIL AND THE TRANSMISSION FLUID. 

5 Q IS THE HOOD RELEASE INSIDE THE FRONT OF THE CAR? 

6 A IT IS INSIDE THE CAR. AND I HAD TO PULL IT. 

7 Q OKAY, AND DID YOU REMIND CHINO TO CHECK THE 

8 OIL OR DID HE DO THAT ON HIS OWN? 

9 A HE DID IT BECAUSE t4Y DAD WAS UPSET. MY BROTHER 

!0 BURNED OUT THE ENGINE ON HIS CAR. 

11 Q NOW, AFTER HE CHECKED THE OIL, DID -- WELL, WAS 

12 1T WH!LE HE WAS CHECKING THE OIL, THAT YOU WERE LOOKING BACK 

!3 AT THIS PERSON IN THE OTHER CAR? 

14 A I MIGHT HAVE LOOKED BACK, BUT I THINK CHINO HAD 

15 TO #S~( ~ W!iERE THE TRANSMISSION DI~ STICK IS BECAUSE 

!6 ~ HONDA PRELUDE,. iT IS ALONGSIDE OR ON THE OTHER SIDE OF 

18 

19 

2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 Q DID YOU VERBALLY TELL -- 

2 MR. BARENS" EXCUSE ME, YOUR HONOR. COULD I APPROACH 

3 FOR A MOMENT, SIR? 

4 THE COURT" YES. 

5 MR. BARENS" THANK YOU, SIR. 

~HL: rO~.-OWING PROC=EDINGS WERF HELD 

7 AT THE BEN~, OUTSIDE THE HEARING OF THE 

8 JURY" ) 

9 THE COURT" I ASSUME YOU ARE GOING TO TELL ME THAT 

10 YOU blISS YOUR ASSOCIATE; ISN’T THAT WHAT YOU ARE APPROACHING 

11 ME FOR? 

12 MR. BARENS"     SIR, I W~S GOING TO COMMENT TO THE COURT 

13 THAT IT HAS BEEN ABOUT 30 MINUTES, SIR, AND I WOULD MOST 

14 RESPECTFULLY, SIR, ~SK LEAVE OF THE COURT FOR MR. CH]ER TO 

15 RET~IR~,, 

16 THE COURT" ’~’CL~ TH~K H.E WILL KEEP QUIET? 

17 ,~IY B£.~£~,’c ’ ’ = < ’":bUR HONOR 

18 THE COURT" 1F HE WILL KEEP QUIET, I WILL PERMIT HIM 

19 -r,q, ~ RETURN.. 

20 ,v,R. BARENS’ ! WOULD ~PPRECIATE IT, SiR. t WOULD MOST 

2~’ .LPPREC Ii-’TE IT. 

22 TH= CO!JRT" ’ q . ~-:~T" " (,U LDY, ON ] bH- PI, i X .L_~..;~" " T~L- 

23 NO MORE OF THESE OUTBURSTS FROM HIM. 

24 MR. BARENS" COULD i HAVE A MOMENT TO GET HIM? 

25 THE COURT" SURE, YOU CAN GO OUT AND GET HIM. 

26 MR. BARENS" ALL RIGHT. 

27 -,- = . ¯ ,H~ COURT" WAIT A MINUTE NOW    ISN’T THERE ANYBODY 

28 AROUND HERE WE CAN SEND TO GET HIM? THE CLERK CAN GET HiP, 
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1 OR THE    BAILIFF    CAN    GET    HIM. 

2 MR. BARENS" I AM CONCERNED TO MAKE SURE HE COMES BACK° 

8 THE COURT" WHY SHOULDN’T HE COME BACK? TELL HIM 

4 IT IS THE ORDER OF THE COURT THAT HE COMES BACK, YOU WANT 

5 HIM BACK. 

6 MR. BARENS" YES, I WOULD LIKE TO DO THAT PERSONALLY. 

7 THE COURT     MA~.M CL~RK, TELL MR CHIER THE COURT SAYS 

8 HE MAY COME BACK AND COUNSEL XEEDS HIM HERE, ALL RIGHT? 

9 ~4R. WAPNER" MAY ] H,",’,,’E A SECOND TO GET A DRINK OF 

10 WATER ~N THE BACK OF THE COURTROOM? 

!1 THE COURT" SURE. 

!2 t.lR. BARENS" I WILL JUST STEP OUT FOR A MO;<ENT, YOUR 

13 HONOR. 

16 MR ~P,r:~’,,’S’ T~L"!K 70:., OUR HONOR W£ .LRE READY TO 

17 ,ROCEZD. 

18 TH~ COURT" ALL RIGHT, YOU ~AY PROCEED. 

19 MR WAPNER T~:A~" ;’qU 

20 Q .DID YOU G~r., OLT r..~,~, THE CAR TO SHOW MR. LOPEZ 

21 W’<ERE T~E DIP STICK W~-S ~-S,~ 

23 KNOW WHERE IT WAS. 

24 WE COULDN’T FIND 1T. 

25 ! NEVER GOT OUT OF THE CAR. 

26 Q WERE YOU TRYING TO HELP HIM FIND IT? 

27 A THERE IS NO WAY I COULD HAVE HELPED HIM.     I DON’T 

28 KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT CARS. 



12049 

I Q                I    THOUGHT WHEN    YOU SAID BEFORE ABOUT TELLING 

2 US WHERE THE DiP STICK WAS FOR THE PRELUDE, THAT MEANT THAT 

8 YOU KNEW. 

4 A NO. 

5 WE FOUND OUT TOGETHER LATER ON. WE STOPPED -- 

6 THIS IS, YOU KNOW, MONTHS AFTERWARDS. WE JUST NEVER CHECKED 

7 THE TR~’ ~ ~    SS ~!~ ~,M I ION FLUID. 

8 WE SPENT A WHILE UNDER THE HOO:?, TRYING TO LOOK 

9 FOR IT. 

10 Q YOU STILL HAVE A TRANSMISSION ~", YOUR CAR, DON’T 

11 YOU ? 

12 A YEAH, $190 EXPSNSE ON IT BUT, YES, IT IS STILL 

13 THERE. 

14 Q DID YOU SPEND ANY TIME TALKING TO HIM OR HIM 

~ AS ~ ~- - CAR, WH~E ~S T~ 

!6 r) IP STICK, qrM=~ NG ¯ ......... ] L 1 KE THAT ? 

18 DON’T KNOW" AND THAT WAS IT AND HE WAS MAD 

19 Q HOW LONG DID IT TAKE HIM TO CEE:< THE O!L AF;D 

20 THE TRAf;SM]SS]ON OR TRY TO CHECK THE TR#NSM’SSION FLUID? 

2! A IT WAS ~- IT PR?~ABLY TOOK him ’ ~HILE. 

--’ r,:~J. ¯ _~" ....... G APPRO>:.vL-E_" ? 

23 A I DON’T KNOW. 

2~ Q AFTER HE DID THAT, DID HE GET IN THE CAR? 

25 A AFTER HE FINALLY FINISHED, HE SHUT THE HOOD DOWN 

26 AND THEN HE GOT iN THE CAR AND -- 

27 Q DiD HE GET IN THE CAR AFTERWARDS? 

28 A YES, HE DID. 
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I Q AFTER HE GOT IN THE CAR, DID THE TWO OF YOU LEAVE? 

2 A YES, WE DID. 

3 Q BY THAT TIME, THE OTHER CAR HAD ALREADY LEFT, RIGHT? 

4 A YES. 

5 Q NOW, THE OTHER CAR, YOU SAY, TOOK THE CIRCUITOUS 

6 ROUTE OUT OF THE STATION, RIGHT? 

7 A UH- b~UH. 

8 Q IS THAT RIGHT? 

9 A YES. 

~,C.N T REMEMBER WHICH DIRECT!ON THE CAR 10 Q BUT YOU ~’’, 

11 WENT AFTER IT GOT OUT OF THE STATION? 

12 A IN TERMS OF WHE , ~H~R OR NOT IT MADE A LEFT OR 

13 RIGHT ON SIXTH? RIGHT NOW I DON’T REMEMBER BECAUSE HE LEFT ON 

14 ONE OF THE EXITS ON SIXTH. 

15 Q r~N,~ ~nU, ~ DEcCRI~E~, ~ FOR ,:c~ THE ROUT-- "~-~- T~=~ C~R, 

u~ ,~.L .- ATION? 

.... LET r-IVE , ,~ KER I= v:C_ , d ST 

18 MAKE ONE DOTTED L~NE AND SHOW US THE ROUTE Tr, AT ThE CAR TOOK 

20 A ir WF_ V,._mE PARKED HERE                                       ~.~D THIS lq~ , .~;S CAR, THEY 

23 OR THAT ONE. IT DEPENDS ON WHERE IT WAS AT. AND THEY 

24 STOPPED (WITNESS    INDICATING). 

25 Q AND THEN    IF    THEY WERE PARKED AT    THE OTHER ONE    .-- 

26 A THEY    STOPPED RIGI!T ABOUT THERE    (WITNESS    INDICATING). 

27 Q FOR HOW LONG DID THE CAR STOP THERE? 

2B A ~ON~ ENOUGH FOR H~,M TO LOCK GAZE WITH CHINO 
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I Q NOW, HE LOCKED GAZE WITH YOU OR WITH CHINO? 

2 A I THINK HE WAS LOOKING AT CHINO. 

3 I SAW HIM AND I SAW HIS EYES. 

4 Q YOU CAN RESUME YOUR SEAT. 

5 (WITNESS COMPLIES.) 

6 Q YOU WERE ASKED BY MR. BARE NS WHETHER YOU LOCKED 

7 GAZE WITH THIS PERSON; WAS IT YOU OR WAS IT MR. LOPEZ? 

8 A I T~,INK BOTH OF US D!D "~ ¯ ~ DIFFERENT T]bIES 

..... ~ ~ ~    M~NUTES OR Hr’ .... 9 Q HOW LONG 

~’~ ED WHE PUT THE BLUE X~ 10 ~AS THAT ,~,R STOPP RE "~’OL’ ¯ 

11 (PAUSE IN PROCEED].,XGS.) 

12 Q ARE YOU LOOKING AT THE CLOCK NOW~ ¯ 

13 A ]    AM    LOOKING AT    THE    CLOCK TO SEE WHAT. 

14 I DON’T KNOW, MAYBE ABOUT FIVE OR TEN SECONDS. 

~6 

!7 

18 

!9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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I Q AND AFTER THE    CAR STOPPED THERE, IT WENT OUT ON 

2 SIXTH STREET? 

8 A YES. 

4 Q NOW, WHEN THE CAR STOPPED AT THAT POINT, THERE 

5 WAS IN FACT, A -- THERE WERE GASOLINE PUMPS IN BETWEEN YOUR 

6 CAR AND THE OTHER CAR, IS THAT RIGHT? 

7 A WHEN IT STOPPED? 

8 q YES. 

9 A YES. 

10 Q OKAY. SO, AS YCJ WERE LOOKING AT THE PER$0X 

11 DRIVING THE OTHER CAR, YOU HLVE TO LOOK ACROSS THIS ISLAND? 

12 A THERE IS A GAP. ON THE PHOTOGRAPH, THERE ARE GAPS-P 

13 Q LET ME ASK YOU THE QUESTION. SEE IF YOU CAN 

14 ANSWER IT. 

15 ~,’~-:i D YOU         H,n’~ E          T,n       L,’~:~_~K ACROcc~ T"~       - ~ ~~SLA~’,,r’? 

15 A T~R=, ,~ ~_ WAS           ~’ WIDER GAP THAN -~=T~EN -- 

17 Q THE Qb’EST]S", IS, DID YOU Hz’,,E -) LOOK ACRe,S 

18 1 SLAND? 

19 A YES. 

20 Q OKAY. AND IX ADDITION TO T~A-, YOU HAD TO 

21 ACROSS YOU~. CAR, IS THaT 

22 ~: , ES. 

23 Q SO, YOU HAD TO LOOK PAST CHINO~ ACROSS THE ISLAND 

24 TO THE OTHER CAR, RIGHT? 

25 A I DON~T REMEMBER IF CHINO WAS ABOUT TO GET BACK 

26 INTO THE CAR AT THAT POINT OR IF HE WAS ST~LL STANDING OUTSIDE 

27 THE CAR, ABOUT TO GET IN OR IF HE WAS ALREADY SITTING NEXT 

28 TO ME. I DON’T REMEMBER THAT. 
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I Q IF YOU SAY THAT HE WAS STANDING OUTSIDE THE CAR, 

2 YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE DRIVER’S DOOR? 

3 A IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN AT THE DRIVER’S DOOR OR ABOUT 

4 READY TO GET IN OR IF HE WAS NOT IN THE CAR YET. I DON’T 

5 REMEMBER. 

6 ax WHEN ~OU SAY THAT HF~ WAS ABOUT READY TO GET IN, 

,H= PROCESS OF GETTING ~N? WHAT WAS HE D©]NG? 7 WAS iiE IN ~ ~ . 

8 A I DON’T RE~EHBER. 

9 MR. BARENS" i T~INK THE W~TNESS ANSWERED THAT SHE 

10 q]DN’T ~F S~F ~ ~ . ~_MEMBE~. .~ WAq ASKED FOR THE THIRD TIME -- 

11 THE COURT" YOU DON’T REMEMBER? 

12 THE WITNESS" I DON’T REMEMBER EXACT_¥. 

13 THE COURT" YOUR NEXT QUESTION? 

!4 Q BY MR. WAPNER" YOU DON’T KNOW IF MR. LOPEZ W#S 

16 .~ R 

17 ~t4C ~TER THE CAR b .... D WH. E YOU ,,~’,’~ .... BLUL 

~LR~ EVER SAW THAT 18 X~ IT LEFT THE ,o-,S STATION AND YOU "~ ’~ 

19 AGAIN, CORRECT? 

20 A NO. 

22 ,vR ~AR:’ S WELI Yr, q ~, ,,,~ -- 

23 THE COURT" WAIT A MINUTE, 

24 MR, WAPNER" WELL~ I    WILL ASK YOU,       MAYBE I HAD A DOUBLE 

25 NEGATIVE. 

26 q DID    YOU    EVER SEE    THIS PERSON AGAIN? 

27 MR. BARENS" l    PRESUME    COUNSEL MEANS    IN PERSON. 

28 THE COURT" YES, OF COURSE, 



1 0 BY MR. WAPNER"    DID YOU EVER SEE THAT PERSON AGAIN? 

2 A NO I DIDN’T. 

3 Q DO YOU HAVE AN ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 

4 TIME THAT YOU HAD TO OBSERVE THE FACE OF THE PERSON AT THE 

5 GAS STATION? 

6 A NO I DON ’ T . 

7 Q HOW LONG WAS TH&T CAR AT THE GAS q~A’~I0,~ ALTOGETHER 

8 DURING THE TIME THAT YOU WERE THERE? 

9 A l DO~’T KNOW. 

-rAm 10 Q HOW L¢;,NG WAS YOUR CAR AT THE GAS S, . .:’ON ALTOGETHER 

11 A SORRY. ~ COULDN’T TELL YOU. 

12 T>E COURT: PARDON ME? 

13 T~E WITNESS: I COULDN’T TELL HIM. SORRY. I DON~T KNOW. 

!4 Q BY MR. WAPNER" DID YOU FII_L YOUR TANK WiTH GAS? 

~5 A YES WE DID. !7 WAS Oh’ EMPTY. 

16 

17 

!8 

19 

2O 

2! 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 Q HOW MUCH TIME -- 

2 A SORRY. 

3 Q HOW MUCH TIME DID YOU SPEND AT THE GAS STATION 

4 AFTER THE OTHER CAR LEFT? 

5 A MAYBE -- ! DON~T KNOW. MAYBE ABOUT A MINUTE OR 

6 MORE. 

7 Q DO    YOU    HAVE    ANY     IDEA    HOW    LONG    YOU    WERE    THERE 

8 ALTOGETHER? 

9 A .NO.    I COULL, N T TELL YOU HOW LONG I WAS T~ERE THE 

10 WHOLE TIME. 

11 Q SO., YOU DON’T KNOW HOW LONG IT WAS THAT YOU HAD 

12 TO OBSERVE THE FACE OF THIS PEKS~N, DO YOU? 

13 A NO. 

14 Q NOW, WHAT WAS IT THAT MADE YOU THINK THAT THIS 

!5 =;~~c(~’, ,,.,,,Ac G,&v? 

16 A, ]. D~ D!.4’ T TH!NK SO AT FIRST. 

17 ~-: 

18 A i ~"-"N~T KNOW’.     ,JUST -- I dUST D]D,"q~T THINK SO 

19 HE WAS FXT~M~LY ATTRACTIVE 

20 T~E    COURT" ~A~2bOk    ME? 

...... VERY ATTR.-.~T 

22 T’=E Cq’jRT"    E~T -~-L.T ~,::~-S"i’T :4~K:.E ~:!*" -’=Z.y; DOES 

23 THE WITNESS" NO IT DOESN’T. 

24 Q BY MR. WAPNER" SO WHEN YOU FIRST SAW THIS PERSON, 

25 YOU NOTICED THAT THIS WAS AN ATTRACTIVE MAN? 

26 A UH-. UH 

27 Q IS THAT    YES? 

28 A YE S. 
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56p I Q ALL RIGHT. JUST LOOKING AT HIM ALONE, DIDN’T MAKE 

2 YOU THINK THAT HE WAS GAY, DID IT? 

8 A NO. 

4 Q OKAY. AND THERE WASN’T ANYTHING ABOUT THE WAY 

5 THAT HE WALKED OR THE WAY THAT HE CARRIED HIMSELF THAT MADE 

6 YOU THINK THAT HE WAS GAY WHEN YOU LOOKED AT HIM? 

7 ~ NO, NOT AT F~RST. 

8 Q WAS THERE AT S()~,E PO]~4T LATER, SOMETHING ABOUT 

9 THE WAY HE WALKED OR CARRIED W~MSELF THAT MAbE YOU THINK HE 

!0 WAS GAY ? 

11 A WELL, MOST MEX H!S AGE, DON~T USUALLY TAKE THAT 

!2 MUCH C~RE .ABOUT THEMSELVES OR CARE OF THEMSELVES. HE WAS 

13 VERY METICULOUSLY DRESSED, REALLY. 

14 ~ = ¯ ~"~’ . .... ~H~ COURT YOU MEAN A ,~ DRESSED METICULOUSLY WHO TAKES 

16 THE ~’ITNESS" NO. 

!7 -~.= -R~ -~"" ~ ~: YOU ~’ST ....... ~ .... ~_ ¢,’H,A T ~     SAID. 

. ~ _ ~,RG ~M=N ~ AT ] FOLKS 18 MR BARONS" WE~ L, LET’S ~’~ BE ~" / .... VE 

19 -~= ~ ~ ~ )~ T ¯ i ~ ~ I ~ T T~£T WHAT YOU JUST ¢~D~ YOd THOUGHT 

20 ~E. WA~ c~’~,~ . ~CL.U¢=~,_    ~_,~’=, ~==,.~ WAY 

22 .... ’,’~ =" ~=: ~ ,~ , ] ~;’~ ~- ~ff~t<K ~ .,~,,’"~ ’f~U~ ~-’,. z2 LR~-’ -~ - WITH 

23 THE WITNESS ABOUT HER OPINION. SHE    IS ENTITLED TO -- 

24 THE COURT" SURE, 

25 THE WITNESS" THE    PERSON I    SAW --    THE    PERSON THAT    WAS 

26 WITH H~M -- 

27 Q BY MR. WAPNER" I WANT TO GET TO THAT IN A MINUTE. 

28 WHAT I AM TALKING ABOUT~ FORGETTING ABOUT THE 
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I PERSON THAT WAS WITH HIM, JUST TALK ABOUT THIS PERSON ALONE 

2 FOR A SECOND, OKAY?    CAN WE DO THAT? 

3 MR. CHIER" STRONG VIBES OR WEAK VIBES. 

4 THE COURT" I WOULD SUGGEST THAT YOU TALK TO YOUR 

5 ASSISTANT AND TELL HIM TO -- 

6 MR, CHIER"     I AM CO-COUNSEL. 

7 THE COURT" TELL HiM .NOT TO TALK AUDIBLY. 

8 G O A H E A D. 

r, BY t4R    WAP"’=R"     ’ ~ ~_~T S dUST L!SE TRE MAN WITH THE 

!0 SIL’¢ER H~-IR, ALL RIGHT, FOR THE TIME BEING? 

11 THERE WASN’T AXYTH]NG ABOUT THE WAY HE WALKED OR 

12 THE WAY H~ CARRIED HIMSELF THAT MADE YOU THINK HE WAS GAY, 

13 CORRECT? 

14 A NO. 

15 ,. T~’z- ] S r’~OT 

16 z OR~. THAT ~q ¢OR~=CT THAT’S C:3RRFrT 

..... u~Y. 18 DR’FS(ED T~.AT .,XADE YOU TH~(,~ THAT HE WAS 

19 L NO. 

~ " .... Iq~ ABOb- 20 ~ FOCUq~NG ON ~".."" ;:.:DIVIDUA! LY, ~’IT~OUT TALK~ 

21 T~£ .3--~R :-£RS’:;~,. WAS TfiE~:                                -.’~;YTfliNG, ~’~: ,,~, .V..ADE YOU THINK THAT 

23 A i REALLY DON’T KNOW IF I THOUGHT HE WAS GAY AFTER 

2~, SEEING THE OTHER PERSON OR dUST BY LOOKING AT HIM.    IT iS HARD 

25 TO SAY. 

26 q WELL, WASN’T IT IN FACT, WHEN YOU SAW THE OTHER 

27 PERSON -,’~,T ~,,~,, YOU MADE UP YOVR MIND THAT THIS PERSON WAS 

28 PROBABLY GAY BECAUSE -- 
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1 MR.     BARENS" OBJECTION. THAT    IS    ARGUMENTATIVE. THE 

2 WITNESS HAS    JUST TESTIFIED THAT    SHE    IS NOT SURE AND -- 

3 THE COURT" I    WILL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION. GO AHEAD. 

4 I WILL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION. 

5 Q BY MR. WAPNER" IN LOOKING AT THE PERSON, WAS THERE 

6 SOMETHING -- WELL, WHAT WAS IT THAT HAPPENED THAT NIGHT AT 

7 THE STATION, THAT MADE YOU THINK THAT THIS PERS0~ MAY BE GAY? 

8 A THE PERSO~,~ THAT WAS WITH HIM. 

W .... ~s’AS IT ABOUT THAT PERSON THAT 9 Q OKAY .     NOW,    ’~ ~ ~ , 

10 WAS WITH HiM? 

1! A HIS GESTURES. 

12 THE COURT" PARDON .~IE? 

13 THE WITNESS" HIS MOVEMENTS, HIS MOVEMENTS. 

!4 
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I THE COURT" THEY FLUTTER AROUND LIKE THIS, IS THAT 

2. WHAT YOU MEAN? 

3 THE WITNESS"     I SAID HIS MOVEMENTS -- 

4 MR. BARENS" SIR, SIR. 

5 THE COURT" GO AHEAD. 

6 MR. BARENS" I ONLY, BECAUSE IT IS NOT, A LOT OF 

7 HOMOSEXUALS DON’T DO THAT. 

8 THE COURT" WELL, HE WANTS TO KNOW WHAT ABOUT THE 

9 MOVEMEN]S WH]CH WOULD INDICATE THAT THiS OTHER PERSON WAS 

! 0 GA Y. 

11 b!R. BARENS" l DON’T THINK ANYBODY EVER SAID THAT, 

12 YOU KNOW, THERE WAS ANY FLUTTERING GOING ON, SIR. 

13 THE COURT" I JUST ASKED WHETHER OR NOT THAT WAS THE 

!4 CONDUCT SHE OBSERVED. THAT IS ALL. 

!6 Q BY ~SR. WAPNcR    W~AT ~A~ iT ABOUT THE MOVEME:’~TS 

!8 A ] ~AD GAY FRIENDS AND ALL~ BEFORE, SO HE dUST -- 

20 AND TH=~,~ ~,mEN H;~ GOT           ~.~tPK It;TO TH=~ C~R ~,~D 

2! WAS 2 ~’ ~T~Nc, ........ IN T~= CAR OPPOqITE THE~N~ ..... W] ~m THE qI’’ 

23 BO~ F~ I END, 

24 I HAD NOTICED AT THA~ POINT -- 

25 MR. WAPNER" MOTION TO STRIKE AS CALLING FOR 

26 SREuUL~ION AS TO WHAT THE 0~’~"- ~ . ~,.R PERSON NOTICED, YOUR HONOR 

27 
MR. BARENS" WELL, I THINK SHE IS ENTITLED TO GIVE 

2B HER CONCLUSION, S!R. 
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1 THE COURT: I WILL LET IT STAND. GO AHEAD. 

2 THE WITNESS: THE OTHER PERSON -- YOU WANT ME TO FINISH 

3 ANSWER? 

4 Q BY MR. WAPNER: NO.    I WANT YOU TO RESPOND TO 

5 THE QUESTION WHICH WAS, WHAT WAS IT ABOUT THE OTHER PERSON’S 

6 MOVEMENTS THAT MADE YOU THINK THAT HE WAS GAY, NOT WHAT HE 

7 SAID BUT WHAT ABOUT HIS MOVEMENTS? 

8 A FEM]NI,NE GESTLRES AND T~T HE WAS JEALOUS. 

9 Q WELL, ,JEALOUSY WASN’T PART 0F HIS MOVEMENTS, 

I0 WAS I T ? 

11 A WHAT HE WAS SAYING -- 

12 MR. BA~ENS:     THAT IS ARGUMENTATIVE, TOO, BECAUSE ONE 

13 CAN ACT JEALOUS WITHOUT SAYING ANYTHING, TOO, BECAUSE WE 

14 ARE INT0 A WHOLE GESTALT OF THE SITUATION. 

~5 T~E ZCbRT: ARE ~’O~ ;~IAK~NG A~ CS~ECTIOX OR A~,~ ARG~~’~E%-~ 

16 t4R. BnRENS: MAKIN’~ AN OBdEC-ION. 

17 T~E CCL,:RT: WH#T iS T~E GROL’,3~ OF THE OB,JECTION? 

18 MR. BARENS: THE QjESTION IS VAGUE AND AMBIGUOUS AND 

i9 M~SRE=’RESE:~S 70 THE WITNESS. 
I 

20 

! 
THE COURT" DO YOU Ur.~D£RSTA, ND -~ QUESTIOt~? 

I 
21 ~ TWE ~.~’~TNESS: WHY DON’T YOU RZ~E.~- IT? 

~2 ’ T~E ~.{~JRT:    PE=EA.- "~E ~tEST]{’., z =z:=. 

23 Q BY MR. WAPNER: THE FACT THAT HE WAS JEALOUS 

24 DIDN’T HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH HIS MOVEMENTS, DID IT? 

25 A YES, IT DOES. 

26 I COULDN’T HEAR WHAT THEY WERE SAYING BUT I SAW 

27 HIS FACE AND THE WAY HE WAS LOOKING AND, YOU KNOW, WHAT HE 

28 SAID TO THE OTHER PERSON AND THAT IS WHY -- THAT IS WHEN 
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1 THEY LEFT. 

2 Q YOU COULDN’T HEAR ANYTHING ABOUT THE CONVERSATION, 

3 COULD YOU? 

4 A NO. 

5 BUT i SAW HIS SOUR FACE AND ! NOTICED THE MAN 

6 AT THAT POINT -- I HAD ALREADY NOTICED THAT THE SILVER- 

7 HAIRE2 P, AN WASN’T LOOKING AT ME BUT HE WAS LOOKING AT CHINO. 

8 q BUT YC)~ DON’T KNOW WHAT wAq~ ~.~’iN~,~ ON BE~*~ ,.~EN 

9 THOSE TWO PEOPLE BEFORE THEY GOT TO THE STZ.TION~ DO YOU? 

10 ~ NO 

!! ~ DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE RELATiONShiP BETWEEN THOSE 

12 TWO PEOPLE WAS? 

13 A ] AM ASSUMING THAT THEY WERE BOYFRIENDS. 

!4 Q ALL RIGHT. AND WHY DO YOU MAKE THAT ASSUMPTION? 

15 A ~C~"q~:~ ~ ~ T~E .... ~L,~ W~S ’,’PSET~ ~ECL_~= THE OTHFR_ GJY, 

!6 HAD SLT THER~ ~r;~, .~D ~L     S,~RI CH! 

18 tN THE CAR AND THERE W.~S SOME DISCUSSION APPARENTLY; IS THAT 

20 A AND THEY~,~ ==T AL~4r’<T, .~ RiGhT " ~" -- 

21 ] t,IEZ, t’: RI’:~T ........ A~TER THE D]~*"c.S[.[’,,~       , ~L’T TH~N -iHE 

23 Q THE GAS WAS ALREADY IN THE CAR? 

24 A YES -- IN WHOSE CAR? THE GAS ~AS IN WHICH CAR? 

25 
~ WAS ALREADY IN THE SILVER-HAIRED PERSON’S CAR? 

26 A Y E S. 

27 

28 



1 Q THERE WOULDN’T BE ANYTHING UNUSUAL ABOUT HIM 

2 LEAVING THE GAS STATION AFTER HE PUT THE GAS IN THE CAR? 

3 A BUT THEY WERE SITTING THERE SAYING SOMETH|NG AND 

4 THAT IS WHEN THE CAR SORT OF VROOMED FORWARD. 

5 Q COULD YOU HEAR    ANYTHING OF THE CONVERSATION? 

6 A NO. 

7 Q AND DID THEY HAVE ANY DISCUSSION AT ALL AT ANY 

8 TIME WHILE THEY WERE IN THE GAS STATION THAT YOU COU,,._D HEAR? 

9 A THAT ! COULD HEAR, 

!0 Q WHAT WAS GOING O!,: IN THE CAR BETWEEN THE TWO OF 

!1 THEM IS A COMPLETE ASSUMPTION ON YOUR PART, RIGHT? 

12 A ’,#ELL, IT tS BASED ON THE FACT THAT I HAVE SEEN 

13 CHINO LOOK AT OTHER GIRLS AND I HAVE SAID SOMETHING TO HIM.AND WE 

14 HAVE BEEN SO~IEPLACE BEFORE OR S .... ~NG AND HE SAID, "NO, I WASN’T 

15 L~IiOKiNG AT HER." 

16 Q BUT W:~ET~ER THAT DISCUSSION HAD ANYTHING TO DO 

!7 WITH LOOKING r_.,R !;OT LOOKING, "’0. D)N~T K~,DW, DO 

18 A HE WAS STAR]r,~G R;SHT AT CHINO. 

19 MR. BARENS: O~..}ECT]Or~ AS ’-RGUMENTLT]VE. THE WITNESS 

20 ~Lc. ,. ~ SAID SHE- Jq~ t4AK i~;G A’., ASS         ..",’~T ] O,".i, AND hE                           :P,., =~ "’._ SX’’~    ~ WAr4 ~ TO 

2! A:_qCEPT THE ,-qSSU,~4PT] 

22 MR. WLP~:£# : ! DCX’ ~- ---’,,1 SHE 

2~ ASSUNPT ION. 

24 MR. BARENS" I    THINK    SHE MADE THREE OR FOUR ST EMENTS. 

25 THE COURT: OVERRULED. LET HER ANSWER. 

26 THE WITNESS: CAN YOU REPEAT THAT AGAIN,    PLEASE? 

27 Q BY MR. WAPNER: YOU DIDN’T MEAR ANY OF THE 

28 CONVERSATION,    DID YOU? 



I A NO, I DIDN’T. 

2 Q OKAY, SO WHEN YOU SAY THAT THEY WERE TALKING ABOUT 

3 A CERTAIN THING, IS THAT BASED ON AN ASSUMPTION THAT YOU MADE? 

4 A I AM BASING -- i AM ASSUMING THAT SINCE HE WAS 

5 LOOKING AT CHINO, AND THEN HE -- THE OTHER GUY GOT IN THE CAR 

6 AND SAID SOMETHING TO HIM, IT WASNrT A LONG CONVERSATION, iT 

7 WAS dUST SOMETHING AXD HE HAD A SOUR LOOK ON HIS FACE.     THE 

8 GUY LOOKED AWAY, DID’.’T LOOK AT CHINO ANY MORE, AND THEN HE 

9 KIND OF JUST MOvED THE CAR F’,}RWARD A~xD DIDN’T EVEN LOOK OVER 

10 AT US BUT, YET, WHEN THEY WERE LEAVIXG, HE STOPPED AND LOOKED 

1! AT CHINO AGAIN. 

12 Q BASCD~ ON T~J,’T,.~ , ~OU THINK THEY WERE HAVING A 

18 DISCUSSION ABOUT BEING jEALOUS? 

14 A NO. 

15 l ~’~’ SA" :’,~- -H,L-,T THE OTHER G_~Y ’aAS UPSET WkTH THE 

16 MAN WiTH THE S]L,’£R -.zkR BECAUSE HE XAD BEEN STARtt,~G AT 

17 CH ’._. ’,’ O. 

18 Q AND T’~AT ~S ,z:,,, ASSUMPTIO,",. THAT YOU MAKE, RIGHT, 

19 THAT THAT IS WHY HE ~,LS UPSET? 

20 A YES. 

2! T~E COURT’ =,L,~:::, ."4E. YOU WIL_ P-,.E A LITTLE LONGER, 

22 ~,,,, i L L ~’ .-~ ’.J !’ 

23 MR. WAPNER: I THINK SO. 

24 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, LADLES AND GENTLEMEN OF THE dURY, 

25 WE WILL TAKE OUR CUSTOMARY ADJOURNMENT AT THIS TIME UNTIL 

26 TOMORROW AT THE SAME T~ME TOMORROW MORNING AT 10:30. 

27 THE SAME ADMONITION ! GAVE YOU WOULD STILL APPLY 

28 AND GOOD NIGHT. 
(AT 4:30 P.M. AN ADdOURNMENT WAS TAKEN UNTIL 

THURSDAY~PR.IL 2_,~~0:}_0 A.M.). 


